
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting 
 
 

March 6, 2025 
Springfield, Illinois 

 
 

 
 
  

 
Sean Smoot 
Chairman 

 
Keith Calloway 

Executive Director 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Members of the Board 
 
FROM: Keith Calloway 
  Executive Director 
 
DATE: February 26, 2025 
 
RE:  Board Meeting 
  March 6, 2025 

Springfield, IL 
 
 
Please be informed that all arrangements for the upcoming quarterly 
meeting of the Board are now finalized.  Enclosed is a copy of the Board 
booklet containing the agendas and associated meeting materials. 
 
As a reminder, all Board Members, Academy Directors, and Mobile Team 
Unit Directors are invited to join together for a breakfast at the Crowne Plaza 
Hotel, 3000 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, Illinois 62703 on Thursday, 
March 6th beginning at 7:30 a.m. 
 
Should you have any questions pertaining to the Board meeting, or 
confirming arrangements for lodging, please contact the Board office. 
 
We look forward to seeing you in Oak Brook, Illinois. 

 
 



 

 
 

Meetings at a Glance 
 

 
 

 Illinois Law Enforcement 
 Training and Standards Board 
 

QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 
 
 March 6, 2025 
 

 

Crowne Plaza Hotel 
3000 S. Dirksen Parkway 
Springfield, Illinois 62703 

 

    
   
Wednesday, March 5, 2025  

 
 

 

2:00 p.m. 
 

 

Curriculum and School Standards Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
 

 

Emerald  
(2nd Level) 

 

3:00 p.m. 
 

 

Joint Meeting of the Finance & Legislative and 
Executive Committee 

 

Emerald  
(2nd Level) 

 
 
 
Thursday, March 6, 2025  

 
 

 

7:30 a.m. 
 

Breakfast   
 

Ruby 
(2nd Level) 
 

 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting                        
 

Emerald 
(2nd Level) 
 

 
 

 



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 

AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 

QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 
Crowne Plaza Hotel 

3000 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, Illinois 62703 

 
March 6, 2025 

9:00 a.m. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
II. PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT ………………………………………….TAB A 

 
 
III. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM ………………..………….TAB A 
 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  (Chairman Smoot) 
 
 
V. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR FALLEN OFFICERS 

  (Chairman Smoot) 
 
 
VI. INTRODUCTIONS OF GUESTS AND VISITORS 

 
 

VII. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS 
(Chairman Smoot) 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

Page 2 of 3 

VIII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  (Chairman) 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting …………TAB B 
December 4, 2024 
 

B. Joint Finance & Legislative Committee and Executive Committee …….…TAB C 
December 4, 2024 

    
C. Quarterly Board Meeting …………………………………………………………………TAB D 

December 5, 2024 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 
IX. REPORT OF STANDING AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee ……………………..TAB E 
Ghida Neukirch, Committee Chair ~ March 5, 2025 
 

B. Finance & Legislative Committee .…………………………………..........Verbal Report 
John Idleburg, Committee Chair ~ March 5, 2025 
 

C. Waiver Review Committee ……………………………………………………Verbal Report 
Brendan Kelly, Committee Chair ~ March 5, 2025 

 
  (Motion to Approve) 
 

  
X. EXECUTIVE MATTERS 

 
A. Financial Items  ……………………………………………………………………………….TAB F 

(Steven Pingolt) 
 

1. FY25 Expenditures through February 25, 2025 
2. Cash Flow Analysis of Funds 
3. FY26 Governor Proposed Budget 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report  ………………………………………………….…TAB G 

       (Ellen Petty) 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update ……………………………………………Verbal Report 
 (John Keigher) 
 
 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

Page 3 of 4 

D.  Division of Professional Standards ……….…………………….Verbal Report/TAB H 
 
1. Professional Conduct Database Quarterly Report  

(Anthony Cobb) 
 
(Motion to Approve) 
 

2. Waiver Disposition Quarterly Report  
(Anthony Cobb) 
 
a. Law Enforcement – Municipal  (Motion to Approve) 

 
b. Law Enforcement – Counties  (Motion to Approve) 

 
c. Law Enforcement – State and Others  (Motion to Approve) 

 
d. Corrections  (Motion to Approve) 

 
e. Court Security  (Motion to Approve) 
 

 
3. Decertification .……………………………………………………………………………Tab I 

  (Pat Hahn) 
 

          (Motion to Approve) 
 
 
XI. PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORTS AND CONCEPTS 
 

A. Illinois Law Enforcement Executive Institute …………………………………....TAB J 
(Heather Hotz) 

   
B. A Statewide System of In-Service Training (ASSIST) Program …………….TAB K 

   (Paul Petty) 
 

C. CIT and Mental Health Training Update ……………………………………………TAB L 
(Jennifer Wooldridge) 
 

D. Specialized Programs Update .…………………………………………………………TAB M 
   (Barbara Wood)  
 

E. Information Technology Update .…………..…………………………………………TAB N 
(Kelly Ingram) 
 

   (Motion to Approve) 
 
 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

Page 4 of 4 

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. SAFE-T Act Update ………………………………………………………………Verbal Report 
(John Keigher) 
 
(Possible Motion) 
 

B. Grant Updates …….…………………………………………..…………………..Verbal Report 
(John Keigher)  

 
   (Possible Motion) 
 
 

XIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
XIV. PUBLIC INPUT 

  (Chairman) 
 

The floor will now be open for public comment. The Board asks that these 
comments remain under three minutes each, be relevant to the meeting, and 
remain respectful to all. 
 
 

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS ……………………………………………………………….…..…..TAB O 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting 
   June 11, 2025, Rockford, Illinois 
 
  B. Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting 
   June 11, 2025, Rockford, Illinois 
 
  C. Quarterly Board Meeting 
   June 12, 2025, Rockford, Illinois 

 
 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

  (Motion to Approve) 
 
 

   



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 

AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 
 

JOINT MEETING OF THE  
FINANCE & LEGISLATIVE AND  

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Crowne Plaza Hotel 

3000 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, Illinois 62703 
 
 

March 5, 2025 
3:00 p.m. 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 

 
III. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 

A. Financial Items……………………………………………………………………………………TAB F 
(Steven Pingolt) 

1. FY25 Expenditures through February 25, 2025 
2. Cash Flow Analysis of Funds 
3. FY26 Governor Proposed Budget 

 
 (Motion to Approve) 
 

B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report …………………………………………………..…..TAB G 
(Ellen Petty) 
 



 
Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Meeting | March 5, 2025 

Page 2 of 2 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update………………………………………………Verbal Report 
(John Keigher) 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. SAFE-T Act Update ..……………………………………………………………..….Verbal Report 
(John Keigher) 
 
(Possible Motion) 
 

B. Grant Updates ………….………………………………………………………………Verbal Report 
(John Keigher) 

 
 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
(Motion to Approve) 
 

   
 

 

 

 

 



TAB A 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting 

 
 

This is a public meeting of the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards 
Board.  Chapter 50, Act 705, Sections 1 – 13 of the Illinois Compiled Statues has 
allowed for the creation of the Board, and has defined its functions, powers, 
duties, and responsibilities.  The Board is directed by the Act to meet a minimum 
of four times per year, and this meeting constitutes one of the four regularly 
scheduled quarterly meetings.  Consistent with State Statute and Administrative 
Directive, this meeting has been announced to the general public by being posted 
on the Board’s website.  The meeting Agenda has been properly published and 
distributed. 
 
For purposes of facilitating the conduct of an orderly meeting, we intend to follow 
the published Agenda, so that we may complete our business in a timely manner. 
 
The meeting Agenda allows for public input.  This Board encourages public 
comment and opinion that is both relevant to the business of this Board and is 
directed toward fostering the improvement of law enforcement training in this 
state.  Should you wish to address the Board during this meeting, please advise 
the Executive Director of your name and the nature of your input.  He will then 
forward the request to the Chairman for consideration and approval. 
 
Thank you for attending this meeting.  Your interest in the business of the Board 
is appreciated. 



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT 

TRAINING & STANDARDS BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMBERS 
 

  
 

CHAIRMAN 
Sean M. Smoot, Director 
Police Benevolent & Protective 
Association 

 
Jo Ann Armenta, Member 
International Association of  
Women Police 
 
Mitchell Davis III, Chief 
Hazel Crest Police Department 
  
Nora Gomez, Village Administrator 
South Chicago Heights 
 
Ghida Neukirch, City Manager 
City of Highland Park 

 
Timothy Nugent, Mayor  
Village of Manteno 
 
J. W. Price, Mayor 
City of El Paso 
 
Carla Redd, Chief 
Rockford Police Department 

 
Timothy Tyler, Chief 
Champaign Police Department 

 
Richard Watson, Sheriff 
St. Clair County Sheriff’s Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

VICE CHAIRMAN 
John D. Idleburg, Sheriff 
Lake County Sheriff’s Office 

 
 
STATUTORY MEMBERS 
Thomas Dart, Sheriff 
Cook County Sheriff’s Office 
 
Latoya Hughes, Acting Director 
Illinois Department of Corrections 
 
Brendan Kelly, Director 
Illinois State Police 
 
Mariyana Spyropoulos,  
Clerk of the Circuit Court  
Cook County 
 
Kwame Raoul, Attorney General 
State of Illinois 
 
Larry Snelling, Superintendent 
Chicago Police Department 
 
 



ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT  
TRAINING & STANDARDS 

BOARD 
 

STANDING COMMITTEES 
2025 

  
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Sean Smoot, Chair 
John Idleburg, Vice Chair 

Brendan Kelly 
J.W. Price 

Richard Watson 
 
 
 

FINANCE AND LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

John Idleburg, Chair 
Tim Nugent, Vice Chair 
Mariyana Spyropoulos 

Kwame Raoul 
Richard Watson 

 
 
 

CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Ghida Neukirch, Chair 

Mitchell R. Davis, III, Vice Chair 
Thomas Dart 

Latoya Hughes 
Larry Snelling 



TAB B 



ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE CURRICULUM & SCHOOL 
STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

Hilton Chicago/Oak Brook Hills Resort & Conference Center 
3500 Midwest Road, Oak Brook, Illinois  60523 

 
December 4, 2024 

2:00 p.m. 
 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

The December 4, 2024 Curriculum Committee meeting was called to order by Chair 
Ghida Neukirch at 2:04 p.m.  

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was established. 
 
Members in Attendance: 
Ghida Neukirch 
 
Members Absent: 
Mitchell Davis 
Thomas Dart 
 

Designees in Attendance: 
Steven Ryan for Latoya Hughes 
Migdalia Bulnes for Larry Snelling 
 
 
 

 
III. RECERTIFICATION OF ACADEMY COURSES ~ Paul Petty for Cheryllynn 

Williams 
Paul Petty read the following statement: Academy Directors must receive the Board’s 
Executive Director’s approval prior to making any changes to the 2025 schedule once it 
is approved.   
 
A. BASIC LAW ENFORCEMENT COURSE 

Petty then presented the 2025 Basic Law Enforcement Academy courses to be 
certified by the Board for each academy for calendar year 2025. 

 
 Chicago Metro Police Academy 

January 6, 2025 - June 27, 2025 
May 5, 2025 - October 24, 2025 
September 8, 2025 - February 27, 2026 
 

 Chicago Police Academy 
January 16, 2025 - August 3, 2025     
February 18, 2025 - August 31, 2025    
March 18, 2025 - September 28, 2025      



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 4, 2024 

Page 2 of 9 

April 16, 2025 - November 9, 2025 
May 16, 2025 - December 7, 2025 
June 16, 2025 - January 11, 2026 
July 16, 2025 - February 8, 2026 
August 18, 2025 - March 18, 2026 
September 16, 2025 - April 14, 2026 
October 16, 2025 - May 14, 2026 
November 17, 2025 - June 15, 2026 
December 8, 2025 - July 6, 2026 
 

 Cook County Sheriff's Bureau of Training & Education Police Academy 
January 6, 2025 - April 25, 2025 
May 5, 2025 - August 22, 2025 
September 1, 2025 - December 19, 2025 
 

 Illinois State Police Academy 
February 16, 2025 - June 6, 2025 
July 6, 2025 - October 24, 2025 
November 23, 2025 - March 13, 2026 
 

 Macon County Law Enforcement Training Center Academy 
January 5, 2025 - April 25, 2025 
May 4, 2025 - August 22, 2025 
September 2, 2025 - December 19, 2025 
 

 Police Training Institute 
January 5, 2025 - April 4, 2025 (During the Full Board Meeting on December 
5, 2024, the end date for this class was corrected to April 24, 2025) 
May 4, 2025 - August 21, 2025 
September 2, 2025 - December 18, 2025 
 

 Sauk Valley Police Academy 
January 6, 2025 - April 24, 2025 
May 5, 2025 - August 21, 2025 
September 2, 2025 - December 18, 2025 
 

 Southwestern Illinois College Academy 
January 6, 2025 - April 25, 2025 
May 19, 2025 - September 5, 2025 
August 18, 2025 - December 5, 2025 
 

 Suburban Law Enforcement Academy 
January 6, 2025 - April 25, 2025 
May 5, 2025 - August 22, 2025 
September 1, 2025 - December 19, 2025 
 

Motion was made by Ryan, seconded by Bulnes, and carried by all 
members present to approve the list of Basic Law Enforcement Academy 
Courses to be certified for 2025. 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 4, 2024 

Page 3 of 9 

B. BASIC CORRECTIONS COURSE 
Petty presented the Basic Corrections Academy courses to be certified by the Board 
for each academy for calendar year 2025. 

 
 Cook County Sheriff's Bureau of Training & Education, Corrections Academy 

January 6, 2025 - April 25, 2025 
February 17, 2025 - June 6, 2025 
April 14, 2025 - August 1, 2025 
May 26, 2025 - September 12, 2025 
July 7, 2025 - October 24, 2025 
September 1, 2025 - December 19, 2025 
October 13, 2025 - January 30, 2026 
November 24, 2025 - March 13, 2025 
 

 Macon County Law Enforcement Training Center Academy (Sangamon) 
January 12, 2025 - March 7, 2025 
April 6, 2025 - May 30, 2025 
July 13, 2025 - September 5, 2025 
September 21, 2025 - November 14, 2025 
 

 Police Training Institute (DuPage County) 
January 27, 2025 - March 21, 2025 
July 21, 2025 - September 12, 2025 
September 29, 2025 - November 21, 2025 
 

 Southwestern Illinois College Correctional Officer Academy 
January 6, 2025 - February 28, 2025 
March 24, 2025 - May 16, 2025 
June 16, 2025 - August 8, 2025 
September 29, 2025 - November 21, 2025 
 

Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the list of Basic Corrections Academy 
Courses to be certified for 2025. 

 
C. PART-TIME BASIC LAW ENFORCEMENT COURSE 

Petty Presented the Part-Time Basic Law Enforcement Academy courses to be 
certified by the Board for each academy for calendar year 2025. 

 
 Northeast Multi-Regional Training, MTU 3 

April 1, 2025 - TBD 
 

 Law Enforcement Training Advisory Commission, MTU 10 
April 1, 2025 – TBD 
 

 Southwestern Illinois Law Enforcement Commission, MTU 14 
August 1, 2025 – July 1, 2026 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 4, 2024 

Page 4 of 9 

Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the list of Part-Time Basic Law Enforcement 
Academy Courses to be certified for 2025. 

 
D. OTHER BOARD COURSES 

Petty Presented the Other Board Academy courses to be certified by the Board for 
each academy for calendar year 2025. 

 
 120-hour Transition Course – SWIC Academy 

March 3, 2025 - March 14, 2025 
June 2, 2025 - June 13, 2025 
September 8, 2025 - September 19, 2025 
December 1, 2025 - December 12, 2025 
 

 200-hour Basic Arson Investigator Course – SWIC Academy 
ON HOLD 

 
 Courtroom Security Course – SWIC Academy 

February 3, 2025 - February 28, 2025 
October 6, 2025 - October 31, 2025 
 

Motion was made by Ryan, seconded by Bulnes, and carried by all 
members present to approve the list of Other Board Academy Courses to 
be certified for 2025. 

 
 
IV. MANDATORY FIREARMS TRAINING ~ Paul Petty for Cheryllynn Williams  

 
Paul Petty read the following statement: Mandatory Firearms Training Policy Re-
Affirmation. Board approved Basic Law Enforcement, Correctional Training 
Academies and the Mobile Team Units are the only entities authorized to conduct the 
Mandatory Firearms Training Course and the Mandatory Firearms Training Waiver 
Course at a Board approved range. 
 
Motion was made by Ryan, seconded by Bulnes, and carried by all members 
present to approve the Mandatory Firearms Training Policy Re-affirmation 
for 2025. 

 
 

V. APPLICATION FOR SCHOOL/COURSE CERTIFICATION ~ Paul Petty 
Paul Petty reviewed the High-Risk Traffic Stop courses and the NHTSA courses listed 
below and asked for a motion to approve. 

  
A. Course Submission for ALL MTU’s to Adopt 

Universal: High-Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Course  
 
Hours:  8  
Tuition: $0.00 
Course Date(s):  TBA 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 4, 2024 

Page 5 of 9 

This course has been designed to assist agencies in their training needs and schedule 
based upon the National Standard and Best Practices of the Law Enforcement 
Community.  This 8-hour course will study the history of High-Risk Traffic Stops as 
well as Case Studies & Discussions.  Both Case Law and applicable State Statutes will 
be discussed and trained on within in this course.  Modern HRTS tactics will be 
introduced and practiced before HRTS Scenarios are generated for officers to get 
hands-on experience and repetitions.  Debriefs shall be a large role in evaluation and 
recommendations from the instructors. 
   

B. Course Submission for ALL MTU’s to Adopt 
1. Universal: High-Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Course – Module 1 of 2 (4 hour) 
2. Universal: High-Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Course – Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) 

Hours:  8  
Tuition: $0.00 
Course Date(s):  TBA 
 
This course has been designed to assist agencies in their training needs and 
schedule based upon the National Standard and Best Practices of the Law 
Enforcement Community.  This 8-hour course will study the history of High-Risk 
Traffic Stops as well as Case Studies & Discussions.  Both Case Law and applicable 
State Statutes will be discussed and trained on within in this course.  Modern 
HRTS tactics will be introduced and practiced before HRTS Scenarios are 
generated for officers to get hands-on experience and repetitions.  Debriefs shall 
be a large role in evaluation and recommendations from the instructors.   

 
C. Course Submission for ALL MTU’s to Adopt 

1. Universal: High-Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Course - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) 
2. Universal: High-Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Course - Module 2 of 4 (2 hour) 
3. Universal: High-Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Course - Module 3 of 4 (2 hour) 
4. Universal: High-Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Course - Module 4 of 4 (2 hour) 

 
Hours:  8 
Tuition: $0.00 
Course Date(s):  TBA 

   
This course has been designed to assist agencies in their training needs and 
schedule based upon the National Standard and best Practices of the Law 
Enforcement Community.  This 8-hour course will study the history of High-Risk 
Traffic Stops as well as Case Studies & Discussions.  Both Case Law and applicable 
State Statutes will be discussed and trained on within in this course.  Modern 
HRTS tactics will be introduced and practiced before HRTS Scenarios are 
generated for officers to get hands-on experience and repetitions.  Debriefs shall 
be a large role in evaluation and recommendations from the instructors.   

 
D. Course Submission for ALL MTU’s  

1. NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) 
Instructor Development (40 hour) 

2. NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) 
Instructor Development (32 hour) 

 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 4, 2024 

Page 6 of 9 

Hours:  40 hour & 32 Hour  
Tuition: $0.00 
Course Date(s):  TBA 
 
The development of this training program was a joint effort between the National 
Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA), International Association of 
Chiefs of Police (IACP) and the Transportation Safety Institute (TSI). It is 
designed to enable participants to develop the knowledge, skills and attitudes 
necessary to effectively fill roles as instructors in support of the NHTSA/IACP 
DWI Detection and Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) training program 
which targets the detection of impaired drivers. 

 
E. Course Submission for ALL MTU’s  

NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) 16- hour 
 

Hours:  16 Hour  
Tuition: $0.00 
Course Date(s):  TBA 

 
The ARIDE training curriculum prepares police officers and other qualified persons 
to conduct various drug-impairment detection tests at roadside for use in drugged-
driving investigations.  This training, developed under the auspices and direction of 
NHTSA and IACP, has experienced increasing interest and success since its inception 
in 2009. 

 
F. Course Submission for ALL MTU’s  

NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Course (24 
hour) 

 
Hours:  24 Hour  
Tuition: $0.00 
Course Date(s):  TBA 
 
The DWI Detection and Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) training 
curriculum prepares police officers and other qualified persons to conduct the SFSTs 
for use in driving while impaired (DWI) investigations. This training, developed 
under the auspices and direction of NHTSA and the IACP, has experienced 
remarkable success since its inception in the early 1980s. 

 
G. Course Submission for ALL MTU’s  

1. NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher 
(4 hour) 

2. NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher 
with Drugged Driving (8 hour) 

 
Hours:  8 Hour or 4 Hour  
Tuition: $0.00 
Course Date(s):  TBA 
 
The SFST Refresher Training Program focuses on enforcement of alcohol 
impaired driving. Other programs have been designed to improve police officers' 
skills in detecting and apprehending drug impaired drivers, including a 4-hour 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 4, 2024 

Page 7 of 9 

format, "Introduction to Drugged Driving", the 16-hour Advanced Roadside 
Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE), and the Drug Evaluation and 
Classification (DEC) Program. These are available from IACP and NHTSA.  
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher 
with Drugged Driving (8 hour) 

 
Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all members 
present to approve the High-Risk Traffic Stop courses and the NHTSA 
courses listed for use in the MTU’s throughout the State of Illinois. 
 
 

VI. IN-SERVICE, ADVANCED AND SPECIALIZED COURSES for 
CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION ~ Paul Petty 
  
A. Certification/Recertification Disclaimer: 

Paul Petty read the following statement: If the Mobile Team declines the delivery of 
any course within its region for reasons other than duplication, the Board may 
determine whether the course is otherwise certifiable and/or reimbursable based 
upon the best interests of law enforcement.  
 
Courses are only certified for the calendar year they are submitted, except at the 
Board’s December quarterly meeting, courses are reviewed and certified for the 
following calendar year.  
 
If modifications are made to a certified course that exceeds 10% of course content as 
originally presented for approval; that course must be resubmitted for certification 
through LETM. Please consult Board Staff whenever course revisions are made to 
determine if this provision is applicable. 
 
Motion was made by Ryan, seconded by Bulnes, and carried by all 
members present to approve the course Certification/Recertification 
Disclaimer for 2025. 

 
B. Certification of In-Service training courses submitted through the Mobile Team Units 

& Executive Institute for January 1, 2025 – December 31, 2025. 
Petty stated the courses are listed under Tab E in the Board book and asked that they 
be carried over to calendar year 2025.  
 
Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the In-Service, Advanced and Specialized 
certified courses for calendar year 2025. 

 
 

VII. LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATORS 32-HOURS APPROVED       
CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES for CERTIFICATION/ 
RECERTIFICATION ~ Barb Wood 
 
Wood requested a motion to approve the Lead Homicide Investigators 32-Hour 
Continuing Education Courses submitted for January 1, 2025 – December 31, 2025 found 
under Tab E in the Board book. 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 4, 2024 

Page 8 of 9 

Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Lead Homicide Investigator 32-Hour 
Continuing Education certified courses submitted for calendar year 2025. 
 
 

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
A. POWER Test: Work Group Report ~ Mike Schlosser 

Work Group Chair Mike Schlosser presented the Committee with a presentation on 
the recommended changes to the Illinois P.O.W.E.R. Test as an entry level Academy 
Fitness Entrance exam.  The Work Group determined the P.O.W.E.R. test should 
remain to not only make sure future officers are fit enough to make it through the 
academy, but to also remove any liability issues. Schlosser discussed the problems 
with the currently used Cooper Test which is not validated for police. The Work Group 
determined a new P.O.W.E.R. test needs to be created and validated and 
recommended using FitForce.  FitForce has been in business for over three decades, 
and their standards are legally defendable and designed to withstand court scrutiny.  
Policy development is important to FitForce, and they offer expert witness support 
and litigation.  They also have a transportability option to validate a state.  This 
involves comparing officers in similar states to transport the same standards from 
another comparable state which saves both time and money.  Wisconsin used this 
option, and they are now using both an entrance and exit fitness exam for their 
recruits, however Illinois could tailor to determined needs. The Work group 
recommends moving away from the Cooper Institute Standards and moving forward 
with FitForce, possibly as a sole provider, to develop a program that will hold up in 
court with their legal option, and also their availability of the transportability option.  
Attorney John Keigher added that he has no issues with FitForce.  Keigher noted that 
when Cooper removed themselves from police validation their employees involved 
with this went off on their own and created FitForce.  Keigher then discussed some of 
the legal benefits of FitForce and how they can address what is coming next for law 
enforcement, specifically gender identity.  Keigher stated FitForce will not only allow 
the Board to make the necessary changes, but also put Illinois a stronger legal position 
going forward. 
 
Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present in support of the POWER Test Work Group moving 
forward to explore a sole source option and move forward with a new 
single standard, regardless of gender, with the Board respecting 
transgender and non-binary individuals, one single test for all.  
 

B. Court Security Curriculum ~ Eric Danford 
Danford stated the new 80-hour online course will open in January.  It must be 
completed and passed with a 70% or higher grade to move into the in-person session.  
The first in-person session will open and run February 3 – 28, 2025.  There are slightly 
more than 350 current Court Security Officers who will need this training, and the goal 
is to get the existing CSOs through within 18 months. 
 
Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Court Security Officer curriculum. 
 
 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | December 4, 2024 

Page 9 of 9 

 
C. Part Time Academy ~ Paul Petty 

Petty stated the mandatory annual review (JCAR Part 1770, Sections 105 & 202) 
requires the Board to annually review the curriculum.  The Executive Institute will 
handle any updates and changes needed for their online curriculum.  In addition, 
lesson plans have been requested from the academies.  There are currently four active 
part time academies: MTU 3, MTU 4, MTU 10 and MTU 14.  There have been 66 part 
time officers graduate in good standing in a little over a year and a half.  These numbers 
have been decreasing which is a concern.  There are currently 2,754 part time officers 
in Illinois with 41% serving north of I-80, and 58% serving south of I-80.  Petty stated 
staff will continue to review the part time academies to be fiscally responsible.  The 
required number [for class attendance] in the past has been 16 though staff is 
reviewing options to see if there needs to be a consolidation of the part time academies.  

 
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 
Tuition Increase ~ John Keigher for Cheryllynn Williams 
Keigher stated the cost for supplies and services has increased dramatically.  The academy 
directors submitted a report to staff discussing the increases. Staff has reviewed the report 
and recommends a 10% increase.  Keigher noted that Cook County Corrections is more 
than a 10% increase because they have not taken any increases in the BCO revisions for 
several years. Keigher stated these amounts are the maximum amounts the Board will pay 
for tuition reimbursement requests. The new amounts are located in under Tab F in the 
Board book. 
 

 
X. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 

  
December 5, 2024 
Oak Brook, Illinois 

 
 
XI. NEXT CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
 

March 5, 2025 
Springfield, Illinois  

 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
   

Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to adjourn the meeting at 2:42 p.m. 

 
 

   



TAB C 



ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, IL 62701 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE JOINT FINANCE & LEGISLATIVE 
AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Hilton Chicago/Oak Brook Hills Resort & Conference Center 
3500 Midwest Road, Oak Brook, Illinois  60523 

 
December 4, 2024 

3:00 p.m. 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

The December 4, 2024 Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive  Committee meeting 
was called to order by Chair Sean Smoot at 3:00 p.m.  

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was established 
during the recertification of academy courses when another designee arrived. 

 
Members in Attendance: 
Sean Smoot 
John Idleburg 
Brendan Kelly 
Tim Nugent 
J.W Price 
Richard Watson 

Designees in Attendance: 
John Carroll for Kwame Raoul 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

III. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 

A. Financial Items ~ Stormie DeJaynes for Steven Pingolt 
DeJaynes stated the FY25 expenditures through November 15, 2024 and the cash 
flow analysis of funds could be found under Tab F in the Board book.  Since the 
quarterly report was completed there has been an additional $750,000 in bills paid 
out to date.  DeJaynes noted there are no budget issues. 
 
Motion was made by Nugent, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to approve the fiscal report as presented. 
 

B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report ~ Ellen Petty 
Petty noted her report could be found under Tab G in the Board book.  Staff is 
currently working on the bargaining unit rights positions that include the 
Payroll/Timekeeper position, two Certification Specialists, the GATA/GATU Unit 
Supervisor and six GATA/GATU Specialists.  If there are no applicants with rights, 
then these positions will go to interviews.  Petty stated interviews for the Assistant 
Fiscal & Chief Accountability officer will begin this week, and an offer will be made 
to the Public Information Officer tomorrow.  Three new HR, two new Assistant 



 
Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Meeting Minutes | December 4, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 

Certification Counsel positions (Sangamon and Cook County), and a Special 
Projects Policy Advisor position will be posted soon. Petty also mentioned she 
recently attended a Labor Relations meeting, and the takeaway was to expect a 
hiring freeze in late January or early February. 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher mentioned the legislative veto session wrapped up last week, and there 
were no bills of interest pertaining to the Board.  He noted staff continues to watch 
the Hate Crimes Bill to see if it moves.  Staff continues to work on the seven drafts 
for next session.  Keigher stated there are no updates on litigation, all cases are still 
in their last status. 
 
Director Brendan Kelly arrived and was added to roll. 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. SAFE-T Act Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher stated staff is adding new attorneys, and therefore the Board is getting 
closer to conducting Administrative Hearings.  Since the last Board meeting there 
have been three meetings conducted around the Administrative Rules for the 
Administrative Hearings.  Staff received over 90 public comments pertaining to 
those rules and are awaiting the mediator report before moving forward.  There is 
a draft revision of the rules included in the Board book under Tab I.  Keigher 
expects a few minimal changes from the JCAR office and intends to ask for a 
motion to approve tomorrow so staff can move forward.  The draft does include 
the reasonable and acceptable changes, including but not limited to, following 
standard of notice processes, redefining the relationship with the Administrative 
Law Judge (ALJ), providing more time for pre-trial conferences, making sure 
police reports are not automatically admissible, and making sure the ALJ gives a 
decision in 60 days.  Staff is currently working on the second notice filing, which is 
required through JCAR, and will be the public notice of the changes made. 
Chairman Smoot noted that staff went to significant lengths to ensure all parties 
involved were notified of the public meeting and invited to participate to give input 
into these rules. 
 

B. Grant Updates ~ John Keigher 
Keigher reported all three grants are now open for the FY25 cycle; NIBIN for $2 
MM, Camera Grants are currently at $30 MM, and the Recruitment and Retention 
grant is at $6.5 MM.  He noted staff was able to accommodate the BIMP agreement 
to allow for more advanced funding options.  It was noted the reporting 
requirements are more involved for the advanced funding option verses the 
reimbursement option. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Meeting Minutes | December 4, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Officer Reimbursement Agreements ~ John Keigher 

Keigher stated staff is still reviewing issues involving agencies which require 
officers to sign reimbursement agreements.  The issue which caused this review 
was settled out of court, however staff is waiting on some opinions from the 
Department of Labor regarding these types of officer and employee contracts.  
Keigher asked to table this discussion until the opinions are received. 
 

B. Academy Tuition Increase ~ John Keigher for Cheryllynn Williams 
Keigher stated staff has been reviewing evidence of increased costs of supplies and 
services from the academy directors requesting a tuition increase.  After review, 
staff concluded a 10% increase to all academies would be recommended.  There 
were additional funds added to the Cook County Sheriffs Office as they have not 
taken any of the past several increases. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Carroll, and carried by all 
members present, with Brendan Kelly recusing himself, to approve John 
Keigher’s report which includes the Academy tuition increase as 
presented. 

 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Nugent, and carried by all 
members present to adjourn the meeting at 3:18 p.m. 

 
   

 

 

 

 

 



TAB D 



ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 
Hilton Chicago/Oak Brook Hills Resort & Conference Center 

3500 Midwest Road, Oak Brook, Illinois  60523 

 
December 5, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
The December 5, 2024 Quarterly Board meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. 
by Chairman Sean Smoot. 

 
 
II. PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT  

 The Public Meeting Announcement was read by John Keigher.   

 
III. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM  

Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was 
established. 
 
Members in Attendance: 
Sean Smoot 
John Idleburg 
Jo Ann Armenta 
Nora Gomez 
Brendan Kelly 
Ghida Neukirch 
Timothy Nugent 
J. W. Price 
Carla Redd 
Timothy Tyler 
Richard Watson 
 

  

Designees in Attendance: 
Marlon Parks for Thomas Dart 
Steven Ryan for Latoya Hughes 
John Carroll for Kwame Raoul 
Migdalia Bulnes for Larry Snelling 
 
Members Absent: 
Mitchell Davis 
Mariyana Spyropoulos 

 
 
 
 

 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
V. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR FALLEN OFFICERS 

 
 
VI. INTRODUCTIONS OF GUESTS AND VISITORS 

 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 2 of 11 

VII. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS ~ Chairman Smoot 
 
Chairman Smoot thanked the Board staff, Executive Institute staff, and the MTU’s 
for their past year of hard work and dedication. 
 
 

VIII. REPORT & RECOMMENDATION OF EXECUTIVE NOMINATING 
COMMITTEE ~ Committee Chairman, Brendan Kelly 
 
Smoot asked that this item was tabled until Director Kelly could be present.  Kelly 
was addressing the State’s Attorney Association and was expected to arrive soon. 
 
Motion was made by Carroll, seconded by Neukirch, and carried by all 
members present, to table the report and recommendation of the 
Executive Nominating Committee until Committee Chairman, Brendan 
Kelly arrives. 
 
 

IX. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Motion was made by Neukirch, seconded by Idleburg, and carried by all 
members present to approve the meeting minutes for the Curriculum and 
School Standards Advisory Committee meeting from September 25, 
2024. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Nugent, and carried by all 
members present to approve the meeting minutes for the Joint Finance & 
Legislative Committee and Executive Committee meeting from 
September 25, 2024. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the meeting minutes for the Quarterly 
Board Meeting from September 26 2024. 

 
 
X. REPORT OF STANDING AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES 

 
A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee ~ Ghida Neukirch  

Neukirch reported the Committee met yesterday and approved recertification 
of various academy courses which included the 2025 Basic Law Enforcement 
courses, Basic Corrections courses, Part-Time Basic Law Enforcement courses, 
Courtroom Security, 200-Hour Basic Arson Investigator course and the 120-
Hour transition course for 2025.  The policy for Mandatory Firearms Training 
was reaffirmed.  The Committee approved courses for MTU’s including courses 
in High-Risk Traffic Stops, DWI Detection and Advanced Roadside 
Impairment Driving Enforcement.  Dr. Schlosser presented on the POWER 
Test Work Group progress and recommended an agreement with FitForce.  The 
Committee also supported the increase in academy tuition rates for 2025. 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 3 of 11 

Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Tyler, and carried by all 
members present, to approve the Curriculum and School Standards 
Advisory Committee report and their recommendations. 
 

B. Finance & Legislative Committee ~ John Idleburg 
Idleburg reported the Committee met yesterday and discussed the FY25 
expenditures through November 15, 2024. He stated the funds approved for 
FY25 are $147,626,600, and the expenditures are $52,689,762.22 as of 
November 15, 2024.  He noted the academy tuition rates were all increased by 
10%.  The Board staff approved headcount budget allows for a total of 66 
employees for FY25. As of October 31, 2024 staff headcount was at 45 
employees, and 13 positions are in various stages in the hiring process. 
 
Motion was made by Price, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present, to approve the Joint Finance & Legislative and 
Executive Committee report and their recommendations. 
 

C. Waiver Review Committee ~ John Keigher for Brendan Kelly 
Keigher reported the Committee met yesterday and entertained three waiver 
appeals.  The first was Aaron Gibson, and that appeal was denied. The second 
appeal was Derek Wilkerson, and that appeal was denied with a 
recommendation to re-review for activation.  The third appeal, [Andrew] Haas 
was denied with a recommendation to re-review for activation. 
 
Motion was made by Price, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present, to approve the Waiver Review Committee report 
and their recommendations. 
 

  
XI. EXECUTIVE MATTERS 
 

A. Financial Items ~ Stormie DeJaynes for Steven Pingolt 
DeJaynes reported the FY25 expenditures through November 15, 2024 can be 
found under Tab F in the Board book.  Since the report was compiled, there has 
been an additional $750,000 in bills paid out.  Tab F also contains the cash flow 
balances as of November 15, 2024.  DeJaynes stated there are no budget issues 
and the agency is on pace to outperform last year’s numbers. 
 
Motion was made by Nugent, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Financial Report. 

 
B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report ~ Ellen Petty 

Petty reported her items can be found under Tab G in the Board book. She 
updated the Board on additional items the HR staff has been working on, and 
expects to have an additional five people hired by mid-January.  Staff is working 
through interviews and making additional job postings.  Petty noted the 
Employee Central database is now ready to be used.  Chairman Smoot reminded 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 4 of 11 

Board members to please complete their Ethics and DEIA training by December 
31st so the agency does not receive an audit finding. 
 
Motion was made by Gomez, seconded by Price, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Personnel Matters & DEIA Report. 

    
C. Legislative and Litigation Update ~ John Keigher 

Keigher reported the Veto Session wrapped up last week, few bills passed, and 
none involved the Board.  He noted staff is still monitoring the Hate Crimes Bill.  
Keigher stated staff is preparing seven drafts for next session.  There are no 
updates at this time for litigation.  Keigher said staff has been researching the 
issue from last meeting around the need to recuse from voting.  They did receive 
information on recusing when voting for decertification.  It would be required if 
there is an active discretionary matter in front of the Board, an active 
employment relationship, or an active affiliation with an organization or family 
member.  If it is a former relationship there is no need to recuse. Since there is 
still no direction regarding the waiver approval Keigher suggested the Waiver 
review be tabled until next meeting 

  
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Legislative and Litigation Update. 

 
D.  Division of Professional Standards ~ Anthony Cobb & Pat Hahn 

 
1. Professional Conduct Database Quarterly Report ~ Anthony Cobb 

Cobb stated the Board has received 215 citizen complaints, and 314 
Professional Conduct Reports as of November 30th. That is 57 citizen 
complaints, and 102 Professional Conduct Reports since the Board meeting 
in September. 
 

2. Law Enforcement/Corrections/Court Security Waiver Disposition 
Quarterly Report ~ Anthony Cobb 
Cobb reported the waiver report can be found under Tab H in the Board 
book. His division processed 600 waiver requests from August 1st through 
October 31st.  During this time there were 535 Law Enforcement Officer  
waivers approved and 26 denied, 28 Correctional Officer waivers approved 
and three denied, and eight Court Security Officer waivers approved with 
none being denied. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Tyler, and carried by 
all members present to approve Item D1. 
 
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Idleburg, and carried by 
all members present to table item D2 in accordance with legal 
counsel’s advice. 

 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 5 of 11 

3. Decertification ~ Pat Hahn 
Hahn stated his report regarding nondiscretionary and voluntary 
decertification can be found under Tab I in the Board book. He stated none 
of the officers listed are active, Hahn then read through his report. 
 
Motion was made by Nugent, seconded by Neukirch, and carried by 
all members present to approve the Decertification Report. 
 

 
XII. PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORTS AND CONCEPTS 

 
A. Illinois Law Enforcement Executive Institute ~ Heather Hotz 

Hotz reported her office continues to facilitate trainings at the highest rates in 
their 31 years of existence. Hotz discussed their Executive Summits, and their 
numbers are up 60% over last year.  She highlighted a current Summit, Grant 
Writing for Law Enforcement Agencies Workshop.  Hotz then discussed the 
ASSIST program reporting that IROCC has vetted over 10,000 renewal and 
new applications this year. The program also acquired a VirTra machine for 
scenario simulation training where officers can train for mandated training 
credit.  The program has also been working with state agencies to get courses 
certified to complete mandated hours. 
 
Motion was made by Tyler, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Illinois Law Enforcement Executive 
Institute Report. 
 

B. COPS Office ~ Deborah Spence, Assistant Director, U.S. Department of 
Justice - Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 
Spence expressed that her team is pleased with the partnership with  ILETSB 
and the COPS Training Portal. This portal allows officers in Illinois more ways 
to meet their training requirements.  Spence stated that across the nation the 
COPS portal has had over 35,000 new enrollments this calendar year, which 
includes a little over 2,300 new registered users in Illinois.  She discussed some 
of the technical issues Illinois officers had but appreciates the dedication from 
ILETSB.  Spence reported that as well as the portal being a useful tool for 
officers, it was also opened up to individual agencies to be able to track training 
for their staff.  It is appreciated that ILETSB saw an opportunity with the portal 
and chose to use it to help Illinois officers meet their goals.  The COPS office is 
here to help in any way they can. 

 
C. A Statewide System of In-Service Training (ASSIST) Program ~ Paul Petty 

Petty reported the ASSIST program report can be found under Tab K and Tab 
E in the Board book.  There are seven attachments that pertain to the fiscal and 
training responsibilities of the MTU’s.  Chairman Smoot spoke to the new 
model pursuit policy and stated the roll out involves using the COPS portal. 

 
Motion was made by Neukirch, seconded by Tyler, and carried by all 
members present to approve the ASSIST Report. 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 6 of 11 

D. CIT and Mental Health Training Update ~ John Keigher for Jennifer 
Wooldridge 
Keigher stated the report can be found under Tab L in the Board book.  He 
highlighted the CIT Conference is scheduled for June 25-26, 2025 in East 
Peoria.  The theme will be Building Bridges.  Keigher also noted that Trooper 
has been very active, he recently visited the Argo High School, and the Argo 
Elementary School.  It was an event organized by the Tails of Redemption 
(TOR) program.  The schools had been through a tragedy and Trooper and the 
other TOR dogs assisted; Trooper was a student favorite.  Trooper and his TOR  
friends also spent time at Brookfield Zoo greeting children.  Keigher said staff 
is looking into introducing a bill initiative for the CIT Crisis Response K-9 
provider. 
 
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to approve the CIT and Mental Health Training 
Update. 
 

E. Specialty Training Update ~ Barbara Wood 
Wood stated her report can be found under Tab M in the Board book.  She 
reported that no one sat for the Crash Reconstruction Specialist exam since the 
last board meeting.  Neukirch asked if there is any SRO training for School 
Administrators, how it pertains to their role, and when to call in their officers.  
Wood responded that there is no training for them at this time however, they 
are encouraged to attend Board certified conferences.  Smoot suggested we 
collaborate with the state Association of School Administrators and possibly 
speak at their conferences.  It was noted that Eric Arnold [with Executive 
Institute] works directly with schools on their threat assessments and speaks at 
their conferences. 

 
Motion was made by Neukirch, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Specialty Training Update. 

 
F. Information Technology Update ~ Kelly Ingram 

Ingram noted his report is under Tab N in the Board book. He added that the 
updates to the Chicago office are underway, this includes adding workstations, 
cameras, badging systems, and things are running smoothly with the help of 
Director Calloway.  Ingram also stated a second developer has been hired to the 
team with Andrew Oldfield working as his mentor.  The goal is to have LEDI, 
LETM and PTB applications all on one platform. One additional goal is to have 
all testing online by end of 2025. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Tyler, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Information Technology Update. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 7 of 11 

XIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. Mandated Annual Training for Board Members ~ Pat Hahn 
Hahn reminded Board members and staff to be sure to complete all mandated 
trainings by December 31, 2024, and to contact him with any issues. 
 

B. SAFE-T Act Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher noted the top priority is getting the certification Review Panel up and 
running.  Staff is currently working on the Administrative Rules for conducting 
proceedings.  The Rules were filed in October, and three public meetings were 
offered for discussion. He stated 40% of the comments received from the public 
meetings were adopted, 40% of the comments were not applicable, and 20% 
were rejected. Keigher noted a revised draft of the rules can be found in Tab I 
of the Board book and went on to discuss some of the changes and the public 
meeting process. 
 
Motion was made by Carroll, seconded by Price, and carried by all 
members present to approve the SAFE-T Act Update. 
 
Director Kelly arrived and was added to the roll. 
 

C. Grant Updates ~ John Keigher 
Keigher reported that all three FY25 grants are now open. NIBIN Grant has $2 
MM in funding, the Recruitment and Retention Grant has about $6.5 MM in 
funding and the Camera Grant currently has $30 MM in funding. All three 
grants are now available for advance payment as well as reimbursement. 

 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to adopt the Grant Updates. 

 
D. POWER TEST: Work Group Report ~ Mike Schlosser 

Dr. Schlosser commended ILETSB for implementing wellness within the 
academy, and for officers throughout their career. He discussed the 
disadvantage of using the Cooper Test, which lacks validation for public safety 
personnel, and stated the Work Group recommends moving forward with 
FitForce. Schlosser discussed how FitForce specializes in validation, they 
confirm legal compliance, they make sure there is fairness and inclusivity, they 
offer transportability, and they will defend if necessary. Keigher then spoke to 
the success Wisconsin is having using FitForce.  A discussion followed noting 
the importance of ongoing officer wellness, both physical health and mental 
health. 
 
Motion was made by Price, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to approve the POWER TEST: Work Group Report 
and to explore procurement opportunities to move forward with 
implementation of a new fitness test. 

 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 8 of 11 

E. Military Police and Department of Army Civilian Police – State Reciprocity ~ 
Chris Haubrich 
Haubrich stated his September presentation can be found under Tab B in the 
Board book.  Haubrich then introduced Steven Herman, a Civilian Aide to the 
Secretary of the Army for the State of Illinois.  Herman discussed the disservice 
to Military Police (MP) in not allowing them to continue what they are trained 
to do once retired. He went on to discuss that if they were given credit for their 
service, and for what they have been trained to do, Illinois would become an 
attractive place for MPs to move to continue their career and serve in a police 
capacity.  

 
Motion was made by Neukirch, seconded by Gomez, and carried by all 
members present to support [allowing Military Police reciprocity], 
subject to final review by the Director and Legal Counsel, and once 
IACP gives feedback on the training component as it pertains to 
reciprocity to make sure Military personnel are getting the 
appropriate training to what Illinois Law Enforcement Officers are 
receiving at the academies. 

 
 
 

At this time Chairman Smoot suggested the Board move back to the tabled 
item. 
 
Motion was made by Kelly, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to remove the report and recommendation of the 
Executive Nominating Committee from the table for consideration 
by the Board. 

 
Executive Nominating Committee Chair Brendan Kelly stated the Committee 
met recently, and noted the positions of Board Chairman and Vice Chairman 
were opened up to anyone wanting to be considered for the positions.  No 
members of the Board expressed any interest except for the current Chair, Sean 
Smoot, and current Vice Chair, John Idleburg. Kelly presented Smoot and 
Idleburg to the Board for a vote, and nominations were opened up from the 
floor.  There were no nominations from the floor. 
 
Motion was made by Kelly, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present via roll call, with Smoot and Idleburg abstaining, 
to accept the recommendation of the Committee for Sean Smoot as 
Chairman for another term. 
 
Motion was made by Kelly, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present via roll call, with Idleburg abstaining, to accept 
the recommendation of the Committee for John Idleburg as Vice 
Chairman for another term. 
 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 9 of 11 

XIV. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Approval of updated “Basic Guidelines of Officer-Worn Cameras” ~ John 

Keigher 
Keigher reported that the Body Camera act requires the Board to establish 
guidelines for any agency using body cameras.  Now that the Act is more 
mandated the guidelines need to be updated.  Keigher stated the draft was 
distributed at the last meeting, and it can be found under Tab I with changes 
noted in red.  It should be noted all of the changes were taken from the Act 
itself.  A discussion followed and one change was suggested, Keigher stated it 
will be corrected before publishing. 
 
Motion was made by Carroll, seconded by Price, and carried by all 
members present to approve the updated Basic Guidelines of 
Officer-Worn Cameras. 
 

B. Officer Reimbursement Agreements ~ John Keigher 
Keigher reported staff is waiting on guidance from the Department of Labor.  
He noted the case that brought this issue to light was settled out of court 
without Board involvement.  Keigher asked the Board to table this issue at this 
time. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to table  XIV, B. under New Business. 

 
C. Police Pursuit Guidelines ~ Paul Petty 

Petty stated the Police Pursuit Guidelines can be found under Tab I.  The 
guidelines were originally adopted in 1994 and revised in 2019.  Petty discussed 
the recommended changes and asked for approval. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Police Pursuit Guidelines as 
presented. 
 

D. Academy Tuition Increase ~ John Keigher for Cheryllynn Williams 
Keigher discussed the concerns from the academies relating to the significant 
increase in the costs of services and goods.  The academies submitted reports 
relating to this issue, and after staff review it was determined that an across the 
board 10% increase would be justifiable.  The proposed 10% increase would 
begin in calendar year 2025.  It must be noted these numbers are the maximum 
allowed.  In addition, the Cook County Sheriff’s Correctional Academy has not 
received an increase in several years.  After review of their records staff 
determined their increase should be a bit more to bring them in line with the 
other academies.  The new academy tuition recommendations can be found 
under Tab F in the Board book. 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 10 of 11 

Keigher noted that any Board member who has an academy would need to 
recuse themselves from this vote. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Neukirch, and carried 
by all members present, with Marlon Parks, Brendan Kelly and 
Migdalia Bulnes recusing,  to approve the recommended Academy 
Tuition Increases. 
 
 

XV. PUBLIC INPUT 
   

Barron Alston, Cook County Sheriff Department, Retired Investigator: Mr. Alston 
asked the Board why he cannot acquire his IROCC card.  He discussed an incident 
that occurred while he was out of state where a person he previously arrested 
approached him.  He said his family was involved in this incident and he wants to 
know why as a former Corrections Officer, and then Investigator, why he cannot 
have an IROCC card.  

 
Marcus Hargrett, Cook County Sheriff Department, Retired Sergeant:  Mr. 
Hargrett stated the IROCC Program Director had sent letters to his fellow retirees 
stating they are being refused IROCC cards as they are not entitled to receive the 
privileges granted by LEOSA.  Hargrett asked how the Cook County Corrections 
Officers do not meet these criteria.  He referred to 730 ILCS 125/26-1. He then 
asked why Chairman Smoot has not been removed from the Board and prosecuted 
for fraudulently obtaining an IROCC card while denying their rights.  Hargrett 
noted the IROCC issues started when Dart became sheriff, as prior to Dart, retired 
Corrections Officers were given IROCC cards. 

 
Luis Chaves, Illinois Department of Corrections, Staff Development Specialist: 
Mr. Chaves stated that he will never be able to qualify for IROCC based on the 
LEOSA guidelines. Chaves referenced the same Administrative Code that Hargrett 
mentioned earlier. He mentioned that LEOSA is a federal act, and he finds it 
concerning that the Board is using the definition of a law enforcement officer from 
the Illinois Police Training Act, and the federal act prevails in this incident.  He is 
detailed to the Department of Corrections Parole Division and discussed the 
dangers of the job.  Chaves noted that they have statutory powers of arrest and 
LEOSA does not give a limit to this.  He wonders why the Board is sticking with a 
state statute instead of the federal act.  He also spoke to the fitness of officers and 
noted how overworked officers currently are. 
 
Tiffany Brand, Illinois Department of Corrections, Parole Agent: Ms. Brand 
stated she has 26 years with IDOC, with 21 years of that as a parole agent.  Like all 
officers, Corrections Officers take an oath to uphold the law, and to serve and 
protect the State of Illinois.  They carry this oath into retirement, and because of 
all they have done and seen they should be protected into retirement.  She asked 
for HB4667 to be placed on the agenda at the March meeting to start the process 
to implement protection for Correctional Officers, Parole Agents, Cook County 
Sheriffs and others not able to receive an IROCC card. 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes | December 5, 2024 

Page 11 of 11 

It was noted there was an incorrect graduation date for PTI Academy it should be 
April 24, 2025, not April 4, 2025. 
 
 

XVI. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Chairman Smoot announced the next Curriculum and School Standards Advisory 
Committee meeting, and the Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee 
meeting, will be held on March 5, 2025 in Springfield, Illinois.  The next Board 
meeting will be held on March 6, 2025 in Springfield, Illinois.   
 

 
XVII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Nugent, and carried by all 
members present to adjourn the meeting at 10:50 a.m. 

 
 
 

   



TAB E 



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 

 
QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE CURRICULUM & 
SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Crowne Plaza Hotel 
3000 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, Illinois 62703 

 
 

March 5, 2025 
2:00 p.m. 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
 

III. IN-SERVICE, ADVANCED AND SPECIALIZED COURSES for 
CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION ……………………………………………….TAB K 
 
Approval of In-Service training courses submitted through the Mobile Team Units & 
Executive Institute from November 17, 2024 – February 19, 2025. 
 
(Motion Needed) 
 
 

IV. LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATORS 32-HOURS APPROVED 
CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES for CERTIFICATION/ 
RECERTIFICATION ……………………………………………………………………………TAB M 
 
Approval of Lead Homicide Investigators 32-hours Continuing Education Courses 
submitted from November 17, 2024 – February 19, 2025. 
 
(Motion Needed)  



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | March 5, 2025 

Page 2 of 2 

 
V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Amendment to Canine Cannabis Detection Training Requirements …………TAB E 

(Chad Larner) 
 

 (Motion Needed)  
 

B. Law Enforcement Therapy K-9 Certification …………………….Verbal Report/TAB L 
(Jennifer Wooldridge & Geraldo Roman) 

  
 (Motion Needed)  

 
 

VII. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
  

March 6, 2025 
Springfield, Illinois 

 
 

VIII. NEXT CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 

 
June 11, 2025 
Rockford, Illinois 

   
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
(Motion Required)  

 
   

 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
CANINE REPORT 

MARCH 2025 BOARD MEETING 
 

Chad Larner 
 

 
This is to propose changes to the current Canine Training Minimum Requirements to enable 
agencies to certify cannabis detection certification to existing non-cannabis certified canines.  
The recommendation is to add: 
 
Section 1745.113: 
 
a) Should the Employing Agency elect to add additional drug odor(s) pursuant to 50 ILCS 

705/10.12 “Cannabis Control Act, the Illinois Controlled Substances Act, or 
the Methamphetamine Control and Community Protection Act” to a canine 
after the canine team’s Initial Qualification, a supplemental requirement for additional 
training must be completed.   
 

b) This supplemental course must consist of at least 40 hours of training conducted in 
consecutive weeks and must be presented to the Canine Handler and the Drug Detection 
Canine as a team in Illinois that possesses a current drug detection Qualification through 
the State of Illinois.  
 

c) The Employing Agency may choose any canine provider that conducts a course of training 
which is capable of meeting the requirements set forth in Section 1745.112.  The canine 
should not be utilized for the purposes of search & seizure until the canine team has 
achieved a new qualification after the 40-hour minimum cannabis imprinting process has 
concluded and Daily Training Reports have been approved by the Board.    
 

d) The Canine Handler must maintain daily records of training content and activity during 
Initial and/or Supplemental Drug Detection Training Course.  Upon conclusion of the 
Supplemental Course to where drug odor(s) have been added to the skill set of the canine, 
these records should be provided to the Administrator of the Supplemental Drug 
Detection Canine Training Course and the Trainer(s) shall verify the accuracy of the 
records to the best of their knowledge and ability.  Once the team’s Daily Training Reports 
have been approved, the team will be scheduled as a “New Canine Team” and participate 
in an Initial Drug Detection Compliance Qualification Assessment.  
 



TAB F 



 

 

 

 

 

No Fiscal Report was Submitted at this Time. 



TAB G 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: (217) 782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: (217) 524-5350 
 TDD: (866) 740-3933 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 

March 5 & 6, 2025 
REPORT ON PERSONNEL MATTERS 

 
Ellen L. Petty 

Human Resources & Labor Relations Manager 
 

HIGH LEVEL OVERVIEW OF HIRING PROGRESS  
SINCE THE PASSAGE OF THE SAFE-T ACT  

 
• 52 positions have been filled as of 2/16/25: 

o 9 internal promotions.  
o 4 internal transfers. 
o 15 new hires to State of Illinois employment. 
o 16 promotions from other agencies. 
o 1 reinstatement from another agency. 
o 7 transfers from other agencies. 

• 6 employees have transferred out to other agencies. 
• 8 employees have retired. 
• 2 employees have been discharged (One was grieved and went to arbitration.) 
• 1 employee was returned to work due to an arbitration award & then retired. 
• 1 employee returned to work after a 4-year leave of absence. 
• 2 retired employees returned on a 75-day temporary appointment – both are now 

ended. 
• 18 positions are currently in various stages of the hiring process. 
• 4 new job descriptions are currently under development to be completed and 

posted to fill in FY25. 
• The agency headcount included in the approved FY25 budget allows for 66 

employees. 
 
 

PERSONNEL UPDATES SINCE SEPTEMBER QUARTERLY REPORT 
 

• Headcount as of February 16th is 45, an increase of 2 employees from the last 
report.  We have 3 additional employees starting in their new positions on March 
1st to include a promotion from another agency, a new appointment to state service, 
and an internal promotion. 
 

 
DETAILED STATUS OF HIRING SEQUENCES CURRENTLY IN PROGRESS 

 
1. Public Information/Communications Officer – HIRED - This employee was onboarded on 

January 6th and is new to the State of Illinois. 



2 
 
 

2. Chief Certification Counsel – HIRED - This employee was transferred from another position 
within the agency on November 16, 2024. That other position will need to be posted to 
backfill. 

3. Assistant Certification Counsel – Sangamon County – Interviews for this position are 
scheduled for late February. 

4. Assistant Certification Counsel – Cook County – Interviews for this position are scheduled 
for late February. 

5. Assistant Fiscal Officer & Chief Accountability Officer – HIRED - This employee is scheduled 
to be onboarded on March 3, 2025 and has been promoted from a position with the Illinois 
Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity. 

6. GATA/GATU Unit Supervisor – HIRED - This employee was promoted from another 
position within the agency with an effective date of March 1, 2025.  

7. GATA/GATU Specialist – Executive I – Interviews for this position were concluded in early 
February and as soon as background checks have been completed on the three top 
candidates, job offers will be negotiated with start dates of March 16th or April 1st. 

8. Payroll/Timekeeper & Telecom Coordinator – As soon as background check has been 
completed on this candidate, job offer will be negotiated with a start date of March 16th. 

9. DEIA/EEO/AA & Recruiting Specialist – HIRED - This employee was promoted from 
another position within the agency with an effective date of February 16, 2025. That other 
position will need to be posted to backfill. 

10. Classifications, Transactions, Leave, & Recruiting Specialist – Human Resources Specialist 
– Interviews for this position have been scheduled for late March. 

11. Benefits & Retirement Representative – Human Resources Representative – This job 
description has been created and submitted to CMS Classifications for approval and upload 
into the Employee Central system for posting.  We anticipate this job will be posted in late 
March or early April. This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

12. Special Projects & Policy Advisor – Senior Public Service Administrator “SPSA” – Interviews 
for this position have been scheduled for mid-March. 
 

13. Private Secretary II – Confidential Secretary – Cook – HIRED - This existing position is 4d1 
exempt and can be selected and appointed by the Executive Director without posting. 
Candidate was vetted by the Lt. Gov’s office and background checked by the agency, and is 
scheduled to be appointed with an effective date of March 1, 2025. 

DETAILED STATUS OF REMAINING FY25 HIRING SEQUENCES PLANNED 
 

14. Field Tech Support Specialist – Information Services Specialist “ISS” I – This position falls 
under the IT Section of the Administration Division and would provide tech support to 
external users of the agency applications. This job is in the process of being created and will 
be posted as soon as the job description is approved by CMS. This is an AFSCME bargaining 
unit covered position. 



3 
 
 

15. Internal Tech Support Specialist – Information Services Specialist “ISS” I – This position 
falls under the IT Section of the Administration Division and would provide tech support to 
internal users of the agency systems, servers, and applications. This job is in the process of 
being created and will be posted as soon as the job description is approved by CMS. This is 
an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

16. Investigations Manager - Public Service Administrator “PSA” – This supervisory position 
falls under the Investigations Section of the Professional Standards Division and is a high 
priority.  It is currently in the process of being developed and will be posted as soon as the 
job description is approved by CMS and union inclusion/exclusion is determined. 

17. Certification Manager - Public Service Administrator “PSA” – This supervisory position falls 
under the Certification Section of the Professional Standards Division and is a high priority.  
It is currently in the process of being developed and will be posted as soon as the job 
description is approved by CMS and union inclusion/exclusion is determined. 

ONCE WE FILL THE POSITIONS ABOVE, AND BACKFILLED ANY POSITIONS 
VACATED DUE TO INTERNAL PROMOTIONS AND TRANSFERS, WE WILL 
HAVE REACHED OUR FY25 HEADCOUNT LIMIT AND WILL NOT BE ABLE 

TO FILL ANY ADDITIONAL POSITIONS UNTIL FY26, which begins on July 1, 
2025. 

18. Manager of Basic and Part-Time Training – Public Service Administrator “PSA” – This split-
class supervisory position falls under the Basic Training Section of the Training Division and 
is a high priority.  It is currently in the process of being developed and will be posted as soon 
as the job description is approved by CMS and union inclusion/exclusion is determined. 

19. Curriculum Legal Specialist – Public Service Administrator “PSA” Opt 8L 4d5 – This high 
priority split-class position falls under the Legal Section of the Administration Division but 
works closely with the Basic Training Section.  It is currently in the process of being developed 
and will be posted as soon as the job description is approved by CMS and union 
inclusion/exclusion is determined. 

20. Basic Law Enforcement (BLE) Curriculum Specialist – Executive II – This position falls 
under the Basic Training Section of the Training Division and will develop, maintain, and 
oversee the BLE curriculum.   It is currently in the process of being developed and will be 
posted as soon as the job description is approved by CMS. This is an AFSCME bargaining 
unit covered position. 

21. Basic Correctional Officer & Court Security Officer (BCO/CSO) Curriculum Specialist – 
Executive II – This position falls under the Basic Training Section of the Training Division 
and will develop, maintain, and oversee the BCO & CSO curriculums.   It is currently in the 
process of being developed and will be posted as soon as the job description is approved by 
CMS. This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

22. Academy Auditor – Executive II – This position falls under the Basic Training Section of the 
Training Division and will perform auditing functions of the ILETSB certified academies 
throughout the state. It is currently in the process of being developed and will be posted as 
soon as the job description is approved by CMS. This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered 
position. 



4 
 
 

23. Intake Specialist – Office Specialist – This position falls under the Professional Standards 
Division.  It is currently in the process of being developed and will be posted as soon as the 
job description is approved by CMS. This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

24. LHI & Crash Reconstruction Administrator – Executive I – This existing position falls under 
the Specialized Programs Section of the Training Division.  This job has already been created 
and can be posted with only minimal formatting changes to accommodate the new system. 
This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position.  This position is under consideration 
for elimination – it has been moved to low priority until a decision is made. 

25. Professional Standards Secretary – Executive Secretary I – This existing position falls under 
the Professional Standards Division and will be re-written to provide secretarial and 
administrative support for this division.  This job can be posted with only minimal formatting 
changes to accommodate the new system. This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered 
position.  This position has been moved to low priority until the Manager positions have been 
created and filled in Professional Standards. 

26. Internal Auditor – This position is newly added to the hiring plan.  It will fall under the 
Operations Division and Fiscal Section.  It is yet to be determined what the classification and 
job details of this position will be, aside from its main duty of internal auditing. More details 
to come. 

 
DIVERSITY, EQUITY, INCLUSION & ACCESSIBILITY (DEIA) 

The mandatory Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Accessibility Training and 
LGBTQIA+ Equity and Inclusion Training for 2025 is now available on OneNet.  This 
training is due to be completed by all staff and Board members by December 31st of each year.  
Thank you to everyone who completed their 2024 training by the deadline.   
 
ILETSB’s former Human Resources Associate was promoted to the DEIA/EEO/AA & Recruiting 
Specialist position effective February 16, 2025.  She has now taken over these duties from the 
HR & Labor Relations Manager and has been immersed in training.   
 
 

HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (HCM) PROJECT STATUS 
 
During February 2025, ILETSB was given clearance to finally submit 2024 pending transactions 
into the system.  This included all transactions from February 2024 up through December 2024.  
They are still working out bugs on the CMS and DoIT side as they’re discovered, but we are 
getting closer to being able to use this system as intended each month. 
 
The Payroll, Time & Attendance, Learning Management, and Performance & Goal Management 
modules of the HCM project were originally planned to be rolled out at various times between 
now and the end of 2025.  However, due to the extended timeframe and difficulties with the roll 
out of Employee Central, it is likely that those additional modules will not be rolled out until a 
later date. 
 

  



5 
 
 

MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS & REPORTS 
 
HR staff has now taken all required online annual trainings for 2025 on Interviewing, Conflicts 
of Interest, and Confidentiality, and on the use of the new Position Management portal on the 
Personnel Workbench.  In addition, there will be in-person training offered by CMS Bureau of 
Personnel during the months of May through August, which HR staff will be attending, as well. 
 
HR staff has been working in conjunction with CMS Labor and CMS Classifications on final 
stages of a reclassification project regarding Police Training Specialists (Field Investigators). 
Once this project is complete, those employees will be reclassified due to the additional 
minimum requirements of the positions under the SAFE-T Act and they will receive a pay 
increase.  (The amount of that increase is currently being negotiated with AFSCME by CMS.) 
 
The ILETSB FY25 2nd Quarter EEO/AA Report was completed and submitted as required on 
January 14, 2025. 
 
Responses have been sent to the external auditors regarding final follow-up requests and 
clarifications regarding personal services matters. 
 
Eighteen tabs of the agency’s ISL document and related narratives have been completed and 
submitted to the Fiscal Officer for FY26 budgeting related to agency hiring and personnel. 

 
One employee started a Medical Leave of Absence at the end of August 2024. This leave has been 
extended until March (and may possibly be extended again). 
 
One employee was placed on Administrative Leave in mid-November, 2024 for a Fit for Duty 
evaluation. Upon receipt of Fit for Duty report, the employee was then placed on a Medical Leave 
of Absence until mid-April, pending recommended treatment and follow up evaluation to 
determine fitness to return to work. 
 
Research, investigation, discussions, and documentation is ongoing regarding both a grievance 
and a discrimination complaint received from an employee in January.  This process has 
involved the agency Ethics Officer, Legal staff, a staff investigator, CMS Personnel Legal, and 
CMS Labor Relations. Grievance was denied at Step 1 and has since been moved to Step 3 by the 
union.  
 
 

 



TAB H 



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

MUNICIPAL WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 
August 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Hayden Lloyd Rapien Albers Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Mark A Szymanski Albers Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Antonio Richardson Algonquin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Raymond Mikel Groves Anna Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/29/2025 1/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Rachel Elizabeth Nikephoros Anna Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Stephen Jay Stearns Anna Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2024 8/15/2024 Met Conditions
Sean M Lane Arcola Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Skyler Alan Sieving Arthur Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Kyson Bradley Eilers Ashland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Met Conditions
Christopher A Hale Assumption Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Seath Laramie Hubbs Assumption Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/16/2024 12/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Morgan C Gum Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Ben W Harmening Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions
Michael Christopher Lockwood Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/6/2024 9/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Philip W Miller Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Evan T Wilkins Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/19/2024 12/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Benjamin Batarseh Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/2/2024 12/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Lucas William Bledsoe Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/28/2025 1/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary T Lessman Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Ignas Rolskis Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Met Conditions
Austin Jay Svehla Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Douglas Andrew Varney Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/6/2024 12/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Damion Christopher Woods Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Matthew Ryan Bogard Aviston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Stephen Michael Howe Aviston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Brendan James Miller Aviston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/2/2025 1/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Marisol  Aleman Bannockburn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Had Basic Training
Lisa Megan Majka Bannockburn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew J Rickher Bannockburn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Matthew J Rickher Bannockburn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/21/2025 1/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyle R Murphy Barrington Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
David C Daigle Barrington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/9/2024 9/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Darien Romero Bartlett Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Curtis T Gass Bartonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/18/2024 10/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Curtis T Gass Bartonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Steven C Miller Bartonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Met Conditions
Devin M Rutledge Bartonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/3/2024 12/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Andrew Edwin Blum Batavia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/29/2025 1/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyson Bradley Eilers Beardstown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Had Basic Training
April Marie Decker Beckemeyer Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
David J Markus Beckemeyer Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions
Trevor Alan Wuebbles Beckemeyer Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Joshua Tate Willis Belleville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Victor Sokolovski Bellwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Met Conditions
Hobert Jones Belvidere Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Met Conditions
Skyler Alan Sieving Bement Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2024 8/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Tamara Marie Cuchna Berkeley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Met Conditions
Tyson Tawan Lewis Berkeley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Terrence M Mastrino Berkeley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Jahayra Flores Berwyn Police Dept Correctional Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Raymond Higgins Berwyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael J Mancha Berwyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicholas  Joseph Rex Berwyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Gavin D Prater Bethalto Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/13/2024 12/13/2024 Met Conditions
John P Lulek Bethany Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/2/2025 1/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Fred William Schuett Bloomingdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Daniel Gregory Spevak Bloomingdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Leonard Stelter Bloomingdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brian Adam Enderli Bloomington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/2/2024 12/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Joseph T Krasny Bloomington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/3/2024 12/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Luis A. Garcia Blue Island Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Gerald C Jackson Blue Island Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Jacob A Brooks Blue Mound Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Joseph Michael Sheppard Bolingbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Joseph Jordan Walker Bourbonnais Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2024 10/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Adam Michael Bickett Bradford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 Met Conditions
Jeremy Michael Bailey Braidwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
April Marie Decker Breese Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
David J Markus Breese Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions
Tyler James Whitney Breese Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffrey A Wuebbles Breese Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Mark Bruss Bridgeview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Met Conditions
Martin  Field Bridgeview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions
Janet Mondragon Bridgeview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/13/2025 1/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Dana M Poulsen Bridgeview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/9/2024 9/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Hever Ariel Velenzuela Mejia Bridgeview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Hever Ariel Velenzuela Mejia Bridgeview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/11/2024 10/11/2024 Had Basic Training
Ronald Timothy Boris Brighton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Emma L Brandon Brighton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Anthony D Beattie Broadview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Antonio Thomas Whitfield Broadview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Met Conditions
Iquiria S Fox Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Met Conditions
Marcus R Smith Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Met Conditions
John William Vincent Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/15/2024 11/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Christian Delbert Reyes Buffalo Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Denys Wolf Buffalo Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/4/2024 11/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Aeden Young Buffalo Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Met Conditions
Nicholas Bryant Martin Bunker Hill Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/16/2024 12/16/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Nathaniel R. Sonneveld Burbank Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions
Omero Garduno Burr Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/31/2024 12/31/2024 Had Basic Training
Sergio Zuniga Burr Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Jacob James Breitbach Byron Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/18/2024 10/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Thomas D Wilson Calumet Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Zachary Scott Drebes Camp Point Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Oberth Campton Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Mateo Guillermo Carbondale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Daniel Jesse Simmons Carbondale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Dillon Lewis Turk Carbondale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions
Begzat  Useini Carlyle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Met Conditions
Jeffrey A Wuebbles Carlyle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Carlos A Rodriguez Carol Stream Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Met Conditions
Andrew Mark Churchill Carpentersville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Met Conditions
Gregory A Poulos Carpentersville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Met Conditions
Travis William Skoniecke Carpentersville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Adalberto Villarreal Carpentersville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions
William Leonard Johnston Carrier Mills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Tyler Alan Leeper Carrier Mills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas McLaughlin Carrier Mills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Met Conditions
Levi R Micheletto Carrier Mills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/28/2025 1/28/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher Eugene Kelly Carterville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Benjamin Andrew Schweizer Carthage Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/13/2024 9/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Juan Mario Cisneros Cary Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/13/2024 12/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Oscar Agustin Cortez Caseyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/14/2025 1/14/2025 Met Conditions
Damien M Presthus Cedar Point Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Garrett Cade Rose Central City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Met Conditions
Norman Alan Rose Central City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/30/2024 8/30/2024 Met Conditions
Clint Shannon Rudd Central City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Brett L Winegarner Central City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2024 10/2/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 4 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Wesley Cole McKinney Chapin Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Martin R Gorsuch Cherry Valley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2024 9/17/2024 Met Conditions
Brian James Harrison Cherry Valley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Asim Turkes Cherry Valley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/8/2024 8/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Ernesto G Amparan Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Ernesto Anaya Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Ricardo Anguiano Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Juan M Arroyo Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Darius Lazo Boykin Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Anthony M Brantley Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Met Conditions
Michael N Carreon Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Nicholas Michael Chrabot Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Asia Crockett Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Met Conditions
Anthony Michael Destefano Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Met Conditions
Michael Anthony Erlano Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/8/2023 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Alexander V Evangelista Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Keith A Gardner Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Frank N Gianakakis Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Jesse E Gomez Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/8/2023 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Jose Miguel Gomez Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Met Conditions
Adan Gonzalez Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Louis John Green Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Met Conditions
Danny Guzman Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Tomasz Piotr Hap Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/20/2024 9/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Eric Kurtis Hunger Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
John Andrew Jackson Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Diana S Klaus Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Eric Brandon Laster Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
David G Martin Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Bryan Moreno Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Moner Walid Mousa Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 5 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Tyler Leon Murphy Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Christian Jonathan Neyland Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Juan M Ortiz Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Jason L Raia Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Salvador Ignacio Ramos Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Nicholas M Reno Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/8/2023 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Jamie Peter Rivas Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Marcus Isai Rivera Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/8/2023 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Louis R Smith Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Jeron A Stevens Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/8/2023 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Marilou Varela Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Rolando Velazquez Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Jose E Vera Medina Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 6/9/2023 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Garrick Robert Woitas Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Jeffrey Mitchell Wojciechowski Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Keith D Burwell Chillicothe Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/6/2024 12/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Barbee Jean Braddy Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Bart D Carson Christopher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/29/2025 1/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Alfredo Chagolla Cicero Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Donovan Kaine Roberts Clinton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Matthew J Janosek Coal City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions
Caleb Paul Clover Cobden Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Lindsey Helena Lindberg Colona Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/1/2024 11/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Lucinda H Brunner Cortland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Scott A Coryell Cortland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2024 8/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Isaiah S. Blades Crainville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2024 10/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Jaime Javier Garcia Crainville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Jocelyn Esparza Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Michael F Gilhooly Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
John T Touhy Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 6 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Mark R Wheeler Crossville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/31/2024 10/31/2024 Met Conditions
Robert Louis Cormier Crystal Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Sarah M Kinkin Dalzell Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Sean T Harbison Danvers Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Met Conditions
Kimberly Jordan McKay Darien Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Corbin Bracy Winans Decatur Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/26/2024 11/26/2024 Met Conditions
Pawel G Worwa Deerfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicholas Inden DeKalb Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2024 10/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Carl Dodd Delavan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Adam Michael Bickett DePue Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 Met Conditions
Victor G Vivo Des Plaines Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/20/2024 9/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Tait R Martin Divernon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Gamal Abukhudair Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Allan Mitchell Cook Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Unknown
David W Garibaldi Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Sylvester C Harden Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/13/2024 12/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Hurman Frank Mathus Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Met Conditions
Andrew B Remus Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Dominica Faith Tolbert Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/8/2022 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Leonard Barron Weathers Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/30/2024 8/30/2024 Met Conditions
Keith James Norris Du Quoin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Christopher Joe Hartman Dupo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2024 10/15/2024 Met Conditions
Arianna Rae Kim Durand Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
O'Malley Lomax Durand Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Robert E McNeely Durand Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2024 8/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Jason N Rossi Durand Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Mohammed J Salman Earlville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Trevor Douglas Wells East Alton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Mark A Szymanski East Carondelet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 7 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Andrew Lee Gray East Dubuque Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Caleb Ronald Stines East Dubuque Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Randy Jason Lehmann East Hazel Crest Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/21/2025 1/21/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
John David Pedric East Hazel Crest Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Met Conditions
Patrick W Sidor East Peoria Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/30/2024 12/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Shawn Michael Bland Edwardsville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Had Basic Training
Demetrius W Harper El Paso Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Jesse J King El Paso Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions
Scott David Eisenmenger Elk Grove Village Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/2/2024 8/2/2024 Met Conditions
John Matthew Creely Elmhurst Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions
Kelley M Merrell Elmhurst Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Christoper R Castro Elmwood Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2024 9/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Dorian Lee Utsinger Elmwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
John Thomas Allen Energy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/13/2025 1/13/2025 Met Conditions
Michelle Ann Gunning Energy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Met Conditions
Michelle Ann Gunning Energy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Ryan M Hudson Energy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Justin Lynn Titzer Enfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/15/2024 11/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Anthony Barger Erie Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Kevin Andrew Becerra Erie Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/9/2024 9/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Todd W Lyons Essex Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Alyssa Noonen Eureka Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2024 10/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Paul A Bradley Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Met Conditions
Kamil Czerwonka Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Met Conditions
Jack Porter Gutekanst Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/20/2024 9/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Valentin Pagan Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2024 8/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Deanna L Riley Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/9/2024 8/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Mario Antonio Sanchez Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 7/10/2023 8/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Annette Elizabeth Lee Terry Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/9/2024 8/9/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 8 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Christopher John Watkins Fairbury Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions With 
Reciprocity

Sean P McMurray Fairfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2024 9/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Jonathan W Smelser Fairmont City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Jonathan  C Henne Fairview Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Jacob A Marino Fairview Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Jacob S Montagnani Fairview Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/13/2025 1/13/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Tanner F Sandifer Fairview Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Melissa Renee DuPree Farmer City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Timothy James Palen Farmer City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/30/2024 8/30/2024 Met Conditions
Conner J Weber Farmer City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Bradley Alan Lape Findlay Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Met Conditions
Benjamin Dean Schoonover Findlay Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/1/2025 1/1/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Hector Daniel Melchor-Hernandez Fisher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Carl S Estelle Flossmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/13/2025 1/13/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Jamie Annen Forest View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Joseph S Balsitis Forest View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Cedomir Bojovic Forest View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Dominique Latrell Dickerson Forest View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/13/2025 1/13/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Luis M Franco Forest View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Jonathan Rodriguez Forest View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Philip K Rutka Forest View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Jessica Francoise Sokolovic Forest View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Had Basic Training
William Vito Caponigro Fox River Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/16/2024 12/16/2024 Had Basic Training
William Vito Caponigro Fox River Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Theodor M. Dinca Fox River Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Met Conditions
Todd A Godair Fox River Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/13/2024 8/13/2024 Met Conditions
Andrew Joseph Hassel Freeburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/31/2025 1/31/2025 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 9 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Riley Ann Elizabeth Tillett Freeport Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 Met Conditions
Chad D Hermes Fulton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas Mark Neblung Fulton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Terry James Spencer Fulton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Derek M Hargrave Galatia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Had Basic Training
James R Johnson Galatia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Emma Kathleen Fae Johnson Galena Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2024 10/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Patricia Leigh Ann Tiethoff Galesburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Mark A Schipper Galva Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions
Robert Benjamin Schwartz Galva Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Met Conditions
Cassandra M Parola Geneva Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Robert William Smith Genoa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Met Conditions
Kristen Nicole Traversa Genoa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 Met Conditions
Jonathan Bryant Lecroy Germantown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Raymond L Rich Gifford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/18/2024 10/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Arturo Gracia Gilberts Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Oberth Gilberts Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2024 10/7/2024 Met Conditions
Michael G Brown Glen Carbon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Met Conditions
Myron Thomas Jackson Glen Carbon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Keonta Lane Glen Carbon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Benjamin Allen Tholotowsky Glencoe Dept Public Safety Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Gabriel Frank Caliendo Glendale Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Jeremy Meredith Cox Glendale Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Tarik Ferhatbegovic Glendale Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Bursin Barkawi Glenview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Eric Christopher Mahoney Glenview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Ruslana Maria Slyvchuk Glenview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Met Conditions
Michael F. Bonsonto Glenwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Met Conditions
Lamont D Smith Glenwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Met Conditions
Michael F. Bonsonto Golf Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2024 10/2/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 10 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Michael Cierniak Golf Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Paul Weinman Golf Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Met Conditions
Elizabeth A Blair Goodfield  Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Thomas E McGuire Goodfield  Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Chad K Pyles Goodfield  Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 12/20/2024 12/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Nathanial Michael Alderfer Grafton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Ryan K Long Grafton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Jordan A Risley Grand Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Met Conditions
Todd D Huntley Grant Park Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 12/31/2024 12/31/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicholas Michael Mayo Grant Park Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions
Gregory S Stepich Grant Park Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Blaze Stieghorst Green Valley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Clifford E Elliott Greenfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Leyton P Moffitt Greenfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/31/2024 12/31/2024 Had Basic Training
Jerrett L Smith Greenfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
Jason E Huffman Greenview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/27/2024 11/27/2024 Met Conditions
Jerold Lee Munoz Hampshire Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Chad L Heidenreich Hanover Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2024 8/22/2024 Met Conditions
Derek M Hargrave Harrisburg Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Christopher A Johnson Hartford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Jared Richard Nash Hartford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2024 8/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Jose Luis Aguirre Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/2/2024 10/2/2024 Met Conditions
Zaniya  Davis Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Johnny  Gonzalez Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Jazmen  McKinnor Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Mariana Sanchez Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Johnny M Smith Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Marquis D Stuart Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/3/2024 12/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Peter J Goldman Hebron Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Derrick L Boyd Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Unknown
Alexander T Hamilton Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 11 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Kevin MacGregor Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Jordan A Risley Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Met Conditions
Ryan Samsel Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Shannan Smithson Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Braydon Lee Stehl Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Matthew Joe Gayer Herrin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Trevor W Berns Herscher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2024 8/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Pedro Angel Solis Herscher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2024 10/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Aldrin Fennessy Heyworth Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Niko Joseph Lullo Heyworth Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Jeshua Gerard Smith Hickory Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/13/2025 1/13/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Michael Ryan Delk Highland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/18/2024 11/18/2024 Met Conditions
Lesley A. Seynos Highland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Had Basic Training
William Todd Gross Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Met Conditions
William Todd Gross Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Sarahi  Rivera-Martinez Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2024 10/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Sarahi  Rivera-Martinez Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/28/2025 1/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew Byron Dolmyer Hinckley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Todd A Fancsali Hinckley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/22/2024 11/22/2024 Had Basic Training
David Preston Dunning Hindsboro Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Had Basic Training
frank vital Hodgkins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/19/2024 12/19/2024 Had Basic Training
William N Bacon Holiday Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Raphael A Beecham Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/9/2024 12/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Denny Clark Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael E Grieco Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Met Conditions
Jonathan Rodriguez Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/27/2024 11/27/2024 Had Basic Training
Daniel J Morrison Homewood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Kenneth  Norbut Homewood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/13/2024 12/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Erin Elise Oldenburg Homewood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Met Conditions
Oscar Antonio Zendejas Homewood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/9/2024 8/9/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 12 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Elijah Nardoni Hoopeston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Micah C Hurd Hudson Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions
Brian M Farrell Indian Head Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/20/2024 12/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Thomas A Warren Indian Head Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Leonel Gonzalez Island Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/6/2024 9/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Alexander Dimaio Martino Itasca Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Keaton Jordan Brown Jacksonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/26/2024 11/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Dustin Anthony Tucker Jerome Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Anthony Edward Matthews Jerseyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 Met Conditions
Sharon L Abrahamsen Johnsburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2024 8/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Jonathan Irizarry Johnsburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/18/2024 10/18/2024 Met Conditions
Levi R Micheletto Johnston City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Joseph Dean Prowell Johnston City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Kristen N. Ames Joliet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Jabez B Brown Joliet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Destiny J Griffin Joliet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Parker James Woods Joliet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/13/2024 12/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Jesse H Vicente Jonesboro Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph Wayne Lyons Junction City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/18/2024 11/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Fernando Valenzuela Justice Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Kirk E. Kepley Kansas Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Traccye Lynn Love Kenilworth Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Met Conditions
Matthew J DeClercq Kewanee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Timothy Brian Sullivan Kincaid Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/13/2024 12/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Thomas E Dransoff La Grange Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2024 8/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Branden Darnell Ochoa La Grange Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Ryan Samsel Lacon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
Timothy J.O. Edwards Laharpe Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Met Conditions
Ryan Gilbert Cruz Lake Bluff Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Had Basic Training
John Philip Burke Lake Forest Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 13 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Bradley Allen Hoops Lakemoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/28/2025 1/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Christopher Paul Kanches Lakemoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Trevor Michael Parlberg Lakemoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Jason Ryan Saikin Lakemoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Met Conditions
Christopher Ronald Sheets Lakemoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Kayla Marie Royse LaSalle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2024 10/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Derek Lincoln Guernsey Leland Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/17/2024 9/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicolas S Cruppenink LeRoy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2024 8/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicolas S Cruppenink LeRoy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/13/2024 9/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Austin Travis Dewester Lewistown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/18/2024 11/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Bryan S Blair Lexington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Mitchell J. Bujak Lincolnwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2024 8/19/2024 Met Conditions
Shawn Tyrell White Lindenhurst Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Had Basic Training
James Robert Kruger Lisle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Ben  Alexander  Popp Lisle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Ryan S Gorman Litchfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Stephen Michael Howe Livingston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Jason M Sanfilippo Lockport Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/13/2024 12/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Ashley  Marie  Hauser Loves Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Steven R Douglas Lynwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Julio Dones Lyons Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Met Conditions
Raymond L. Medina Lyons Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Korby Ray Foxall Macomb Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Daniel J Hamlet Mahomet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/26/2024 11/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Stanely Owen Rodgers Mahomet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions
Gerald D Causer Manhattan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Met Conditions
Jeff William Studlow Manhattan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/6/2024 8/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Margaux A Procarione Manito Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/3/2024 12/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Joshua D. Spengler Manteno Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 14 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Anthony W Dominik Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Jennifer Marie Gonzalez Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/9/2024 8/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Dalton Michael Keller Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/6/2025 2/6/2025 Had Basic Training
James S Olsen Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Met Conditions
Douglas Alan Rashkow Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions
Ethan A Bush Maquon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Met Conditions
Christopher Joe Hartman Marine Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2024 10/15/2024 Met Conditions
Pablo Virgino Hernandez Marine Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Met Conditions
Dylan Michael Carrico Marion Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Matthew Joe Gayer Marion Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions
Megan Elizabeth Gooch Marion Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Robert Edward Jackowski Marissa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Met Conditions
Robert Edward Jackowski Marissa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Duane Edwin Neff Marissa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/1/2024 11/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Joseph R Crement Markham Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Phillip  Ross Anello Maroa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Kristen N Garcia Maroa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/10/2025 1/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Chance William Barlow Marquette Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Caitlyn Barnes Marseilles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Caitlyn Barnes Marseilles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Wesley C Budach Marseilles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2024 8/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Wesley C Budach Marseilles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2024 8/26/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Joel Michael Hoffmeyer Marseilles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Brandon Lee Smiley Maryville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/21/2025 1/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Clayton Fredrick Cahoe Matteson Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Marquis K Lobdell Matteson Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Ty D Nichols Mattoon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Luke N Wilson Mattoon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicholas P Wilson Mattoon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/18/2024 10/18/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 15 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

D'Shaun A Bolden Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
D'Shaun A Bolden Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Terrance Brown Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Leonardo D Gonzalez Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Isidro Briceno Garcia McCook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2024 9/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Thomas I Rutherford McLean Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Rino Capece Melrose Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Jason T Martin Mendota Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Devron Durrant Ohrn Meredosia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Kareem Steven Butler Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Louis N. Drakulich Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Luis A. Garcia Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
Lorna C McCall Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Met Conditions
Jason M Starosta Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/12/2024 11/12/2024 Met Conditions
Clinton James Harrell Metropolis Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Cody Gribben Midlothian Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/20/2024 12/20/2024 Met Conditions
Nicholas J Lacaprucia Midlothian Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Richard M Miller Midlothian Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Brandon J Holmes Milan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 Met Conditions
Jeremy Douglas Allison Milford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/10/2025 1/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan D Guenzler Milledgeville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2024 9/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Austin Lane Bohlmann Minier Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Heather Fane Mokena Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Keegan Richard Behrens Moline Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Tanner Martin Gillispie Moline Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Robert D Benedetto Momence Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Nanci Ramirez Momence Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/30/2024 12/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Alizandra N Sanchez Momence Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Christian M Calderon Montgomery Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 16 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

John M. D. Buchanan Monticello Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/16/2024 12/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Dejuante Javar Forman Monticello Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Alven Jowny Georges Morton Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/6/2024 12/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Ryan D Guenzler Mount Carroll Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/2/2024 12/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Justin Michael Hackbarth Mount Carroll Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/9/2024 12/9/2024 Met Conditions
Ronald Timothy Boris Mount Olive Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Holly Anne Brown Mount Olive Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/29/2025 1/29/2025 Met Conditions
Miguel Angel Jimenez Mount Prospect Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2024 8/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Jack J Wagner Mount Pulaski Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Larry Dean Brooks Mount Zion Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Joshua H Metoyer Mount Zion Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2024 9/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Joe Dion Berry Mulberry Grove Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Barbara Marie Wheat Mulberry Grove Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2024 10/15/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Antonio Barry White Mulberry Grove Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Erica M Hunter Murphysboro  Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Had Basic Training
Stephen J Speeks Murrayville Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 12/9/2024 12/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Connor Patrick Goron Naperville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Karry Ann Jessen Naperville Police Dept Correctional Approved 10/9/2024 10/9/2024 Met Conditions
Tammy Jo Loan Naperville Police Dept Correctional Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Met Conditions
Peter J Pogwizd Naperville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/9/2024 9/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Chad S Reitmeyer Naperville Police Dept Correctional Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Met Conditions
Kenneth Joseph Ruff Naperville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Christopher David Stock Naperville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Kyle Andrew Symes Naperville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Met Conditions
Charles Blake Melton Nashville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2024 10/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Lauren J Roof Neponset Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Had Basic Training
George D Mokriakow New Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Brandon Michael Ottens New Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Cody Jacob Powell New Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 17 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Cody Jacob Powell New Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Joshua Michael Donovan New Baden Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/21/2024 11/21/2024 Had Basic Training
Brent Anthony Klingeman New Baden Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/8/2024 8/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Madison Leigh Rapien New Baden Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Riley Britton Newton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/6/2024 9/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael James Hall Newton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Marcos C Hernandez Niles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 Met Conditions
Victor Martinez Niles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Cody Lynn Collins Nokomis Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/29/2025 1/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Landon Wayne Collins Nokomis Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael T Doran Normal Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Daniel Money Norris City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Met Conditions
Christopher Joe Pollard Norris City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Brandon Foster Smythe Norris City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2024 9/30/2024 Met Conditions
Alesha Guard North Pekin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Lauren J Roof North Pekin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions
Osvaldo L. Landeros North Utica Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Vincent B Bolger Northbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Met Conditions
Nigel Shawn Alexander McFarlane Northfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Had Basic Training
Allan Mostovoy Northfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2024 8/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Timothy John Sullivan Northfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Met Conditions
Patrick M Scanlan Oak Brook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Alan Garcia Oak Lawn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/21/2024 11/21/2024 Had Basic Training
John Joseph O'Connor Oak Lawn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Jason R Aguirre Oak Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Marcel R Burke Oak Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Zackary T Doell Oak Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/1/2024 11/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Zachary Eugene Ferrier Oak Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Anthony Ricchio Oak Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/2/2024 12/2/2024 Met Conditions
Jennifer Graciela Portillo Oakbrook Terrace Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 18 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Victor Marroquin Oakwood Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Erik C Quandee Oakwood Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Met Conditions
Hunter David-Lee Michl Oblong Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/6/2024 8/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Hunter David-Lee Michl Oblong Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/2/2024 12/2/2024 Met Conditions
Caleb Austin Newman Oblong Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Met Conditions
Travis L Nix Odin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Landon T Kreke O'Fallon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Dakotah Scott Baker Oglesby Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Wesley C Budach Oglesby Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Danny Joe Bradac Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Dean Kuhl Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Brent Nelson Moody Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions
Aaron Tyler Storie Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark A Szymanski Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/20/2024 9/20/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Lloyd Allen Bosecker Olmsted Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Ronald Dean Russell Oquawka Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Breanna Suzanne Wakeland Oregon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 Had Basic Training
James Edward Emberton Orient Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Met Conditions
Jasmine D Boyd Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Michael D Dill Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Matthew Fellers Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 Met Conditions
Alejandro S. Guerrero Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/22/2024 11/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Colton J. Marik Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Andrei Alexandru Robu Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2024 10/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Vincent Roman Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Sebastian Dziewulski Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Ryan P Kammer Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
William Kazmierczak Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/8/2024 8/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Richard M Miller Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/6/2024 9/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Lawrence W Rafferty Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/20/2024 9/20/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 19 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Owen Reidy Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
Matthew J Ferneau Oswego Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2024 9/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Carter D Piercy Ottawa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicholas V Heuertz Palatine Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Met Conditions
Michael Chaffee Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/9/2024 8/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Jamie Dulkowski Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Cohen Piechocinski Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Jeffrey T Storcz Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Daniel Estrada Park City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/26/2024 11/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Philip J Hird Park City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Richard James Meehan Park City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Andrew J Schwartz Park Forest Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/30/2024 8/30/2024 Met Conditions
Jaime Cajigas Park Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/28/2024 8/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Daniel Grot Park Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Albert Aaron Jones Park Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Amanda Lee Sunley Pawnee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Lamanuel Winfert Peru Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/14/2025 1/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Joann Brothers-Jones Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions
Kelvin D Lett Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/29/2025 1/29/2025 Met Conditions
Ronald Pittman Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Renee Frances Richardson Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Stuart Lumont Walden Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/6/2025 2/6/2025 Met Conditions
Evenly Yazmin Hinojosa-Sanchez Pingree Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/16/2024 12/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Dustin C Brennecke Pittsfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/3/2024 12/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Lee Lemons Pittsfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Met Conditions
Mackenzie Rae Moore Pittsfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Met Conditions
Mackenzie Rae Moore Pittsfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Cali Jean Caruso Plainfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Kurt Robert Griffing Plano Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/28/2025 1/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Dale Powell Pleasant Plains Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Met Conditions
Rodney Lucas Polo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/1/2024 10/1/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 20 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Katie Nicole Wilson Pontiac Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Met Conditions
Alizandra N Sanchez Posen Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Ryan Edmund Soderstrom Potomac Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Met Conditions
John N Schweizer Prairie Du Rocher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Kevin J Cox Princeton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Rakan Saleem Ammari Prospect Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Ryan Michael Harth Prospect Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/2/2025 1/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Reagan L Kurfman Quincy Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Kurt R Eller Raymond Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2024 8/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Nathan R Muehl Richmond Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Donisha V Calmes Richton Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Gregory D Carter Richton Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Estevan Gallardo Richton Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/27/2024 11/27/2024 Met Conditions
Shanil Deshea Hopson Richton Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Jerel Jones Richton Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/6/2024 12/6/2024 Met Conditions
Brandon B. Webster-Boyd Richton Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/9/2024 12/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Cory Russel White Ridge Farm Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Alan H Nylund Ridott Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Met Conditions
Leslie  Johnson Riverdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Met Conditions
Timothy A Gramins Riverwoods Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Christopher P Lacina Riverwoods Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Furqaan A Abdullah Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Michael A Clemons Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Noel Cuellar Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Don Bernard Hawkins Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Had Basic Training
Ralph Jerome Lawson Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/11/2024 10/11/2024 Met Conditions
Joshua Lamar McAllister Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Met Conditions
Don Christopher Purley Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Met Conditions
Antwon T Russell Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/11/2024 10/11/2024 Met Conditions
James F Stagen Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Had Similar Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 21 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brian K Lamphere Rochelle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Kayana  Sue  Diederich Rochester Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Drake B Manser Rochester Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Met Conditions
Devin G. Teske Rock Island Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Had Basic Training
Jesse Steven Nelson Rockdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2024 9/3/2024 Met Conditions
Marcin Machnik Rolling Meadows Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Met Conditions
James Robert Rivard Rolling Meadows Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Matthew John Willis Rolling Meadows Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Giselle Yaritza Lupo Romeoville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Brandon Anthony Talley Romeoville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2024 10/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Dylan Lee Bunfill Roodhouse Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Donovan Bradley Greene Roodhouse Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Christopher Leray McMillen Roodhouse Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/12/2024 11/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Leyton P Moffitt Roodhouse Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Taylor M Scott Roodhouse Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Patrick R Bostwick Rossville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/14/2025 1/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Daniel Michael Burke Round Lake Beach Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Shawna M Davis Round Lake Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/12/2024 11/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Juan A Leon Round Lake Park PD Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Tiffany Sharon Diaz Round Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Amanda L Edwards Rushville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Ted Alan Eifert Rushville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
James Lee Ward Rushville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Gage Curtis Marston Saint Elmo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/12/2024 11/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Robert David Russell Saint Elmo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Gary M Kukla Saint Jacob Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Chase Elliott Harrison Sandoval Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Bob Wayne Rhyne Sauget Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/9/2024 8/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Bob Wayne Rhyne Sauget Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 22 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Ethan David Jones Savanna Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyler N Todd Savanna Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Josiah G Bolanos Schaumburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions
Daniel R Leszczynski Schaumburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Christopher Michael Walberg Schaumburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Met Conditions
Mohammed J Salman Seneca Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/20/2024 9/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Mohammed J Salman Seneca Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Kevin David Sangston Seneca Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Kaiden J Bowersock Shelbyville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Karl Christian Eccles Sheridan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Had Basic Training
Casey James Garrison Sherman Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Devon S Dace Shiloh Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/26/2024 11/26/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
ALEXANDER W DEBOURGE Shiloh Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Robert Myers Shiloh Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert John Rogers Shiloh Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/12/2024 12/12/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Yoseph Abdo Abdelqawi Skokie Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander Daniel Alvey Skokie Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicolas Sem Dejesus Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions
Nicolas Sem Dejesus Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Nathan James Sunderman Smithton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Robert Todd Russell Somonauk Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Had Basic Training
David Blaszczyk South Barrington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Jocelyn Garza South Barrington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/6/2024 9/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Patrick Michael Pagliuco South Barrington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Brian R Brucato South Chicago Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Bernard James Gromala South Chicago Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/3/2025 2/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Lorielle C K Brown South Holland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Met Conditions
Robert Edward Doherty South Holland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Roneal Hall South Holland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 23 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Adrian Hernandez South Holland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Met Conditions
Macenzie R Knox South Roxana Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Mark E Bridges Southern View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/18/2024 11/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Connor A Novy Southern View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Richard L Wiese Southern View Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Met Conditions
Kevin Matthew Funston Sparta Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2024 9/18/2024 Met Conditions
Kevin Matthew Funston Sparta Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Met Conditions
Adam Sylvester White Sparta Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Samuel B Wink Spillertown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Robert John Diviacchi Spring Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Met Conditions
David Britten Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Cody Karrick Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/20/2024 12/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Justin M Koger Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Leticia Leonides Stickney Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/19/2024 12/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Nestor Vera Stickney Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Brandon David Lopez Stone Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Roberto Santos Stone Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Kambiz M Shirazi Stone Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 Met Conditions
Brian A Storce Stone Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/19/2024 8/19/2024 Met Conditions
Ruby Osorio Streamwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/8/2024 8/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Ethan Nicholas Majerus Sugar Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
James Thomas McGrath Sugar Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Romulo M Menezes Sullivan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Larry David Hundsdorfer Summerfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Antonio Barry White Summerfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/13/2024 9/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Avzi Dardovski Summit Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Jordan Andrew Shick Sumner Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Reece M Strike Tampico Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/18/2024 11/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Alexzander David Kater Taylorville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2024 9/18/2024 Met Conditions
Tyler Ryan Mahan Taylorville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 24 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

David S Peddycoart Taylorville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Timothy Brian Sullivan Thayer Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Met Conditions
Todd Robert Bennett Thornton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2024 8/22/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Justin Lavelle Pratt Thornton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 Met Conditions
Brent Anthony Ver Hagen Thornton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Met Conditions
Jaevion D Watkins Thornton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Cody Ryan Benschneider Tilton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Kyle  M  Nash Tilton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas Jordan Dominguez Tinley Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Met Conditions
Nicole M Innocenti Tinley Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/8/2024 8/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Jacob Anthony Vinci Tinley Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/19/2024 12/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Calib A Ingle Toulon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/29/2025 1/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Lisa M Gawlicki Tower Lakes Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Joseph Vallejo Tower Lakes Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions
Toby T Krabel Tuscola Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Brennan L Buckner Ullin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2024 9/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Kenneth W Kerley Ullin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions
Kitisha N Ray Ullin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Met Conditions
Dakota Richardson Ullin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2024 8/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Kyle Patrick Schubert Vienna Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/6/2024 12/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Neil Ryan McMahon Villa Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Francisco Miguel Silva Villa Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Met Conditions
Joseph Phillip Harris Mueckenheim Wamac Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Clint Shannon Rudd Wamac Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Phillip  Ross Anello Warrensburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/10/2025 1/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael W Law Warrenville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Caleb James Eckhoff Washington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Michael J Ward Washington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Had Basic Training
John Michael Williams Washington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2024 10/8/2024 Had Basic Training
David C Heine Waterloo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 25 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Muhammad Abdur Rehman Waterman Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2024 10/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Megan FitzPatrick Waukegan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Kenthdrick Hogan Waukegan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Met Conditions
John V Kerner Waukegan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Breanna Nicole Morgan Waukegan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Daniel Brian Bata Wayne Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Aaron Louis Machek Wayne Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/9/2024 8/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Brian J Maduzia Wayne Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2024 10/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Brian James McCoy Wayne Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions
Kurt M Schneider Wayne Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicholas Fowler West City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2024 10/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Christopher Lee Roeder West City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/3/2025 2/3/2025 Met Conditions
Shawn  Green West Dundee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Conrad Newhouse West Dundee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Irvin Craig Petersen West Dundee Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Anthony J Poli Western Springs Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/5/2024 8/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Frank L Byndum Westmont Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Met Conditions
Leslie Miranda Westmont Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Met Conditions
Carlos Manuel Pliego Mendez Wheaton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Kaiden Joseph Heberling White Hall Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Had Basic Training
Clark Andrew Wallis White Hall Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Had Basic Training
Matthew R Sinnokrak Williamson Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/26/2024 12/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Cayle Andrew Diggins Willisville Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Steven E Dziak Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions
Victor Filipek Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin Francis Haubenreiser Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
James J Kosenesky Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 8/21/2024 8/21/2024 Had Basic Training
Erica Vanessa Cervera Willowbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Met Conditions
Pierre Giovanne Smith Willowbrook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/6/2024 12/6/2024 Met Conditions
David W Tafoya Wilmington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Tracy Elaine Feldkamp Windsor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 26 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Jason Lee Root Windsor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Met Conditions
Martin Alejandro Nieto Avila Winnetka Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/3/2024 12/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Laszlo Kocsor Winthrop Harbor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/29/2024 10/29/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Matthew Thomas Lyons Winthrop Harbor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/22/2024 11/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Todd M Collins Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Matthew W Maculan Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Edwin H Maldonado Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/2/2024 12/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Jeffrey Walter Melinyshyn Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Marco Mojica Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Nathan R Muehl Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Christopher I Barnes Wood River Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/29/2024 10/29/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Anderson Alberto Agudelo Woodridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2024 8/26/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Michael Christopher Lafin Woodstock Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Derek Scott Spudich Worden Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
James Joseph Record Yates City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Scott Allen Deming Zeigler Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan Elliot Morgan Zeigler Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Daniel J Jeffery Zion Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/31/2024 10/31/2024 Had Basic Training
Boyd K VanDellen Albany Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 1/29/2023 8/12/2024 Separated Before Completion
Seath Laramie Hubbs Assumption Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 12/16/2024 12/16/2024 Did Not Meet Set Conditions
Seath Laramie Hubbs Assumption Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 1/10/2025 1/10/2025 Separated Before Completion
Andrea Clunie-Ponciano Berkeley Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Separated Before Completion
Darius Q Alexander Blue Island Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/11/2024 10/11/2024 Separated Before Completion
Adam Edward Henson Bradford Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 11/15/2024 11/15/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Donald Jay McIntire Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Abdallah F Abdelhamid Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Separated Before Completion
Julian A Rodriguez Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Separated Before Completion
Oscar Baez Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/23/2022 8/12/2024 Separated Before Completion

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 27 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Tyrone Marcel Dumas Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Not Eligible for Reciprocity
Anthony Sinnott Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Kenneth C. Tripp Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Ronald Burge Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Separated Before Completion
Aaron D Gibson Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/28/2024 8/28/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Jacob E Marion Eureka Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/1/2024 10/1/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Gregory S Stepich Grant Park Police Department Law Enforcement Denied 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Separated Before Completion
Chester L Montgomery Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/22/2024 8/22/2024 Separated Before Completion
Joseph Dean Prowell Johnston City Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Separated Before Completion
Dakota Wayne Meyer Lena  Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/1/2024 10/1/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Braden James Watt Marissa Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Separated Before Completion
Jacob Albert Enlow Murphysboro  Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Needs Basic Training
Sabryna J Murray Normal Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Separated Before Completion
Trushana A Whitty Olympia Fields Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Did Not Meet Set Conditions
Alejandro Guerrero Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Separated Before Completion
Michael N Mayden Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/13/2024 9/13/2024 Separated Before Completion
Derek A Wilkerson Petersburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/2/2024 10/2/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Marquise D Day Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 10/11/2024 10/11/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Jerald L Nettles Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Separated Before Completion
Kenneth C. Tripp Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Hailey LeAnne Hall Rock Falls Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Not Eligible for Reciprocity
Andrew R Haas Rushville Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 8/28/2024 8/28/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Milton Brian Olmsted Saint Jacob Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Separated Before Completion
Taneisha Chellise Diggs Washington Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Needs Basic Training
James Dean Hahney Windsor Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 9/18/2024 9/18/2024 Separated Before Completion

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 28 of 28

Date: 2/19/2025



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

COUNTY WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 
August 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

William J Rainey Adams County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/30/2024 12/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Brandon Keith Sternau Alexander County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Shaleah Monique Woods Alexander County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Andrew E Mayen Boone County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Carly Ann Mayer Boone County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/30/2024 12/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Carlos F Ochoa Boone County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph Dean Kelly Brown County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Met Conditions
Gerald Alvin Roberts Brown County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Had Basic Training
WYATT EDWARD DAVIS Bureau County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/3/2025 2/3/2025 Had Basic Training
David Christopher Geesey Carroll County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Ryan D Guenzler Carroll County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Kyson Bradley Eilers Cass County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Todd Ryne McTaggart Champaign County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Met Conditions
Ananiyah Loreal'E Okunuga Champaign County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/27/2024 11/27/2024 Had Basic Training
Kamryn B. Pratt Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/13/2024 9/13/2024 Met Conditions
Kamryn B. Pratt Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Jerid T Smith Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions
Edward Josh Black Clinton County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Eben D Lisk Clinton County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Garrett Cade Rose Clinton County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Met Conditions
Cody Ray Brown Coles County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/7/2024 10/7/2024 Met Conditions
Leslie A Kosobucki Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 10/28/2024 10/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael G Cooke Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Met Conditions
Pawel Cwiertniewicz Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions
Joshua T Hunt Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 12/23/2024 12/23/2024 Met Conditions
Andre D Jackson Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Leslie A Kosobucki Cook County Sheriff's Police Correctional Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Alvina Frances Ponder Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Deborah A Simental Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Met Conditions
Hunter David-Lee Michl Crawford County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/31/2025 1/31/2025 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 8

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Tracy Erin Allighen DeKalb County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/15/2024 8/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Bartholomew O Ilenikhena DeKalb County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Jonathan L Butts DeWitt County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Steven Hoyt Wages Douglas County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Ronaldo V Andino DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Brian R. Berger DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Thomas M. Duhig DuPage County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/29/2024 8/29/2024 Had Basic Training
Erika Cassandra Franco DuPage County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Samer Mubayed DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Rachel Shlimon DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Williams DuPage County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/1/2024 11/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Jacob Henry Jenkins Edgar County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Kamryn B. Pratt Edgar County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Had Basic Training
Sean Samuel Sager Edwards County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/6/2024 12/6/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
John F Bennett Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Keaton Lowell Halsey Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Tyler Thomas Koester Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Tyler Thomas Koester Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Steven A Langhorst Effingham County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Zachary S Gebke Fayette County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Harley Joseph Hedderman Fayette County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Daniel J Huffman Fayette County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Robert David Russell Fayette County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Matthew Allen Warren Fayette County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Kenneth Wayne Woods Fayette County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/14/2025 1/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Kaelyb B Worker Fayette County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Erin Brown Gallatin County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Jonathan Brugger Gallatin County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Anthony L Kendrick Gallatin County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 8

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Jason M.M Brannan Greene County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/15/2024 8/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Ryan Cole Brantley Grundy County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/17/2024 9/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Treylen Jett Veach Hamilton County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/3/2024 12/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Tyler A Mason Hancock County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Thomas J Wiley Henry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Had Basic Training
Quinn David Milner Jackson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Met Conditions
Adam R Bridges Jasper County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Adam Kenneth Deckard Jasper County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Nathan D Franklin Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions
John E Prudent Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions
Bradley Allen Rueter Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Aaron Wayne Vandergraph Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Scott Louis Gaffner Jersey County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Patrick J Parker Jersey County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions
Michael Thomas Schonlau Jersey County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Caballero Kane County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Lucas Christopher Chambers Kane County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2024 10/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Keshia S Dockery Kane County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/22/2024 11/22/2024 Unknown
Sheila Epps Kane County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Brock D E Larkin Kane County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2024 10/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Connor C Riley Kane County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/31/2024 10/31/2024 Met Conditions
James M Zefo Kane County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 9/9/2024 9/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Thomas Keane Kankakee County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Joseph A Camardo Kendall County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Eric Hilderbrant Kendall County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Joseph Dean Melchiori Kendall County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Met Conditions
Mykayla Brook Pacewic Kendall County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Met Conditions
Zack` Thomas Dean Knox County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Had Basic Training
John W. Levin Lake Co Sheriff Offc. Marine Unit Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Phillip L. Perlini Lake County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 8

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Conrad Jack Starostecki Lake County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Met Conditions With 
Reciprocity

Jesus Armando Puente LaSalle County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions With 
Reciprocity

Michael Warner Cozart Lawrence County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 12/2/2024 12/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Nicholas C Peters Lawrence County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Rollie Elder Lee County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Rollie A Elder Lee County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/29/2025 1/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Jason Alan Graves Livingston County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/15/2024 11/15/2024 Met Conditions
Wyatt Michael Griffith Livingston County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/20/2024 12/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Joseph W Peters Livingston County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Braden H. Wright Logan County Sheriff's  Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/19/2024 12/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Evan Michael Curry Macon County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions
Adam John DeJaynes Macon County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2024 9/18/2024 Met Conditions
Tabrina Marie Lyne Eskridge Macon County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Laree N Jackson Macon County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Luke Aaron Roberts Macon County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Met Conditions
Shawn Michael Winans Macon County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Met Conditions
Jordyn T Besserman Madison County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2024 10/8/2024 Met Conditions
Dylan A Sykes Madison County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Giles Burton Clowers Marion County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael A Dodson Marion County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Unknown
Tim T Donoho Marion County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Ronald P Hartzell Marshall County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Jake Ray Phillip Bardi McHenry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Matthew Fessler McHenry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Randall J Quill McHenry County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
James John Recchia McHenry County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Met Conditions
Matthew Robert Smith McHenry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2024 8/26/2024 Met Conditions
Erin N Curran McLean County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 4 of 8

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Ryne Crowe Menard County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Morgan C Gum Menard County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Philip W Miller Menard County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/3/2024 12/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Jacob A Hast Mercer County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/29/2024 8/29/2024 Had Basic Training
Christian Joseph Williams Mercer County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/13/2024 8/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Brian G Riggar Monroe County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Met Conditions
Eli D Evans Morgan County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/28/2025 1/28/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Adam Perry Payne Moultrie County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Had Basic Training
Maison N Crawford Ogle County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Tad Christopher Dominski Ogle County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Aaron M Kingham Ogle County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Cayle Andrew Diggins Perry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/5/2024 8/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Cayle Andrew Diggins Perry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/2/2024 12/2/2024 Had Basic Training
John N Schweizer Perry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Tory Joseph Owens Piatt County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Raymond Mikel Groves Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Bailey R Towne Putnam County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Daron Lynn Harmon Richland County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Met Conditions
Allison E Morrison Richland County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/30/2024 12/30/2024 Met Conditions
Blake Aaron Peavler Richland County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Met Conditions
Michael A Peavler Richland County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Samantha A Kingsbury Rock Island County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Had Basic Training
Jeremiah J. Williams Rock Island County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Carlos Sylvester Coleman Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/9/2024 10/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Alexander S Hawthorne Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2024 8/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Rhyiannon O Ike Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
David M Landmann Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Marlon Lanier Manuel Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 5/25/2023 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Michael Brian Pearce Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Met Conditions
Ellis Radford Stanley Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 5 of 8

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Lucas James Tobin Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/5/2024 8/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Dawan B. Rightnowar Saline County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Stephen Tyler Capps Sangamon County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/8/2024 8/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Paula M Crouch Sangamon County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Met Conditions
Samuel Mark Zaerr Schuyler County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/6/2024 8/6/2024 Met Conditions
Eli D Evans Scott County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Leyton P Moffitt Scott County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Had Basic Training
Taylor Renee Johnson Shelby County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Met Conditions
Garrett Miles Wilson Shelby County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
David Allen Cotter Stephenson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Jesse T Adams Union County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Met Conditions
Bruce K Agbayani Union County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 Met Conditions
Barton G Hileman Union County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Met Conditions
Uriah LaRue Holmes Union County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/2/2025 1/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Jean McGee Union County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Anthony Francisco Pena Union County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Met Conditions
Justin B Merritt Vermilion County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/18/2024 10/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Shannon N Ballard Warren County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Met Conditions
Raymond Vaughn Hogue Warren County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael David Munson Warren County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Isaiah E Mathis Washington County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Kaleb Anthony Mayoral Washington County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
John William Vincent Washington County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Braden James Watt Washington County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Kameron William Martinez Wayne County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Had Basic Training
Elijah J Brown White County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Matthew William Long White County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2024 10/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Jacob Michael Quillen White County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Zachary William Lyerla Whiteside County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions
Nicholas Mark Neblung Whiteside County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/9/2025 1/9/2025 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 6 of 8

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Anthony R Acevedo Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Corey D. Ambrose Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/30/2024 9/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Traci K Bachelder Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Stojko Stephano Bozic Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/18/2024 10/18/2024 Met Conditions
William J Coffey Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Met Conditions
John J Daley Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Blaze E Gonzalez Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Had Basic Training
Dalton D. Kalata Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Met Conditions
Jesus Antonio Lemus Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/9/2024 12/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Elijah Lujano Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/9/2024 12/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Sean Michael Francis Lynch Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
John K Majeski Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Suriel Mercado Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Mohammad S Mohammad Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/9/2024 12/9/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Scott H. Owens Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Robin Anthony Prokaski Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 Met Conditions
Nathan R Reichenberger Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Met Conditions
Gregory Louis Schubrych Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Jason Sotomayor Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Met Conditions
Philip J Steik Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Brian Keith Stelling Will County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Issac J Thomas Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Anthony Trolia Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Raymond Violetto Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Richard James Volanti Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Luke D Andersen Williamson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Had Basic Training
John Tyson Baker Williamson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Ariel Crawford Williamson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Flaningam Williamson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Had Basic Training
William Paul Lannom Williamson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 7 of 8

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Noah Curtis Warren Williamson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Danny N Zoller Williamson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Had Basic Training
McKenzie P Horton Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Elizabeth N Pacheco Woodford County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Met Conditions
Matthew Trimble Woodford County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Christian E Watson Woodford County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Had Basic Training
Caleb Seth Baker Bureau County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Denied 12/26/2024 12/26/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Dominick Monroe Catton Bureau County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Not Eligible for Reciprocity
Shana Elaine Ford Kane County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 10/9/2024 10/9/2024 Needs Basic Training
Kenneth C. Tripp Kankakee County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Separated Before Completion
Mason B. Marcum Macon County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 8/2/2024 8/2/2024 Separated Before Completion
Nathan Terry Helle McLean County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Separated Before Completion
Jason E Cox Tazewell County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Separated Before Completion
Timothy A Gleason Woodford County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Denied 12/6/2024 12/6/2024 Did Not Meet Set Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 8 of 8

Date: 2/19/2025



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

STATE & OTHER WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 
August 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Victor Marroquin Aurora University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/21/2024 11/21/2024 Had Basic Training
William Ronald Baney Black Hawk College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Rosamaria Rushing Black Hawk College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Donald Eric Schaver Black Hawk College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 Met Conditions
Donald Eric Schaver Black Hawk College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Jack Cranny Brookfield Zoo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Matthew A Hahne Burlington Northern/Santa Fe Railrd Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Gerard Grabowski College of DuPage Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Isaiah Emmanuel Reyes College of DuPage Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions
Robert L Winton College of DuPage Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 8/8/2024 8/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Heidi D Bernhardt College of Lake County Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Brian J Burr College of Lake County Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Met Conditions
James P Bailey Cook Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 11/12/2024 11/12/2024 Met Conditions
Margaret M Bamford Cook Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Stephen J Bouffard Cook Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph P Bowes Cook Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions
Margaret A Engstrom Cook Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
James P Roache Cook Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 12/16/2024 12/16/2024 Met Conditions
Kenneth  Ross Cook Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Met Conditions
Garrick R Turner Cook Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 8/20/2024 8/20/2024 Met Conditions
Adam C Andrews Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Met Conditions
Ronald S Mazurek Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2024 8/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Samella H Ramirez Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 11/18/2024 11/18/2024 Met Conditions
Andrew C Smith Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions
Richard Vilchis Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Met Conditions
Roy Lee Goodman Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Met Conditions
Cesar A Guillen Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Fredrick P Hodgens Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Larry  Hopson Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
Diane Maye Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 7

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brandon Peterson Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Met Conditions
David  Rios Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Jocathy Roberts Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2024 8/22/2024 Met Conditions
Edgar Vera Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Otis Bernerd Wells Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Michael J Borchers Crystal Lake Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/26/2024 12/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Ryan Michael Harth Crystal Lake Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Met Conditions
B. David Weeks Crystal Lake Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions
Gicelle Camacho DuPage Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Met Conditions
Gregory E Klebba DuPage Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 1/17/2025 1/17/2025 Met Conditions
Daniel Patrick O'Brien DuPage Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Tiffany Ann Wayda DuPage Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Thomas F Clancy Elgin Community College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Met Conditions
Andrew J Sanavaitis Elgin Community College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/13/2025 1/13/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Nicholas  Dardanes Fon du Lac Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/31/2024 10/31/2024 Had Basic Training
Anthony N Fisher Fon du Lac Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/3/2024 12/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Dale Edwin Orr Fon du Lac Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/1/2024 11/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Robert William Dase Fox Valley Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 Met Conditions
Salvador Rodriguez Fox Valley Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/11/2024 10/11/2024 Met Conditions
Robert Nelson Monty Harper College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training
George Brian Cullinan IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Court Security Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Had Basic Training
Aaron D Day IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Court Security Approved 9/6/2024 9/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Jeremiah Keith Johnston IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Had Basic Training
Richard T Hart ILETSB Law Enforcement Approved 8/9/2024 8/9/2024 Met Conditions
Brent J Rothschild ILETSB Law Enforcement Approved 8/8/2024 8/8/2024 Met Conditions
Gage Philip Anthony Brunke Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 1/28/2025 1/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph P Cunningham Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2024 9/3/2024 Had Basic Training
George Dysico Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Tyrone  Forte Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Michael Hartnett Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 7

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brian David Koberna Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 9/9/2024 9/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Kelly O'Connor Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Kelly L Popovits Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Tad A Stalets Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Joseph  Stevens Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Met Conditions
Noreen B Strzalka Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Met Conditions
David P Swanson Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 10/1/2024 10/1/2024 Had Basic Training
James F Tanksley Illinois Attorney General Law Enforcement Approved 10/8/2024 10/8/2024 Had Basic Training
Sylvester Earl Bush Illinois Central College Police Dep Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Jeffrey A. Konvalinka Illinois Central College Police Dep Law Enforcement Approved 9/30/2024 9/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Franklin Bohart Merrill Illinois Central College Police Dep Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Quinten Glenn Harmon Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Tylor Dalton Knisley Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Noah M Riedle Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark S Roszel Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrew Ryan Smith Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Briant Christopher Holloway Illinois Dept of Revenue Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Met Conditions
Nicholas A Babbitt Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Met Conditions
Thomas M Dixon Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/28/2025 1/28/2025 Met Conditions
Alex Jonathan Idoux Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/2/2024 8/2/2024 Met Conditions
Jacob Aaron Kruse Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Met Conditions
Scott M McCormack Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Vernard Ross Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Met Conditions
Thomas Gerard Schulte Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2024 10/15/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Ronald A Shutts Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Met Conditions
Bradley John Skalsky Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/10/2025 1/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Scott F Slavin Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Met Conditions
Beau J Smith Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 12/23/2024 12/23/2024 Had Basic Training
John L Sullivan Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/23/2025 1/23/2025 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 7

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brian Allen Wade Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2024 10/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Mark M Zahara Illinois Liquor Control Commission Law Enforcement Approved 1/29/2025 1/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Cody M Blumenstock John A Logan College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Mark W French John A Logan College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions
Luke Paul Humke John Wood Comm. College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Caleb M Newell John Wood Comm. College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/22/2024 8/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Steven L Smith John Wood Comm. College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions
Jose L Melendez Joliet Junior College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Stephen Lawrence Kane Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
William L Rochotte Kane Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Amy Dawn Bucci Kane Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 8/26/2024 8/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Daniel C Duda Kane Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 1/10/2025 1/10/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Michael Zeigler Kane Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Had Basic Training
Mirrissa L Fraher Kankakee Community College Police Law Enforcement Approved 12/17/2024 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Jennifer Paige Bure Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Met Conditions
Kyle A Caringello Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Met Conditions
Michael K Hockett Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Had Basic Training
Delano T McCrory Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/2/2024 8/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael  Viramontes Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/13/2024 8/13/2024 Had Basic Training
Kasey N Alexander Lake Land College Law Enforcement Approved 10/15/2024 10/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Hannah L Coleman Lincoln Land Community College Law Enforcement Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Met Conditions
Jason M Sabo Lockport Township Park Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Demosthen U Balodimas Loyola University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 1/3/2025 1/3/2025 Met Conditions
Abraham Lara Loyola University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Met Conditions
Loendri Rodriguez Loyola University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Met Conditions
Robert M Bice McHenry Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Met Conditions
Larry W Wright McHenry County College Police Law Enforcement Approved 11/26/2024 11/26/2024 Met Conditions
Antonio Barry White McKendree University Public Safety Law Enforcement Approved 8/6/2024 8/6/2024 Met Conditions
Brandon L Holloway Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Had Basic Training
Anthony Miller Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 4 of 7

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Kevin B Spatz Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/23/2024 9/23/2024 Met Conditions
Mark Thomas Whaley Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Met Conditions
Jose A Sepulveda Metro Water Reclamation District of Law Enforcement Approved 12/23/2024 12/23/2024 Met Conditions
Christopher C George Metropolitan Airport Auth Police Law Enforcement Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Met Conditions
Robert E McNabb Metropolitan Airport Auth Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/7/2025 1/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Jose L Ramos Moody Bible Institute Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/13/2025 1/13/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Dimas Hernandez Moraine Valley C C Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Peter E Panagiotaros Moraine Valley C C Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Met Conditions
Zachary Smith Moraine Valley C C Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/23/2024 8/23/2024 Met Conditions
Hector Jaimes Morton College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2023 12/17/2024 Met Conditions
Troy Alan Agema Naperville Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Met Conditions
James Bunyon Norfolk Southern Railroad Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/13/2025 1/13/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Kenneth Panambo Fernandez Norfolk Southern Railroad Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/20/2024 9/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Patrick Sweeten Norfolk Southern Railroad Police Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Had Basic Training
John C Ganz Northwestern University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Met Conditions
Kevin Christopher McCarthy Northwestern University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Met Conditions
Marcelo C Perez Oakton C C Public Safety Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Aaron P Wernick Oakton C C Public Safety Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/16/2024 12/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Monica Sue Wilson Pekin Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Met Conditions
Jeffrey A. Konvalinka Peoria Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/10/2024 9/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Marques M. Smith Peoria Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Met Conditions
David R Yeager Peoria Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Met Conditions
Mario J Cole Prairie State College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Met Conditions
Michael N Mayden Prairie State College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Met Conditions
Andrew C Reitz Rock Valley College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Met Conditions
David L Hooks Rockford Metro Centre Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Met Conditions
Ryan Michael Smith Rockford Metro Centre Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Jose E Olivencia Rockford Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Met Conditions
Ediberto Diaz Saint Xavier University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/20/2024 9/20/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 5 of 7

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Kevin M Richmond Saint Xavier University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Met Conditions
Steven Golden Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2024 9/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael J Kraus Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2024 9/3/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Wayne A Lee Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/3/2024 9/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Travis D McDonald Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Met Conditions
Ryan A Meador Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Had Basic Training
James Montgomery Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/29/2024 8/29/2024 Had Basic Training
Donald Neice Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/29/2024 8/29/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Scott David Shepard Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/6/2024 9/6/2024 Met Conditions
Cameron Brent Ward Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Joshua D. Weber Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/29/2024 8/29/2024 Had Basic Training
Jonathan E Young Secretary of State Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/5/2024 9/5/2024 Met Conditions
Geoffrey W Geittmann SIU Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/21/2025 1/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffery  Michael Smith SIU Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Christopher Elton Ballard SIU School Of Medicine Police Law Enforcement Approved 11/8/2024 11/8/2024 Met Conditions
Brandon Lear King SIU School Of Medicine Police Law Enforcement Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Met Conditions
Justin Lee Nollau SIU-E Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Had Basic Training
David Nathaniel Wilkins SIU-E Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/9/2024 12/9/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Leo A Peterson SOS Capitol Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Ben Bryant South Suburban College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Met Conditions
Jaime F. Cajigas South Suburban College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 9/25/2024 9/25/2024 Met Conditions
Tony Wormley South Suburban College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Eric Nicholas Waszak Southwestern IL College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 1/14/2025 1/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Anfirnee X Wilkinson Southwestern IL College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Had Basic Training
Noah Ryan Mayes Springfield Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Met Conditions
Brian Walter Dziewinski Triton College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
David N Ratkovich Triton College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Colin Thomas Reid Triton College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/11/2024 12/11/2024 Had Basic Training

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 6 of 7

Date: 2/19/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Marcel R Burke U of I at Chicago Campus Police Dep Law Enforcement Approved 9/18/2024 9/18/2024 Met Conditions
Nickolas W Byerline U of I Springfield Campus Police Law Enforcement Approved 1/16/2025 1/16/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
William Charles England U of I Springfield Campus Police Law Enforcement Approved 2/3/2025 2/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Darric B Miller U of I Springfield Campus Police Law Enforcement Approved 9/19/2024 9/19/2024 Had Basic Training
John Denis Union Pacific Railroad Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 Met Conditions
Daniel R Ewart Union Pacific Railroad Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/12/2024 8/12/2024 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Diamond Alexus-Phadila Lasenby University Of Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 8/2/2024 8/2/2024 Had Basic Training
William G Rutland University Of Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions
Richard Velasquez University Of Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Collin Robert Dedecker University of Illinois Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/13/2024 12/13/2024 Met Conditions
Ryan Cole Rich University of Illinois Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/20/2024 12/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Nathan M. Moravec Waubonsee College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 Had Basic Training
Joseph Gabriel Orosco Waubonsee College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 12/5/2024 12/5/2024 Met Conditions
Craig Steurer Waubonsee College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Met Conditions
Tracy L Williams Will Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 10/28/2024 10/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Kenyatta D Carr Will Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Nizar M Hasan Will Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Elizabeth E Hughes Winnebago Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 11/14/2024 11/14/2024 Had Basic Training
Chris V Sopikiotis Illinois Dept of Revenue Law Enforcement Denied 9/11/2024 9/11/2024 Separated Before Completion
Juan Carlos Laracuente Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 1/24/2025 1/24/2025 Separated Before Completion
Andrew Lee Gray Metropolitan Airport Auth Police Law Enforcement Denied 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Separated Before Completion
Vincent L Cogdal Pekin Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Waiver Not Granted
Michael R Marcus Rockford Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 11/25/2024 11/25/2024 Separated Before Completion

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 7 of 7

Date: 2/19/2025



CORRECTIONAL OFFICER 
WAIVER DISPOSITION REPORT 

Illinois Police Training Act 
August 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

William J Rainey Adams County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/30/2024 12/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Jahayra Flores Berwyn Police Dept Correctional Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Andrew E Mayen Boone County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Had Basic Training
Kamryn B. Pratt Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/13/2024 9/13/2024 Met Conditions
Kamryn B. Pratt Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/30/2024 10/30/2024 Had Basic Training
Jerid T Smith Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/27/2024 8/27/2024 Met Conditions
Leslie A Kosobucki Cook County Dept Of Corrections Correctional Approved 10/28/2024 10/28/2024 Had Basic Training
Leslie A Kosobucki Cook County Sheriff's Police Correctional Approved 10/4/2024 10/4/2024 Had Basic Training
Tracy Erin Allighen DeKalb County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/15/2024 8/15/2024 Had Basic Training
Bartholomew O Ilenikhena DeKalb County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Ronaldo V Andino DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Samer Mubayed DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Rachel Shlimon DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Kamryn B. Pratt Edgar County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/21/2024 10/21/2024 Had Basic Training
Matthew Allen Warren Fayette County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 1/15/2025 1/15/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan Cole Brantley Grundy County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/17/2024 9/17/2024 Had Basic Training
Quinn David Milner Jackson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/4/2024 9/4/2024 Met Conditions
Aaron Wayne Vandergraph Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Keshia S Dockery Kane County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/22/2024 11/22/2024 Unknown
Sheila Epps Kane County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/27/2024 12/27/2024 Met Conditions
Rollie Elder Lee County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/10/2024 12/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Wyatt Michael Griffith Livingston County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/20/2024 12/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Joseph W Peters Livingston County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/13/2024 11/13/2024 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Evan Michael Curry Macon County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/27/2024 9/27/2024 Met Conditions
Laree N Jackson Macon County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/26/2024 9/26/2024 Had Basic Training
Karry Ann Jessen Naperville Police Dept Correctional Approved 10/9/2024 10/9/2024 Met Conditions
Tammy Jo Loan Naperville Police Dept Correctional Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Met Conditions
Chad S Reitmeyer Naperville Police Dept Correctional Approved 8/1/2024 8/1/2024 Met Conditions
Jeremiah J. Williams Rock Island County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 Had Basic Training
Ellis Radford Stanley Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Met Conditions

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 2

Date: 2/11/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Shannon N Ballard Warren County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Met Conditions
Corey D. Ambrose Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/30/2024 9/30/2024 Had Basic Training
William J Coffey Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Met Conditions
Dalton D. Kalata Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Met Conditions
Jesus Antonio Lemus Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 12/9/2024 12/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Suriel Mercado Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/16/2024 9/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Jason Sotomayor Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 9/24/2024 9/24/2024 Met Conditions
Ariel Crawford Williamson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 Had Basic Training
McKenzie P Horton Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 10/10/2024 10/10/2024 Had Basic Training
Elizabeth N Pacheco Woodford County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Met Conditions
Shana Elaine Ford Kane County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 10/9/2024 10/9/2024 Needs Basic Training
Kenneth C. Tripp Kankakee County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 12/18/2024 12/18/2024 Separated Before Completion
Mason B. Marcum Macon County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 8/2/2024 8/2/2024 Separated Before Completion
Nathan Terry Helle McLean County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 1/30/2025 1/30/2025 Separated Before Completion
Jason E Cox Tazewell County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 9/12/2024 9/12/2024 Separated Before Completion

40 5Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 2

Date: 2/11/2025



COURT SECURITY OFFICER 
 WAIVER DISPOSITION REPORT 

Illinois Police Training Act 
August 1, 2024 to January 31, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Todd Ryne McTaggart Champaign County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 1/27/2025 1/27/2025 Met Conditions
Ananiyah Loreal'E Okunuga Champaign County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/27/2024 11/27/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Williams DuPage County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/1/2024 11/1/2024 Had Basic Training
Steven A Langhorst Effingham County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Had Basic Training
George Brian Cullinan IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Court Security Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Had Basic Training
Aaron D Day IL Supreme Crt Marshals Office Court Security Approved 9/6/2024 9/6/2024 Had Basic Training
James M Zefo Kane County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 9/9/2024 9/9/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael Warner Cozart Lawrence County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 12/2/2024 12/2/2024 Had Basic Training
Tabrina Marie Lyne Eskridge Macon County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/6/2024 11/6/2024 Had Basic Training
Shawn Michael Winans Macon County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/7/2024 11/7/2024 Met Conditions
Randall J Quill McHenry County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
James John Recchia McHenry County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 1/8/2025 1/8/2025 Met Conditions
Raymond Vaughn Hogue Warren County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Michael David Munson Warren County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/16/2024 8/16/2024 Had Basic Training
Anthony R Acevedo Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Traci K Bachelder Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
John J Daley Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Blaze E Gonzalez Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/14/2024 8/14/2024 Had Basic Training
John K Majeski Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Scott H. Owens Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Philip J Steik Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 1/22/2025 1/22/2025 Met Conditions
Issac J Thomas Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/20/2024 11/20/2024 Had Basic Training
Anthony Trolia Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training
Raymond Violetto Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 8/7/2024 8/7/2024 Had Basic Training
Richard James Volanti Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 11/19/2024 11/19/2024 Had Basic Training

25 0Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 1

Date: 2/11/2025



TAB I 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

NONDISCRETIONARY AND VOLUNTARY  
DECERTIFICATION CASES 

 
QUARTERLY REPORT 

MARCH 2025 BOARD MEETING 
 
 

 
This is to report on officers who are subject to decertification as a matter of law (50 ILCS 
705/6.1) based upon a conviction or similar disposition, or a voluntary surrender of 
certification. Presented below are those matters of which the Board should be advised. 
 
Automatic Decertification  
 

1. Itsayana Campos (65138515) is on active status with the Chicago Police Department. 
On May 23, 2024, a judgement of DOMESTIC BATTERY AND AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 
was entered against Campos in Cook County. On October 29, 2024, Campos was sent 
written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for her status be changed from 
active to decertified to her last known address; she did not respond.  
 

2. Korey M Giles a/k/a Korey J.Z. Giles (65131794) is on active status with the Chicago 
Police Department.  On October 10, 2022, a judgement of DOMESTIC BATTERY was 
entered against Giles in Cook County.  On October 28, 2024, Giles was sent written notice 
and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed from inactive to 
decertified to his last known address; he did not respond.   
 

3. Mark Garcia (65128168) is on inactive status having last separated from the Glendale 
Heights Police Department on May 17, 2024. On September 25, 2024, Garcia pled to 
THEFT and agreed to a Pre-Trial Diversion Program in Dupage County.   Garcia was sent 
written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed from 
inactive to decertified to his last known address; he did not respond.   
 

4. Zondranika S. Williams (65120016) is on active status with the Chicago Police 
Department.  On November 21, 2024, the Circuit Court of Cook County ordered her law 
enforcement certificate to be permanently revoked and prohibited from serving as a law 
enforcement officer in the future. Williams was sent written notice and an opportunity to 
respond to a request for her status be changed from inactive to decertified to his last known 
address; he did not respond.   

 
Voluntary Relinquishments 
 

1. Lauren Marie Bauer (65112650) last employed by Granite City Police Department. 



TAB J 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board  

 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 

 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE MARCH 6, 2025 
BOARD MEETING 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
Executive Institute 

Heather Hotz, Director 

 
This third quarter report for fiscal year 2025 provides an update on activities of the Illinois Law 
Enforcement Training and Standards Board Executive Institute at Western Illinois University. 

CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES 

Executive Summits and Webinars 

Date Training Location Attendees 

1/13 - 1/31 Police Supervisory Role in the 21st Century Elgin 23 

1/16 Empathy & Inclusion– Katharine Manning Zoom 30 

2/11 How to Live, Work, and Retire Healthfully – Kim 
Colegrove 

Zoom 70 

2/18 – 2/20 Intentional Leadership Gold Series – Dean Crisp Schaumburg 30 

2/25 Foundations of Fatal Motor Vehicle Crash 
Investigations – Kiersten Reif 

Zoom 85 

2/27 Justice for your Wallet – Timothy Cooney Hoffman Estates 42 

3/4 – 4/10 Police Executive Role in the 21st Century Carbondale TBD 

3/19 – 3/20 Grant Writing Workshop – Evan Sorg Mount Vernon 31 

 
 
  



 

TRAINING OVERVIEWS 

LEAD Series – Police Supervisory Role in the 21st Century; January 13 – 31, 2025; Elgin PD 

This updated 80-hour course delivers the fundamental skills that new and experienced first-line 
supervisors who have not completed formal supervisory training need to be successful. PSR21C 
focuses on the role and functions of the first-line supervisor and builds a rock-solid introduction to 
management-level decision-making. The course is designed against the backdrop of current 
challenges in policing to provide a leadership foundation for the upwardly mobile supervisor. 

 Course Content Areas: 

• Navigating the Transition to Supervisor 
• Evolution of Modern Police Management 
• The DISC Model of Human Behavior 
• Risk Management: Dealing with Organizational Stress 
• Adaptive Leadership 
• Principled Policing: Cultural Competence & Police -Community Relationships 
• Principled Policing: Integrity, Accountability, and Transparency 
• Persons with Mental Illness/Behavioral Health Challenges 
• Investigating the Use of Force for Field Supervisors 
• Supervisor’s Role in Critical Incident Management 

Course topics and content may change or be modified from time to time, ensuring that topics are 
recent and relevant, to address emerging issues impacting policing and provide the most up-to-date 
information meeting the current needs of law enforcement leaders.  

Course Format – PSR21C consists of two one-week (40 hours per week), in-person, classroom 
sessions led by Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board Executive Institute 
instructors, supplemented by reading and writing assignments. In addition to classroom discussions, 
this course provides participants with the opportunity to network with supervisory staff members 
from other agencies.  

Prerequisites – Applicants must be sworn law enforcement officers or law enforcement support 
personnel employed by a local, state, or federal agency who have first-line supervisory responsibilities 
(implementing agency procedures and supervising/evaluating personnel) or who are preparing for 
advancement to a supervisory position within six months.  

Mandates: Cultural Competency, Legal Updates, Officer Wellness/Mental Health, Procedural Justice, 
Use of Force (80 hrs.) 
 
 
  



 
 

Live Webinar – Empathy and Inclusion; Katharine Manning; January 16, 2025; Zoom 

Empathy is a workplace superpower. It forges bonds, builds inclusion, and enhances long-lasting 
engagement and productivity. This foundational training provides the skills to build empathy at work 
for better collaboration and stronger teams. This ninety-minute session covers the definition of 
empathy and why empathy at work is so important. Attendees will then learn the practical steps we 
can all take to increase our empathy at work, and how to identify and confront common barriers to 
empathy, like distancing assumptions about others' backgrounds and experiences. 
 
Presenter: Katharine Manning 
Katharine Manning is the author of The Empathetic Workplace: Five Steps to a Compassionate, Calm, 
and Confident Response to Trauma on the Job (HarperCollins Leadership 2021) and the President of 
Blackbird DC. She has worked on issues of trauma and victimization for more than 25 years. 
 
As a Senior Attorney Advisor with the Executive Office for United States Attorneys, for fifteen years 
Manning guided the Justice Department through its response to victims in cases ranging from 
terrorism to large -scale financial fraud to child exploitation. Some of the cases she advised on include 
the Boston Marathon bombing, the Pulse nightclub and South Carolina AME church shootings, the 
uprising in Charlottesville, the Madoff investment fraud, and the federal case against Larry Nassar, 
doctor for the U.S. Women’s Olympic Gymnastics team. 
 
Manning now uses her expertise to help organizations prepare for and respond to the challenges they 
face involving employees and clients who may be in trauma. A member of the bar in Washington, D.C. 
and California, Manning also served as an attorney with the law firm Pillsbury Winthrop in San 
Francisco, where she represented Fortune 500 companies in class actions, insurance, and media 
cases. She is a graduate of Smith College and the University of Virginia School of Law and teaches at 
American University and in the Master’s in Trauma-Informed Leadership Program at Dominican 
University. 
 
Mandate: Officer Wellness/Mental Health (1.5 hrs.) 
 
  



 
 

Live Webinar – How to Live, Work, and Retire Healthfully: Understanding the Emergency responder’s 

Unique Path to Wellbeing; Kim Colegrove; February 11, 2025; Zoom 

In this one-hour webinar presentation, Kim Colegrove will shine a spotlight on issues that contribute 
to personal and professional stress and dissatisfaction, while presenting a path to balance and 
wellbeing that’s been tested and approved by your peers.  
 
Learning Objectives: 

1. Discuss common resilience and wellbeing-related issues that negatively impact emergency 
responders. 
2. Examine and assess life balance and satisfaction.  
3. Learn how to leverage internal and external resources to improve self-care and create a more 
balanced life. 

 
Presenter: Kim Colegrove, Pause First Academy 
 
Kim is an international speaker and the author of Mindfulness for Warriors, The Mindfulness for 
Warriors Handbook, and Wellness Warrior Style. She’s also the founder of Pause First Academy, an 
organization that provides online and in - person wellness and resilience training and support for 
society’s warriors, protectors, guardians, and healers.  
 
Mandates: Officer Wellness/Mental Health (1 hr.) 
 
 

Executive Summit – GOLD SERIES – Intentional Leadership; Dean Crisp; February 18-20, 2025; 

Schaumburg 

This course is designed for the current, new, or soon-to-be leader who wants to understand and 

practice the best leadership techniques available today. In this fast-paced, multi-day class, the student 

will be introduced to the soft-skill side of leadership and its importance in motivating and leading 

today’s workforce. 

 

Module 1 of 3: Introduction to Intentional Leadership 

Instructional Goals: 

This module introduces the idea of Intentional Leadership by creating a partnership between the 

instructor, the student, and their peers. It also seeks to provide real-life examples of leadership, 

establish a challenging learning environment, provoke deep thought among participants, and help 

them refocus their leadership mindset with intention and professional action. 

 

Performance Objectives: 

Upon completion of this module, attendees will be able to: 

1. Understand what Intentional Leadership means 

2. Understand how to lead with purpose 

3. Re-evaluate their mindset 

4. Understand maturity levels of leaders 

5. Understand the importance of personal and organizational values 

6. Understand their “why” of leadership 



 

7. Understanding emotional intelligence 

8. Understand strategic acumen 

9. Understand the “Leadership-Partnership-Relationship Creates Synergy” Model 

 
Module 2 of 3: Understanding the LRPS Model and Dean’s Simple Truths of Leadership  

Instructional Goals: 

This module introduces the participants to what constitutes Intentional Leadership: creating an 

intentional relationship with your employees, thus leading to an intentional partnership with them 

that ultimately creates synergy within the organization. 

 

Performance Objectives: 

Upon completion of this module, attendees will be able to: 

1. Explain the LRPS Model 

2. Describe the components of the LRPS Model 

3. Explain and apply the LRPS Model within their organizations 

4. Explain and understand how to use Dean’s “Simple Truths of Leadership” 

a. Provide Direction 

b. Be Intentional 

c. Think in Teams 

d. Get Ahead of Your Day 

e. Determine to what standard of effort and commitment you will hold yourself and your team 

5. Understand the effort and commitment model 

 
 
Module 3 of 3: Mentoring and Critical vs. Crucial Conversations 

Instructional Goals: 

This module introduces the participants to the importance of mentoring as part of being an 

Intentional 

Leader. 

 

Performance Objectives: 

Upon completion of this module, attendees will be able to: 

1. Know the difference between a critical conversation vs. a crucial conversation 

2. Understand what mentoring is and how it differs from coaching 

3. Establish effective mentoring relationships 

4. Differentiate what mentoring is and is not and the types of mentoring: 

a. Traditional 

b. Peer-to-peer 

c. Reverse 

d. Accountability partners and their importance 

5. Understand the relationship between a mentor and mentee 

 

 

 
 



 
 
Presenter: Dean Crisp 
 
Dean Crisp is a 38-year veteran of law enforcement including 21 years in command leadership 
positions and 17 years as a chief of police. He has received a number of awards for innovative 
leadership in law enforcement at all levels as well as the prestigious Jefferson Award. He is a graduate 
of the FBI-NA #172 as well as a FBI-LEEDS and U.S. Secret Service DPS. He is known as a dynamic, 
enthusiastic, inspirational speaker who conveys real information that is immediately actionable. 
 
Mandates: TBD 
 
 

Live Webinar – Foundations of Motor Vehicle Crash Investigations; Kiersten Reif; February 25, 2025 

Foundations of Fatal Motor Vehicle Crash Investigations is a live two-hour webinar designed to 
provide law enforcement officers with in-depth instruction on investigative techniques for various 
considerations in fatal motor vehicle crash (MVC) investigations. In 2023, Illinois alone saw 1,169 
fatal crashes – all of which required law enforcement officers to make determinations on critical 
aspects of these incidents. While many courses cover the vehicle dynamics of fatal crashes (a crucial 
component to MVC investigations), the purpose of this webinar is to discuss additional crash 
elements to assist investigators with drawing conclusions such as mechanism of injuries, occupant 
seating positions, and crash types. In addition to injury mechanisms and crash types, this webinar will 
cover the different causes and manners of death associated with MVCs and methods investigators can 
use to assist the death investigation agency with coming to these conclusions. The instructor will 
review multiple case studies to further expound upon the complex aspects of a MVC investigation and 
encourage critical thinking, prompting officers to prepare for the application of investigative and 
evidence procedures at their agencies. 
 
Presenter: Kiersten Reif 
 
Kiersten Reif, D-ABMDI is an experienced instructor and law enforcement professional with over a 
decade of varied experience in patrol, investigations, and crime scene processing. After earning her 
bachelor’s degree, she started as a patrol officer and major crash investigator for the Highland Park 
Police Department. She then pursued a career in the medical field while continuing to work as a patrol 
officer and major crash investigator. As a death investigator certified by the American Board of 
Medicolegal Death Investigators at the Lake County Coroner’s Office, she conducted death 
investigations and collaborated with local agencies. Kiersten utilizes her knowledge as a former death 
investigator and current patrol officer and evidence technician on the Lake County Major Crime Task 
Force to instruct new and veteran officers in various topics related to death investigation and evidence 
processing throughout the state at local departments, MTUs, conferences, webinars, and the 
Homeland Security Training Institute. She is also a member of her region's Child Death Review Team 
and the Illinois Division of the International Association for Identification.  
 
Mandate: LHI—recert (2 hrs.) 
  



 

Executive Summit – Justice for your Wallet; Timothy Cooney; February 27, 2025; Hoffman Estates 

This interactive course provides officers with the tools, strategies, and confidence to achieve financial 
stability and success. Justice for Your Wallet – Equipping Officers for Success addresses the unique 
financial challenges law enforcement professionals face and equips them with a step-by-step blueprint 
to improve their financial well-being. Officers will receive access to a variety of personal finance tools, 
including calculators, budget templates, pension cheat sheets, and other resources they can use after 
the training for them and their family. By focusing on practical knowledge—not product sales—
officers will leave the course empowered to take control of their finances and build a secure future. 
And while the law enforcement profession is unique and sometimes complicated, personal finance 
does not need to be, and that is exactly what this course demonstrates.  
 
Presenter: Deputy Chief Timothy P. Cooney 
Deputy Chief Timothy P. Cooney is a Certified Ramsey Solutions Financial Master Coach and a 
seasoned law enforcement professional with over 16 years of experience. As Deputy Chief of a 
midsized Chicago suburban agency, he has held diverse roles, from patrol and covert narcotics 
assignments with the Illinois State Police Task Force to serving on a multijurisdictional SWAT team. 
Tim’s leadership extends to training management and overseeing a financial wellness program for 140 
city employees. 
 
Tim’s passion for financial empowerment stems from his personal journey—together with his wife 
Shannon, they paid off $67,000 in consumer debt. This transformative experience inspired him to 
launch TPC Financial Coaching LLC, where he equips first responders and individuals with the tools 
to achieve financial freedom. Tim holds a Master’s in Public Administration and is dedicated to 
helping others create sustainable financial plans for long-term success.  
 
Mandates: Officer Wellness/Mental Health (4.5 hrs.) and Procedural Justice (2.0 hrs.) 
 
  



 

LEAD Series – Police Executive Role in the 21st Century; March 3 – April 10, 2025; Carbondale PD 

PER21C, our 3-week, 100-hour, flagship course, is an advanced level professional development 
program that provides senior police executives with intensive training in law enforcement’s latest 
management concepts and practices. PER21C challenges its participants to think strategically, 
enhance their individual, team and organizational leadership competencies, take their organization to 
the next level, and into the upcoming 5 years. PER21C is an executive development program designed 
to expand and enhance senior law enforcement leaders’ strategic leadership knowledge, skills, and 
abilities. Participants completing this program will build their individual, team, and organizational 
leadership competencies to address the challenges of emerging organizational and community needs. 

This course is designed for chief executives, senior managers, and command staff who ultimately will 
lead police agencies 

Course Content Areas: 

• Cases in Executive Decision Making 
• Fiscal Management: Budgeting and Planning 
• Measuring Value in Policing: Return on Investment 
• Chronobiology 
• Political Realities Impacting Chief Executives 
• Strategic Planning: Building a Sustainable Future 
• Succession Planning: Investing in Future Leaders 
• Managing Diversity and Inclusion 
• Why and How to Measure Police Performance 
• Recruitment and Retention: The Core Challenge 
• Organizational Accountability: Force Management 
• Dealing with Mentally Ill and Behavioral Challenged People 
• Writing Assignment: The Future of Your Agency 

In addition to classroom discussions, PER21C provides participants with the opportunity to network 
with law enforcement executives from other agencies. 

Course topics and content may change or be modified from time to time, ensuring that topics are 
recent and relevant, to address emerging issues impacting policing and provide the most up-to-date 
information meeting the current needs of law enforcement leaders. 

Course Format – The 100-hour course consists of three weeks of classroom modules, selected 
article reviews, textbook readings, and writing assignments that will require homework and will be 
graded.  

Prerequisites – Applicants must be sworn law enforcement officers or law enforcement support 
personnel employed by a local, state, or federal agency who are senior law enforcement leaders 
(Chiefs, Deputy Chiefs, Captains) responsible for overseeing the development of policy and 
procedures in law enforcement agencies; and Lieutenants/Commanders who have completed the 
Police Mid-Management Role in the 21st Century course, or equivalent training, and have a minimum 
of 5 years in current rank. 

Mandates: Civil Rights, Crisis Intervention, Cultural Competency, Officer Wellness/Mental Health, 
Procedural Justice, Use of Force (100 hrs.)  



 

Workshop – Grant Writing for LE Agencies; Evan Sorg; March 19 - 20, 2024; Mount Vernon PD 

Law Enforcement Grant Writing 101 is a two-day, 14-hour training program designed to provide the 
knowledge, tools, and skills required for law enforcement agencies to successfully apply for federal, 
state, and foundation grant funding for equipment, technology, training, personnel, and more. 
The overall goals for the course include:  
 

(1) providing participants with the requisite knowledge to write effective and winning grant 
applications and  
(2) preparing students for the grant writing process by having them compile all 
information/data necessary to write applications and enter this information into the provided 
grant writing toolkit.  

 
To pass the training, students must receive a 70% or greater on the post-test administered at the 
conclusion of the course. This course is tailored for sworn and civilian law enforcement employees 
entrusted with, or aspiring to undertake, grant writing responsibilities for their departments. Past 
participants have included Chiefs of Police, executive-level supervisors, line-level supervisors, and 
officers, as well as civilian administrative staff employed by law enforcement agencies. Participants 
receive the custom-made grant writing workbook, the proprietary grant writing toolkit, and state and 
federal grant examples. 
 
Presenter: Evan Sorg 
 
Evan Sorg is a former New York City Police Officer, the Principal and lead grant writer for Police 
Grant Writing LLC, and an Associate Professor of Law and Justice Studies at Rowan University. He 
has been working with and training law enforcement on topics such as grant writing, for over 10 
years. He served as a grant reviewer for the Department of Homeland Security, Department of Justice 
and has reviewed manuscripts for over 25 different criminal justice journals. The New Jersey State 
Police contracted him to complete a statewide gang assessment as part of a $2.1 million dollar COPS 
Anti Gang Initiative grant in 2016. He has written one book and has published over 16 academic 
journal articles and book chapters, most involving the evaluation of policing strategies. Evan 
combines his practical experience and academic knowledge to write grants that are responsive to the 
solicitation’s parameters, supported by data analysis and empirical evidence, and tailored to the 
client’s jurisdictional needs. 
 
Mandate: Procedural Justice (14 hrs.) 
 
 
 
  



 

WEB-BASED LEARNING AND SOCIAL MEDIA 

Part-Time Basic Law Enforcement Academy 

The Executive Institute continues to provide technological support for the web-based Part-Time Basic 
Law Enforcement Academy. Staff is currently conducting a quality management audit. 

Online Learning Network 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to develop and promote the Online Learning Network 
(OLN), a cost-free learning management system available to law enforcement and correctional 
officers. The information below provides a snapshot of the fiscal year 2025 second quarter activity 
and third quarter activity:  
 

Second Quarter Activity 
(10/01-11/01/2024) 

Third Quarter Activity 
(01/01-02/11/2025) 

New Users: 172 
(36,084 active users) 

New Users:  557 
(36,469 active users) 

Courses Completed: 9,210 Courses Completed: 14,853 
Training Hours: 19,432.25 Training Hours: 32,480.25 

 
 

Course Development 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to develop and update courses for the Online Learning 
Network. Staff is currently working on developing new courses to meet the new mandates in this 
calendar year. Quality management updates are done on a continual basis.  
 

Social Media 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to maintain a social media presence using LinkedIn, 
Twitter, Facebook, and a website that promotes the mission, vision, and activities of the organization. 
The various social media platforms offer an overview of upcoming events and training courses, access 
to publications, the Online Learning Network, the Center for Homeland Security Leadership, the 
Professional Research Pool for Criminal Justice Sciences, and the Leadership Fellow Program. 
 

  



 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND RESEARCH 

Technical Assistance 

The Executive Institute provides a range of technical assistance activities to endorse its mission and 
core values that promote the professionalism of policing.  

 Secured speakers/certified sessions for the Illinois Sheriff’s Association  

 Worked with the Illinois Chiefs Association to publish trainings on behalf of the association 

 Aided several agencies in Illinois to upload large quantity of users to the Online Learning 
Network and/or assistance with mandate information  

 Approved workshops and processed final claims for MTU Homeland Security workshops  

 Provided technical assistance to PTBLE users/academy directors, as well as assistance to 
ILETSB staff 

 Processed several FORM-C and submitted to ILETSB 

 Certified trainings for the Officer of the Illinois Attorney General’s Office (as well as 
processed/uploaded attendance data into LETM) 

 Assisted several departments with mandate questions, issues, and enrollment in specific 
courses. 

 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board  

 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 

 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE MARCH 6, 2025 
BOARD MEETING 

Federal Homeland Security Grant 
Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
Executive Institute 

Heather Hotz, Director 

 
This report provides an update of the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board Federal 
Homeland Security Grant funded through the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council (HSAC).  

TRAINING AND FUNDING 

ILETSB has been a voting member of the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council and recipient 
of homeland security funds since 2002. ILETSB has four active awards, Federal Fiscal Years 2021, 
2022, 2023, and 2024; years 2021, 2022, and 2023 the award is $391,000. For FFY 2024 the award is 
in the amount of $136,000. The decrease is the result of a 10 percent reduction to the State of Illinois 
Homeland Security Grant Program. This 10 percent reduction impacted all stakeholders receiving 
homeland security funds in Illinois. ILETSB is currently in Federal Fiscal Year 2021 with the 
performance period ending June 30, 2024.  

ILLINOIS HOMELAND SECURITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

The Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council met on January 22, 2025. The national and state 
homeland security updates were provided by STIC. 
 
Chief Security Information Officer Jennifer Rominger provided a cyber security briefing.  
 
HSAC members voted and approved on unspent funds going towards projects submitted by HSAC 
membership.  
 
Next full quarterly meeting of the HSAC will be on May 7, 2025 at 10:00 am at IEMA.  

LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID COMMITTEE 

Did not meet this quarter 
  



CENTER FOR HOMELAND SECURITY LEADERSHIP 

Program Director – Derek Carle 
Derek Carle continues to serve on the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council (IHSAC) and 
serves on two sub-committees of the IHSAC: Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Committee and the new 
Prevention Committee.  
 
Derek serves on three national committees pertaining to law enforcement and incident management. 
Derek is a member of a law enforcement committee to address incident command/NIMS to law 
enforcement executives, command staff and officers. Derek is also on the Incident Commander and 
Intelligence/Investigations committees. 
 
Derek is also a credentialed Type 2 Incident Commander for the State of Illinois. 

Planning Workshops 

During this quarter the Mobile Training Units held 25 workshops for 405 officers totaling 4,192 hours 
of training. UASI held 0 workshops. The workshops were paid out of the FFY2021 HSGP.  
 
Active Threat Master Course 
Funding has been provided by ILETSB to conduct our fifth class in the spring of 2025. Thirty-one law 
enforcement officers will be attending the spring course. Twenty-six officers are from municipal 
agencies, 2 from county agencies, 2 from university agencies, and 1 from the Illinois Secretary of State 
Office. Tentative dates are: March 10-14, April 7-11, April 28-May 2, and May 19-23. 
 
The Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Certification Program builds upon the ITOA’s (Illinois 
Tactical Officers Association) TPO (Tactical Patrol Officer) program by offering an advanced 
certification for current instructors throughout the state. 
 
The 4-week program will certify instructors to teach: Use of Force, High Risk Patrol Tactics, Active 
Threat/Rapid Deployment, Solo Officer Response, Rescue Task Force, and Urban Tactic/MACTAC 
(Multiple Assault Counter Terrorist Action Capabilities). 

Homeland Security Workshop Catalog 

With guidance from Mobile Team Unit Coordinators, staff continues to review and revise the 
workshop catalog. Coordinators are encouraged to submit new workshops for consideration.  
 
Based on the desire of the Illinois Homeland Security Director and the IHSAC, the homeland security 
grant guidance and catalog will be going through a small revision. The core courses for the catalog will 
consist of the Active Threat Master course (every other year), Active Threat End-User courses, 
Community Behavioral Threat Assessment (different from school based Behavioral Threat 
Assessment), Digital Threat Assessment, Cyber Security, Domestic Violent Extremism, Soft 
Targets/Crowded Spaces and a few of the popular courses that address the Vision 2025 Homeland 
Security Strategy.  
  



Illinois School and Campus Safety Program 

Presentations and Work Groups 
Eric Arnold, Program Director for the Illinois School and Campus Safety Program, co-chairs the 

Prevention subcommittee, and continues to serve on the Law Enforcement Mutual Aid 

Subcommittee, the Emergency Management Subcommittee, and the Cybersecurity Subcommittee of 
the HSAC. Eric is actively participating in the statewide Targeted Violence Prevention Initiative. 

 

Eric continues to partner with the Illinois State Board of Education, the Illinois Association of 
Regional Superintendents, the University of Illinois Chicago, Safe2Help Illinois, Southern Illinois 

University Carbondale, Southern Illinois University Edwardsville, Northwestern University, 

University of Illinois Champaign, Illinois State University, ROE 39, ROE 30, ROE 20, ROE 21, 
Macomb CUSD 185, and the West Cook Intermediate Service Center on a strategic partnership for 

health life safety, behavioral threat assessment, and mental health first aid initiatives. 

National Domestic Preparedness Consortium (NDPC) 
The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program works in collaboration with NDPC members, 

including the Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center at New Mexico Tech and Louisiana 

State University’s National Center for Biomedical Research and Training (LSU), to bring a variety of 
courses to Illinois, including classes on Understanding and Planning for School Bombing Incidents, 

Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings, and Surviving Bombing Incidents for Educators. 

Readiness and Emergency Management for Schools Technical Assistance Center 
(REMS) 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program works in collaboration with the REMS TA Center to 

bring courses to Illinois. The REMs TA Center provides training on developing emergency operations 
plans, earthquake preparedness, behavioral threat assessment, reunification, and more.  

Behavioral Threat Assessment  

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working in collaboration with the U.S. Department 
of Homeland Security to deliver training regarding the threat assessment & management processes. 

Additionally, the program is collaborating with U.S. Department of Homeland Security on targeted 

violence prevention, and is also working with Evan Schleicher of the U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security National Threat Evaluation and Reporting (NTER) Office, and Randy McAllister, NTER 

Certified Master Trainer, on threat assessment training.  

 
The program is working with David Okada, President of the Association of Threat Assessment 

Professionals, on sessions of Threat Assessment Team Training. The program held a session in 

March, has 4 sessions scheduled from April-June, and is working on scheduling additional sessions. 

The program continues to work with Dr. Gene Deisinger, and now Jeffrey Cugno, on Higher Ed 
Behavioral Threat Assessment classes. The program held four sessions of the Campus Threat 

Assessment and Management class January-March, has 1 session scheduled so far for April-June, and 

is working on scheduling additional sessions. 
 

Furthermore, the program continues to schedule sessions of Digital Threat Assessment (DTA) ®, 

Advanced Digital Threat Assessment (ADTA) ®, Behavioral and Digital Threat Assessment™ 
(BDTA™), and Preventing Targeted Violence Through Leakage and Cyber Investigations (PTVTLCI). 

The program held a session of DTA® in March, and has 3 sessions DTA®, 2 sessions of ADTA®, and 

1 session of BDTA™ scheduled for April-June. The program held 2 sessions of PTVTLCI in February, 
has a session scheduled for April, and is working on scheduling additional sessions.  



Site Safety Security Assessment 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is conducting sessions of the Site Safety Security 
Assessment training. The program is currently working on scheduling a session with NIPSTA.  

Active Threat Incident Management 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to collaborate with the IFSI on the Basic, as 
well as Advanced, Active Shooter Incident Management training. 

Active Threat Response 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program, in coordination with the Center for Homeland 
Security Leadership, continues to collaborate with the Illinois Tactical Officers Association on the 

advancement of the Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Certification program. A session of the 

course started in March. Additionally, the program is working with IFSI and ITOA on the 
development of a Joint Rescue Task Force curriculum. 

Crisis Communications 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working with Deputy Chief Chris Covelli on 
sessions of Effective Communication Principles Before, During, and After Critical Incidents. The 

Program currently has a session scheduled in Aurora in July, and is working on scheduling additional 

sessions. 

Reunification 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program, in coordination with The “I Love U Guys” 

Foundation, is conducting Standard Response Protocol (SRP) and Standard Reunification Method 
(SRM) trainings, as well as Standard Reunification Method – Reunification Exercise (SRM-REx), 

across the state. The program is currently working on sessions with ROE 30, ROE 11, and Kaskaskia 

College. 

Website 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to promote and update the Illinois School 

and Campus Safety Resource Center website. The website features a comprehensive resource 
compendium of school safety topics, has a multimedia platform that features public service video 

work, features many of our collaborative state and federal partners, and provides information about 

the school and campus safety program. We are continuing to seek input from both K-12 and higher 
education institutions and associations to drive the content of the website.  Staff is currently working 

on adding additional resources and topic areas to the website, as well as testing and updating links. 

Weekly Update Emails 
The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to promote school safety topics and spread 

awareness through our Weekly Update emails, which go out weekly to 23,000 individuals in the 

School and Campus Safety directories. The Weekly Update emails feature important school safety 

topics, share breaking news/resources, promote upcoming classes, and provide links to the Illinois 
School and Campus Safety Resource Center website. Past Weekly Update emails are added to the 

Resource Center website to make their content accessible to individuals who do not receive them via 

email. 
  



K-12 School Directory and Institution of Higher Education Directory 

Staff continue to update the K-12 public and private school directory and the statewide institution of 
higher education directory. Presently the directory has 23,000 contacts. For January through March, 

staff worked on updating the K-12 directories for Chicago, West Cook ISC, South Cook ISC, North 

Cook ISC, and the Cook County Private Schools.  

Curricular Activities  

Coordination for training and resources, as well as information sharing, was conducted with 

numerous educational organizations and public safety agencies. Coordination and/or information 
sharing occurred with the following organizations and agencies: 

 
 Addison SD 4 

 Association of Threat Assessment Professionals – Great Lakes Chapter/National 

 Barrington SD 220 

 Be Sure Consulting (Rich Wistocki) 

 Chicago Jewish Federation 

 Chicago Terrorist Liaison Officer Committee 

 Chris Covelli 

 Cook County Department of Emergency Management and Regional Security 

 Department of Homeland Security 

 Dr. Gene Deisinger LLC 

 East Moline SD 37 

 Evanston Township HSD 202 

 Fenton SD 100 

 Glenbrook SD 225 

 Hinsdale SD 86 

 Homeland Security Advisory Council (subcommittees and workgroups) 

 Illini Bluffs SD 327 

 Illini Central SD 189 

 Illinois Association for Behavioral Health 

 Illinois Association of Chiefs of Police 

 Illinois Association of Regional School Superintendents 

 Illinois Association of School Boards 

 Illinois Association of School Social Workers 

 Illinois Attorney General’s Office 

 Illinois Emergency Management Agency - OHS 

 Illinois Fire Service Institute 

 Illinois Principals Association 

 Illinois Professional Emergency Management Association 

 Illinois School Resource Officers Association 

 Illinois Sheriffs Association 

 Illinois State Board of Education 

 Illinois State Police (STIC) 

 Illinois State University 

 Illinois State Police Office of Firearms Safety/DCI 



 Illinois Tactical Officers Association 

 Indian Prairie SD 204 

 Jeffrey Cugno 

 Joliet Jr. College 

 Jon Quast and Phillip Trompeter (Site Assessment) 

 Kaskaskia College 

 Maroa Police Department 

 McHenry County State’s Attorney’s Office 

 National School Resource Officers Association 

 National Threat Evaluation and Reporting Office 

 NIPSTA 

 Normal Police Department 

 North Cook ISC 

 Northern Illinois School Safety Association 

 Paxton-Buckley-Loda SD 10 

 Quincy University 

 ROE 1 

 ROE 9 

 ROE 11 

 ROE 13 

 ROE 19 

 ROE 20 

 ROE 21 

 ROE 26 

 ROE 30 

 ROE 33 

 ROE 39 

 ROE 44 

 ROE 48 

 ROE 49 

 Safer Schools Together 

 Safety and Threat Solutions – David Okada 

 Shawnee Community College 

 Southern Illinois University Carbondale 

 Southern Illinois University SOM Springfield 

 Springfield Memorial Hospital 

 St. Margaret Mary School 

 STIC 

 The “I Love U Guys” Foundation 

 University of Illinois Chicago 

 University of Illinois Urbana Champaign 

 U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

 West40 ISC 



 West Aurora SD 129 

 Western Illinois University 

 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board  

 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 

 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

     The Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program (A Statewide System of In-Service Training) was started at the 
end of July 2023.  This program consists of three major sections: State Law Enforcement Agencies (Course 
Certification, Instructor Approval, and class recognition), ILETSB K9 Certification and the ILETSB IROCC (Illinois 
Retired Officer’s Concealed Carry) Program, along with several entities that do not fall within these sections 
directly. The EI - A.S.S.I.S.T. Program also works directly with the rest of the Executive Institute and ILETSB staff 
with assistance in conferences and training, along with the administration of the IDOT Grant.  
     Since the inception of the EI – A.S.S.I.S.T. Program, several State Law Enforcement agencies have used our 
program to get their courses ILETSB certified, along with getting their instructors approved to provide the 
instruction.  This is helping agencies to fulfill mandate requirements per the Illinois Safe-T Act.  
     Fortunately, the ILETSB Building is available for training use by Executive Institute, which we have been 
taking full advantage of.  We recently co-hosted a course for the Illinois Department of Natural Resources for 
De-escalation Instructor that was taught by an outside company.  It had officers from different areas of the 
state attending, from Peoria County Sheriff’s Office to Belleville Police Department. We are currently working 
with the Illinois Secretary of State Police on hosting courses for State Law Enforcement Agencies on De-
escalation Courses, due to them not having the resources either by manning levels or MTU offerings to obtain 
the training.  This in-turn will help them not only in obtaining mandates, but to be able to instruct at their 
agency, along with utilizing the VirTra System at our location with providing an instructor to teach the courses.  
An email was sent out to State Law Enforcement Agencies reference the VirTra System and its availability.  It 
was also sent to a local MTU to be distributed to departments in the area.  
        We have had meetings with State Law Enforcement Agencies at our location, discussing the use of the 
VirTra System, along with development of courses that are used with the system that have already been 
ILETSB certified.  Here is a brief of what was sent out to State Law Enforcement Agencies, along with MTU 10 
to be dispersed: 
 
     “As many of you know, we have been lucky enough to get a VirTra 4K simulator system at our location.  It is 
state of the art, being it’s one of only two of this particular system in the state.  It offers a true surround 
system of training with (5) 4K resolution screens, which is located on a stage that puts the trainee(s) in the 
scenarios.  We have submitted several courses that have been ILETSB certified for; Crisis De-escalation, Mental 
Illness De-escalation, Injured Officer Handgun Manipulation, etc. and keep adding more.  These trainings are 
at different time lengths from (2) hours up to (7) hours, depending on the course.  These courses contain 
everything needed for the training, including power-points that are on the VirTra system.  ILETSB has six 
trained operators of the system with the ability to train others within a department to implement known law 
enforcement practices and standards as adopted by individual departments policy and procedures, while 
following their agencies legal recommendations for use of force training.  Since we are just operators of the 
system, we need for each department that is going to be doing the training to provide an ILETSB Approved 
Instructor for that particular discipline to cover the instruction aspect of the training.  We want to provide the 
best training that we can for your departments, and this is a great way to provide some of the best scenario 
training available.  If you have someone in mind that you want to instruct one of our courses or work with us 
on a different course, please have them reach out to us.  We are limiting the trainees to groups of eight at this 
time, so that they get as much scenario time as they can.” 
 



 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
     We are currently working with Jeff Schelling at MTU 2, who has graciously offered his help in providing a 
training location in his area for the highly requested Modified High-Risk Traffic Stop Course that Executive 
Institute / EI-A.S.S.I.S.T. had developed with ITOA.  This was created for certain State Law Enforcement 
Agencies, that do not fit in the criteria of other law enforcement agencies pertaining to traffic stops.  We are 
planning two dates in May and then one date during the summer in central Illinois and a third in southern 
Illinois.     
      The K9 Certification/Re-certification team, which includes ILETSB Legal Counsel, has been working on ways 
of updating the program. This is to help ensure accurate information on forms and keep the certification 
process up to date.  This program has scheduling in several locations around the state with dates scheduled 
throughout the year to assist the Department’s K9 handlers and the K9 assessors.  For updates on the calendar 
year 2025 K9 Program statistics up to 02/06/25, see the included report. 
     The IROCC, which consists of nearly 10,000 applicants yearly, has been working alongside Levi, Ray and 
Shoup, Inc. in the updating of the website and application process to help with the vetting of applicants and 
making operations more efficient.  For details of the calendar year 2024 totals and for updates on the IROCC 
Program year 2025 numbers, see the included report. 
     The IDOT Grant Program has submitted for the 2nd quarter payments being paid on qualifying courses put 
on by the MTU’s. 
     As you can see, the Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program has achieved a great deal in a short amount of 
time and continues to strive as a program 
 
 
 
 



ILLINOIS RETIRED OFFICER CONCEALED CARRY 

Jennette S. Jones-Nall – Program Coordinator 

The information provided within this report is an overview of the Illinois Retired Officer Concealed 

Carry program.  Program numbers accurate as of 12/31/2024. 

(*Disclaimer – Due to the process being fluid with several steps, the total numbers may appear inconsistent, given 
where the applicants are in the process at a given time.)

Final Annual Report for 2024 

Total Applications processed: 8,563 Cards Issued: 8,115 

New applications: 632 

Renewal applications: 7,931 

Qualification shoots held: 237 

.94% Increase in applications processed, as 

compared to this time last year. 

ILLINOIS PAROLE AGENT CONCEALED CARRY 2024 (IPACC) 

The IPACC program started in 2010 with the passage of Illinois Public Act 96-0230.  It allows 

active-duty Illinois Parole Agents the ability to carry their personal firearm concealed off-duty.  

IPACC participants use the same ranges and qualification shoots as the IROCC participants. 

Applications Processed: 17 

New Applications: 1 

Renewal Applications: 16 

Cards Issued: 16 

-0.9% Decrease in Applications Processed

500 South 9th Street 
Springfield, IL 62701 

Phone: (217)726-9537 
Email: info@irocc.org 

Website: www.irocc.org 

mailto:info@irocc.org


 
 

IROCC Department & Agency Breakdown 

IROCC DEPARTMENT & AGENCY PARTICIPATION CATEGORIES 

 

Federal Agencies 807  8%  

Military 139 1%  

Out of State 105 1%  

IL Depts & Agencies 9038 90%  

TOTAL 10089 100%  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                As of 12/31/2024  
  

8%
1%

1%

90%

Total active retirees: 10089

FED MIL OUT IL Depts and Agencies

IL Depts & Agencies 

Federal  
Agencies 

Out of State 

Military 



ILLINOIS RETIRED OFFICER CONCEALED CARRY 

Jennette S. Jones-Nall – Program Coordinator 

The information provided within this report is an overview of the Illinois Retired Officer 

Concealed Carry program.  Program numbers accurate as of 01/31/2025. 

(*Disclaimer – Due to the process being fluid with several steps, the total numbers may appear inconsistent, given 
where the applicants are in the process at a given time.)

January Report for 2025 

Total Applications processed: 1,219 Cards Issued: 333 

New applications: 66 

Renewal applications: 1153 

Qualification shoots held: 14 

111.63% Increase in applications processed, as 

compared to this time last year. 

ILLINOIS PAROLE AGENT CONCEALED CARRY 2024 (IPACC) 

The IPACC program started in 2010 with the passage of Illinois Public Act 96-0230.  It allows 

active-duty Illinois Parole Agents the ability to carry their personal firearm concealed off-duty.  

IPACC participants use the same ranges and qualification shoots as the IROCC participants. 

Applications Processed: 0 

New Applications: 0 

Renewal Applications: 0 

Cards Issued: 1 

-100% Decrease in applications processed as

compared to this time last year 

500 South 9th Street 
Springfield, IL 62701 

Phone: (217)726-9537 
Email: info@irocc.org 

Website: www.irocc.org 

mailto:info@irocc.org


 

 

 

Qualification Range Locations 
 

5 Star Firearms 

41666 N. Sheridan Road 

Zion, IL 60099 

(Indoor Range) 

Shoot Months: 

January, March, April, May, June, July, August, 

September, October, November, December. 

 

 

Belvidere Police Department Range 

5536 Newburg Road 

Belvidere, IL 61008 

Shoot Months: 

March, June, October 

 

 

Carbondale Police Range 

152 Bigler Road 

Carbondale, IL 62902 

Shoot Months: 

January, May, June, September, November 

 

 

Chicago PD Training Academy  

(Chicago Police Department Retirees Only) 

1300 W. Jackson Blvd. 

Chicago, IL 60607 

(Indoor Range)  

Shoot Months: 

All Months 

 

 

Chicago PD – Belmont & Western (Area 3) 

(Alternate location when CPD Training Academy 

is unavailable.) 

2452 W. Belmont Avenue 

Chicago, IL 60618 

(Indoor Range)  

Shoot Months: 

All Months 

 

 

 

 

C.I. Shooting Sports 

700 Wylie Drive 

Bloomington, IL 61705 

(Indoor Range) 

Shoot Months: 

April and October 

 

 

Galesburg Police Pistol Range 

67 N. Lake Storey Road 

Galesburg, IL 61401 

Shoot Months: 

April, September 

 

 

Hodgkins – Range USA 

9400 W 63rd St. 

Hodgkins, IL 60525  

(Indoor Range) 

Shoot Months: 

All Months 

 

 

Kankakee City Police Range 

6261 W. 2000s Road 

Kankakee, IL 60901 

Shoot Months: 

February, March, April, May, June, July, August, 

September, October, November, December 

 

 

Lombard Range  

Article II Gun Shop & Range 

250 Cortland Avenue 

Lombard, IL 60148 

(Indoor Range)  

Shoot Months: 

All Months 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Macon County Law Enforcement Training Center 

1095 Rotary Way 

Decatur, IL 62521 

(Indoor Range)  

Shoot Months 

January, March, May, July, September, November 

 

 

Milan Rifle Club 

9221 51st Street W 

Milan, IL 61264 

Shoot Months 

March, April, May, June, July, August, September, 

November. 

 

 

Mokena – Range USA 

18810 88th Avenue 

Mokena, IL 60448 

(Indoor Range) 

Shoot Months 

All Months 

 

 

O’Fallon Police Range 

10308 Rieder Road 

Lebanon, IL  62254 

Shoot Months 

March, June, July, October 

 

 

Peoria Park District Range 

2735 W. Dr. MLK Drive 

Peoria, IL 61605 

Shoot Months: 

July 

 

 

Pine Tree Pistol Club 

5454 11th Street 

Rockford, IL 61109 

Shoot Months: 

February, May, August, November 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Raymond E. Senteney Mattoon Police Pistol 

Range 

2849 Lake Road 

Mattoon, IL 61938 

Shoot Months: 

April, May, June, July, August, September, 

October, November 

 

 

Rampart Range 

800 W. Johnson 

Pocahontas, IL 62275 

(Indoor Range) 

Shoot Months: 

January, February, April, May, July, August, 

September, November, December 

 

 

Sandy Ford Sportsman’s Club  

720 S. Bloomington Street 

Streator, IL 61364 

(Indoor Range)  

Shoot Months: 

March, April, May, August, September, October 

 

 

Smokin Gun Worx 

8785 N. Baileyville Road 

Forreston, IL 61030 

(Indoor Range) 

Shoot Months: 

All Months 

 

 

Springfield Police Academy 

3501 Color Plant Road 

Springfield, IL 62702 

Shoot Months: 

February, April, May, June, July, August, 

September, October, November 

 

 

 



9

8

1

11

10

12

13

6

14

16

15

17

19

18

20

3

5

4

2

7

IROCC QUALIFICATION RANGE LOCATIONS

We strive to have coverage 
so that any applicant is within a 
one-hour drive from a range.

There are currently a total of 
20 ranges.

Department Ranges: 10
Private Ranges: 10Private Ranges: 10

Outdoor Ranges: 10
Indoor Ranges: 10

Average Shoots Per Month: 22

IPACC parcipants use the same
ranges and qualificaon shoots
as the IROCC parcipants.

IROCC Qualificaon Ranges Throughout the State



 

 
2025 Qualification Shoot Schedule 

 

 

 

 

2025 Qualification Shoot Schedule 
Dates are subject to change. 

 

 

5 Star Firearms 

1/17, 3/7, 3/21, 4/4, 4/18, 5/16, 5/23, 6/6, 

6/20, 7/11, 7/18, 8/8, 8/22, 9/12, 9/19, 10/10, 

10/24, 11/14, 11/21, 12/12. 

 

 

Belvidere Police Department Range 

3/26, 6/4, 10/1. 

 

 

Carbondale Police Range 

1/24, 5/9, 6/6, 9/5, 11/14. 

 

 

Chicago PD Training Academy  

1/4, 1/18, 2/1, 2/15, 3/1, 3/15, 4/5, 4/19   

Additional dates TBD, usually the first and 

third Saturday of each month. 

 

 

C.I. Shooting Sports 

TBD October 2025 

 

 

Galesburg Police Pistol Range 

4/6 & Sept. 2025. 

 

 

Hodgkin’s – Range USA 

1/15, 2/10, 3/11, 3/19, 4/8, 4/21, 5/6, 5/20, 

6/10, 6/18, 7/10, 7/22, 8/6, 8/18, 9/8, 9/23, 

10/8, 10/20, 11/3, 11/19, 12/10. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kankakee City Police Range 

2/1, 4/5, 5/3, 6/7, 7/12, 8/9, 9/6, 10/4, 11/1, 

12/6. 

 

Lombard – Article II Gun Shop & Range 

1/8, 1/12, 1/13, 1/22, 1/27, 2/5, 2/9, 2/10, 

2/19, 2/26, 3/5, 3/9, 3/10, 3/19, 3/24, 4/2, 

4/7, 4/16, 4/23, 4/27, 4/28 Additional Dates 

TBD, usually Monday’s Wednesday’s and one 

Sunday a month. 

 

 

Macon County Law Enforcement 

Training Center 

1/7, 3/6, 5/7, 7/2, 9/4, 11/10. 

 

 

Milan Rifle Club 

3/12, 4/9, 5/14, 6/11, 7/9, 8/13, 9/10, 10/8, 

11/12. 

 

 

Mokena – Range USA 

1/16, 2/11, 3/12, 3/20, 4/9, 4/17, 5/7, 5/21, 

6/9, 6/17, 7/8, 7/17, 8/11, 8/21, 9/10, 9/18, 

10/9, 10/22, 11/6, 11/17, 12/11. 

 

 

O’Fallon Police Range 

3/11, 3/15, 5/13, 5/17, 7/15, 7/19, 10/7, 10/11. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
2025 Qualification Shoot Schedule 

Peoria Park District Range 

7/12. 

 

 

 

Pine Tree Pistol Club 

2/11, 5/13, 8/12, 11/18. 

 

 

Raymond E. Sentence Mattoon Police 

Pistol Range 

4/12, 5/10, 6/14, 8/09, 9/14, 10/11 

 

 

Rampart Range 

1/8, 2/5, 4/2, 5/7, 8/6, 9/3, 11/5, 12/3. 

 

 

Sandy Ford Sportsman’s Club  

3/14, 4/11, 5/9, 8/8, 9/12, 10/10. 

 

 

Smokin’ Gun Worx 

1/10, 2/7, 3/7, 4/18, 5/16, 6/13, 7/18, 8/15, 

9/12, 10/10, 11/7, 12/5. 

 

 

Springfield Police Academy 

2/22, 4/26, 5/17, 6/21, 7/19, 8/16, 9/20, 

10/18, 11/15, 12/20. 

 

 

 



TAB K 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
ASSIST PROGRAM - FY25 - 2nd Quarter Report 

 
QUARTERLY REPORT 

MARCH 2025 BOARD MEETING 
(Oct 1, 2024 – Dec 31, 2024) 

 
Paul F. Petty 

Manager of In-Service Training 
 

This report provides an update on the administration of the ASSIST Program including: the 
2nd Quarter Report for FY25 and FY24 Governors’ Report which is located at 
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/ under MTU Reports.   Due to the length of this report, only the 
online version is being provided for your review. Presented below are some of the ASSIST 
administrative matters to through Training  and Fiscal reports. 
 
Attachment I represents the ASSIST program training activity report results through the 
second quarter of Fiscal Year 2025 to include all thirteen MTU’s.  This chart provides 
information from each Mobile Team Unit: number of training course hours, total number of 
students attending the training programs, man hours and number of courses offered. The 
Fiscal Year totals for the first & second quarters are listed below: (It should be noted that 
MTU 3 & Executive Institute data is provided to IT at ILETSB and is not automatically 
generated or uploaded like all others and can cause delays in reporting). Additional numbers 
represented include State ASSIST & DOJ/COPS performance.   
 
Attachment II provides a financial overview of the total budgets operationally for the 
MTU’s including expected Specialized Training requests along with the MTU’s Ten Percent 
match. To date, the Board has approved release of three payments to the Mobile Team Units 
including three payments to CPD for their training for two quarters along with a third 
payment submitted for release at the time of this report.  
 
Attachment III provides one graph listings with ALL Certified Training for MTU’s and the 
reported total number of hours as well as a breakdown as to the number of hours within each 
of the Mandated Training areas.  This graph provides the wide range of In-Service Training 
as well as the attention placed on each mandate as it relates to the demand within each MTU.  
A total of 41,885 hours of Certified Training is currently available to officers state-wide with 
Use of Force Courses reporting the highest demand with 6140.75 in De-escalation 
Techniques, 1,516 hours in High-Risk Traffic Stops, 1,197.5 in Officer Safety Techniques, 
and 916.75 hours in Stops, Searches, and the 4th Amendment.  Additionally, a total of 5,767 
scenario hours have been provided in High-Risk Traffic Stop Training and De-escalation 
Technique Training. This quarterly report is filed with roughly four months left in the FY 
which will end the three-year period of compliance and roll the Training Division into the 
Verification Process for the next three years.   
 

https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/


2 
 

 
 
 
Attachment IV represents the current listing of MTU directors and locations of MTU offices 
and training sites.  (Addition to the map includes the State ASSIST Division located within 
ILETSB office in Springfield that represents all state agencies for In-House Training 
Applications, Instructors, and Certification) 
 
Attachment V represents the current listing of MTU geographical locations and 
represented agencies and officers being trained and listed within each MTU area. 
 
Attachment VI Graph represents the current number of full & part-time law enforcement 
officers in Illinois by MTU.  
 
Attachment VII represents the current Part-time Police Training Academy dates and 
graduations as set by each entity.  
 
Attachment VIII represents ALL In-Service Courses presented for Approval during the 2nd 
Quarter of FY25.  
 
Governors’ Report for Fiscal Year 2024 
A comprehensive summary of Mobile Team Unit training activity and funding for Fiscal Year 
2024 has been created and disseminated to both the Governors’ Office and the State 
Legislature as required by law.  This annual report is required to be submitted to the 
Governor and to the General Assembly prior to February 1, 2025 (annually by the 1st of 
February). FY24 report is located at https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/ under MTU Reports.   The 
information contained with this this report is collected throughout the FY while other 
information is submitted over  120 days following the conclusion of the FY. 
 
Application for Fiscal Year 2025 
The Board will announce Mobile Team Unit funding application procedures February 2025 
for the next fiscal year.  Board staff will be in the process of updating and compiling the Fiscal 
Year 2025 application materials and letter of announcement.  Those packets of information 
and instructions will be sent and made available to all interested parties prior to March 1st, 
2025.  MTU’s will be afforded the opportunity to submit the budget application electronically.  
Conditions of Award for Fiscal Year 2026 will be reviewed and amended as necessary based 
upon an MTU’s needs and funding availability. MTU Coordinators and Manager of In-Service 
Training along with other vital Training Division employees, will schedule budget request 
and review meetings prior to announcement of awards in May 2025 to present to the Board 
at the June 2025 meeting. 
 
Closure 
The Board has been extremely pleased with the MTU’s and their coordinator’s response to 
the ever changing and challenging duties brought about by the SAFE-T Act.  Our 
Coordinators, their staff and local MTU Boards have adapted to the demands of training 
needs in our efforts to drive compliance numbers near 100%.   Part of the greatest challenge 
MTU’s have had is the aspects of delivering the standards, interpretations, and promise to 
officers throughout the state that we can and will provide the opportunity to ensure the 
resources to be in compliance by July 2025 for all certified law enforcement officers.  ILETSB 
has certified over 4,913 plus courses to which MTU’s have conducted over 3,458 classes 
throughout the state in all aspects of training during the Second Quarter of FY25.   
 

https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/


3 
 

 
 
The ILETSB Training Division continues to build upon the ASSIST Program and is 
partnering with Professional Standards Division and the IT staff to ensure that all data and 
history can be available for transparency, historical perspective, and growth in the profession 
regarding training. It is vital to recognize over the course of the last three years since the 
SAFE-T Act that each division within the ILETSB office has played a vital roll in assisting the 
ASSIST Program along with the MTU Directors and their leadership.   
 
This report is a summary of the most significant staff activity related to the administration of 
the ASSIST Program during the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2025.  This report reflects the 
dedication, commitment, and partnerships involving the MTU’s, the Executive Institute, 
Certification, IT, and the Fiscal Divisions within the ILETSB office. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact: 
 
Paul F. Petty  
Manager of In-Service Training 
paul.f.petty@illinois.gov 
 

 

mailto:paul.f.petty@illinois.gov


Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

All MTU's
 MTU 

Classes/All 
Classes 

Hours  Local Officers 
 State or 
Federal 
Officers 

Other  Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 1,598.00          13,162.78      37,306.00         19.00             9,401.00         46,748.00         218,763.81               154,173.81        $5,676,014.50 2,412,071.06$     118,447.00$        158,161.98$        98,966.26$          -$                   2,787,646.30$           $12.74 $59.63 $211.78
Quarter 2 1,860.00          14,997.25      56,437.00         9.00                17,543.00       74,009.00         285,931.25               205,033.75        $7,642,781.25 2,412,071.06$     133,973.33$        193,797.73$        205,614.96$        -$                   2,945,457.08$           $10.30 $39.80 $196.40
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     119,577.03$      (119,577.03)$            #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                     -$                     -$                     115,967.65$      (115,967.65)$            #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
EI - OLN -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 3,458.00          28,160.03      93,743.00         28.00             26,944.00       120,757.00       504,695.06               359,207.56        $13,318,795.75 4,824,142.12       252,420.33          351,959.71          304,581.22          235,544.68        4,588,597.44$           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 1 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding (SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding (LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding (CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 62.00               467.00           1,894.00           -                 7.00                1,901.00           5,061.00                    5,034.00            $127,986.12 88,906.46$             -$                        14,400.00$             4,834.94$               -$                   108,141.40$              $21.37 $56.89 $231.57
Quarter 2 69.00               424.00           2,242.00           -                 11.00              2,253.00           4,595.00                    4,578.00            $119,531.00 88,906.46$             -$                        6,000.00$               4,096.99$               -$                   99,003.45$                $21.55 $43.94 $233.50
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 131.00             891.00           4,136.00            18.00              4,154.00           9,656.00                    9,612.00            $247,517.12 177,812.92$           -$                        20,400.00$             8,931.93$               -$                      207,144.85$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 2 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 68.00               552.00           2,462.00           -                 5.00                2,467.00           7,547.00                    7,526.50            $301,313.61 153,659.13$           18,666.99$             6,900.00$               -$                        -$                   179,226.12$              $23.75 $72.65 $324.69
Quarter 2 72.00               534.50           2,538.00           -                 6.00                2,544.00           7,847.00                    7,711.00            $305,221.26 153,659.13$           5,924.77$               17,900.00$             4,495.42$               -$                   181,979.32$              $23.19 $71.53 $340.47
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        3,609.37$          (3,609.37)$                 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 140.00             1,086.50        5,000.00            11.00              5,011.00           15,394.00                 15,237.50          $606,534.87 307,318.26$           24,591.76$             24,800.00$             4,495.42$               3,609.37$             357,596.07$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 3 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 517.00             5,289.50        10,929.00         -                 8,492.00         19,421.00         108,136.50               51,175.50          $1,999,154.95 855,232.93$           64,678.64$             85,665.40$             20,211.44$             -$                   1,025,788.41$           $9.49 $52.82 $193.93
Quarter 2 599.00             6,048.75        22,558.00         -                 16,756.00       39,314.00         144,901.75               69,719.25          $2,771,719.17 855,232.93$           12,777.31$             55,173.45$             62,104.63$             -$                   985,288.32$              $6.80 $25.06 $162.89
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        84,791.66$        (84,791.66)$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        84,791.65$        (84,791.65)$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 1,116.00          11,338.25      33,487.00          25,248.00       58,735.00         253,038.25               120,894.75        $4,770,874.12 1,710,465.86$        77,455.95$             140,838.85$           82,316.07$             169,583.31$         1,841,493.42$           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 4 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 71.00               472.50           985.00              -                 32.00              1,017.00           6,576.50                    5,960.50            $189,088.18 113,728.31$           1,398.32$               -$                        20,424.30$             -$                   135,550.93$              $20.61 $133.29 $286.88
Quarter 2 88.00               498.50           1,429.00           -                 52.00              1,482.00           7,462.00                    6,954.00            $221,676.19 113,728.31$           23,064.72$             -$                        7,605.97$               -$                   144,399.00$              $19.35 $97.44 $289.67
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        5,208.00$          (5,208.00)$                 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        5,208.00$          (5,208.00)$                 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 159.00             971.00           2,414.00            84.00              2,499.00           14,038.50                 12,914.50          $410,764.37 227,456.62$           24,463.04$             -$                        28,030.27$             10,416.00$           269,533.93$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

1 of 4



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

MTU 7 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 166.00             815.25           5,862.00           1.00                217.00            6,080.00           14,044.25                 13,020.75          $449,798.44 164,669.80$           -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   164,669.80$              $11.73 $27.08 $201.99
Quarter 2 256.00             1,307.50        6,123.00           2.00                110.00            6,238.00           21,030.50                 20,295.50          $679,800.56 164,669.80$           11,700.87$             21,881.80$             25,327.82$             -$                   223,580.29$              $10.63 $35.84 $171.00
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 422.00             2,122.75        11,985.00          327.00            12,318.00         35,074.75                 33,316.25          $1,129,599.00 329,339.60$           11,700.87$             21,881.80$             25,327.82$             -$                      388,250.09$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 8 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 69.00               586.50           1,032.00           -                 15.00              1,058.00           6,447.00                    6,215.00            $265,518.05 97,450.83$             -$                        -$                        5,201.99$               -$                   102,652.82$              $15.92 $97.03 $175.03
Quarter 2 73.00               1,307.50        6,123.00           2.00                110.00            6,238.00           21,030.50                 20,295.50          $679,800.56 97,450.83$             5,499.36$               9,784.84$               23,829.72$             -$                   136,564.75$              $6.49 $21.89 $104.45
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 142.00             1,894.00        7,155.00            125.00            7,296.00           27,477.50                 26,510.50          $945,318.61 194,901.66$           5,499.36$               9,784.84$               29,031.71$             -$                      239,217.57$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 9 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 35.00               297.50           900.00              -                 6.00                906.00              3,400.50                    3,360.00            $81,762.05 74,602.70$             3,458.20$               3,000.00$               -$                        -$                   81,060.90$                $23.84 $89.47 $272.47
Quarter 2 42.00               301.50           950.00              -                 17.00              967.00              2,848.00                    2,758.00            $72,846.73 74,602.70$             -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   74,602.70$                $26.19 $77.15 $247.44
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 77.00               599.00           1,850.00            23.00              1,873.00           6,248.50                    6,118.00            $154,608.78 149,205.40$           3,458.20$               3,000.00$               -$                        -$                      155,663.60$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 10 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 86.00               598.00           2,362.00           16.00             310.00            2,688.00           10,613.50                 9,827.50            $352,674.55 143,470.25$           -$                        -$                        11,183.49$             -$                   154,653.74$              $14.57 $57.53 $258.62
Quarter 2 70.00               457.00           2,228.00           3.00                120.00            2,351.00           9,976.50                    9,631.50            $395,243.10 143,470.25$           -$                        10,890.00$             23,665.05$             -$                   178,025.30$              $17.84 $75.72 $389.55
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 156.00             1,055.00        4,590.00            430.00            5,039.00           20,590.00                 19,459.00          $747,917.65 286,940.50$           -$                        10,890.00$             34,848.54$             -$                      332,679.04$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 12 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 40.00               326.50           1,012.00           2.00                18.00              1,038.00           6,653.00                    6,314.00            $250,245.54 108,274.79$           -$                        -$                        6,163.31$               -$                   114,438.10$              $17.20 $110.25 $350.50
Quarter 2 58.00               702.50           1,156.00           2.00                50.00              1,215.00           14,119.50                 12,980.50          $520,296.14 108,274.79$           24,800.00$             18,782.17$             29,826.86$             -$                   181,683.82$              $12.87 $149.53 $258.62
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        25,968.00$        (25,968.00)$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        25,968.00$        (25,968.00)$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 98.00               1,029.00        2,168.00            68.00              2,253.00           20,772.50                 19,294.50          $770,541.68 216,549.58$           24,800.00$             18,782.17$             35,990.17$             51,936.00$           244,185.92$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

2 of 4



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

MTU 13 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 47.00               672.50           465.00              -                 8.00                473.00              4,918.00                    4,830.00            $141,403.91 80,163.43$             -$                        -$                        1,000.00$               -$                   81,163.43$                $16.50 $171.59 $120.69
Quarter 2 57.00               493.50           645.00              -                 7.00                652.00              5,762.50                    5,662.00            $164,758.39 80,163.43$             2,843.04$               4,536.59$               -$                        -$                   87,543.06$                $15.19 $134.27 $177.39
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 104.00             1,166.00        1,110.00            15.00              1,125.00           10,680.50                 10,492.00          $306,162.30 160,326.86$           2,843.04$               4,536.59$               1,000.00$               -$                      168,706.49$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 14 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 121.00             1,004.03        3,535.00           -                 66.00              3,606.00           17,858.56                 16,811.06          $567,128.90 208,770.26$           -$                        30,850.98$             28,519.43$             -$                   268,140.67$              $15.01 $74.36 $267.06
Quarter 2 103.00             928.50           2,964.00           -                 68.00              3,037.00           14,275.50                 13,656.00          $467,920.62 208,770.26$           -$                        -$                        6,690.78$               -$                   215,461.04$              $15.09 $70.95 $232.05
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 224.00             1,932.53        6,499.00            134.00            6,643.00           32,134.06                 30,467.06          $1,035,049.52 417,540.52$           -$                        30,850.98$             35,210.21$             -$                      483,601.71$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 15 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 96.00               669.50           1,254.00           -                 54.00              1,308.00           9,532.50                    8,891.50            $224,538.57 186,343.13$           11,695.28$             10,000.00$             1,427.36$               -$                   209,465.77$              $21.97 $160.14 $312.87
Quarter 2 136.00             843.50           1,720.00           -                 110.00            1,831.00           9,802.50                    9,001.50            $218,431.92 186,343.13$           24,963.62$             16,390.00$             -$                        -$                   227,696.75$              $23.23 $124.36 $269.94
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 232.00             1,513.00        2,974.00            164.00            3,139.00           19,335.00                 17,893.00          $442,970.49 372,686.26$           36,658.90$             26,390.00$             1,427.36$               -$                      437,162.52$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 16 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 220.00             1,412.00        4,614.00           -                 171.00            4,785.00           17,975.50                 15,207.50          $725,401.63 136,799.04$           18,549.57$             7,345.60$               -$                        -$                   162,694.21$              $9.05 $34.00 $115.22
Quarter 2 237.00             1,150.00        5,761.00           -                 126.00            5,887.00           22,280.00                 21,791.00          $1,025,535.61 136,799.04$           22,399.64$             32,458.88$             17,971.72$             -$                   209,629.28$              $9.41 $35.61 $182.29
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 457.00             2,562.00        10,375.00          297.00            10,672.00         40,255.50                 36,998.50          $1,750,937.24 273,598.08$           40,949.21$             39,804.48$             17,971.72$             -$                      372,323.49$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

 
 

Executive Institute Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 815.00             3,367.50        23,406.00         6.00                923.00            24,335.00         56,761.45                 54,367.95          $2,219,689.06 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 1,450.00          5,296.95        28,814.00         1.00                887.00            29,702.00         69,764.80                 67,722.30          $2,861,656.97 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 2,265.00          8,664.45        52,220.00          1,810.00         54,037.00         126,526.25               122,090.25        $5,081,346.03 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

3 of 4



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

State ASSIST Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 64.00               496.00           449.00              -                 32.00              481.00              3,973.50                    3,839.00            $9,543.40 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 77.00               546.00           576.00              -                 34.00              610.00              4,903.50                    4,709.50            $49,731.60 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 141.00             1,042.00        1,025.00            66.00              1,091.00           8,877.00                    8,548.50            $59,275.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

DOJ - COPS Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained 

Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-
Hours 

Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies 

not spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 75.00               160.50           98.00                -                 52.00              150.00              342.50                       216.50               $2,054.32 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 81.00               180.50           98.00                -                 65.00              163.00              404.50                       241.25               $6,796.83 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 -                   -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Quarter 4 -                 -                    -                 -                  -                    -                             -                     $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 156.00             341.00           196.00               117.00            313.00              747.00                       457.75               $8,851.15 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

4 of 4



MTU Name  Total Operational 
Budget 

 Operational 
w/Audit 

 Add 40% for Non 
operational 

Total Budget Total State Share 
at 50%

In-Service 
Chicago PD

Quarterly 
Payments

SRO CIT - CPD LHI Total Specialized 
Training 

Traffic Safety 
 State Share + 

Specialized 
 Total local 

Share at 10% 
1st 2nd 3rd 4th

1 Northwest Illinois Criminal 426,751.00$        426,751.00$        284,500.67$       711,251.67$         355,625.83$         88,906.46$        27,300.00$       72,700.00$         67,500.00$         167,500.00$       1 523,125.83$        71,125.17$        x x x  

2 Northern Illinois Training 737,563.81$        737,563.81$        491,709.21$       1,229,273.02$      614,636.51$         153,659.13$      71,500.00$       145,000.00$       67,500.00$         284,000.00$       2 898,636.51$        122,927.30$      x x x  

3 North East Multi-Regional 4,105,118.06$     4,105,118.06$     2,736,745.37$    6,841,863.43$      3,420,931.72$      855,232.93$      237,042.00$     379,210.00$       254,558.00$       870,810.00$       3 4,291,741.72$     684,186.34$      x x x  

4 East Moline 545,895.90$        545,895.90$        363,930.60$       909,826.50$         454,913.25$         113,728.31$      64,610.00$       150,300.00$       39,000.00$         253,910.00$       4 708,823.25$        90,982.65$        x x x  

7 Illinois Central College 790,415.06$        790,415.06$        526,943.37$       1,317,358.43$      658,679.22$         164,669.80$      91,275.00$       129,788.00$       76,700.00$         297,763.00$       7 956,442.22$        131,735.84$      x x x  

8 Law and Justice Commission 467,764.00$        467,764.00$        311,842.67$       779,606.67$         389,803.33$         97,450.83$        6,305.00$         95,150.00$         67,500.00$         168,955.00$       8 558,758.33$        77,960.67$        x x x  

9 West Central Illinois Criminal * 358,092.96$        358,092.96$        238,728.64$       596,821.60$         298,410.80$         74,602.70$        10,320.00$       42,062.00$         60,000.00$         112,382.00$       9 410,792.80$        59,682.16$        x x x  

10 Law Enforcement Training 688,657.18$        688,657.18$        459,104.79$       1,147,761.97$      573,880.98$         143,470.25$      79,950.00$       138,500.00$       67,500.00$         285,950.00$       10 859,830.98$        114,776.20$      x x x  

12 Champaign County 519,719.00$        519,719.00$        346,479.33$       866,198.33$         433,099.17$         108,274.79$      42,120.00$       167,600.00$       105,000.00$       314,720.00$       12 747,819.17$        86,619.83$        x x x  

13 East Central IL Mobile Law 384,784.46$        384,784.46$        256,522.97$       641,307.43$         320,653.72$         80,163.43$        64,324.00$       50,520.00$         36,010.00$         150,854.00$       13 471,507.72$        64,130.74$        x x x  

14 Southwestern Illinois Law 1,002,097.23$     1,002,097.23$     668,064.82$       1,670,162.05$      835,081.03$         208,770.26$      23,400.00$       182,000.00$       70,000.00$         275,400.00$       14 1,110,481.03$     167,016.21$      x x x  

15 Southern Illinois Criminal 894,447.00$        894,447.00$        596,298.00$       1,490,745.00$      745,372.50$         186,343.13$      116,124.00$     131,690.00$       68,900.00$         316,714.00$       15 1,062,086.50$     149,074.50$      x x x  

16 Tri-River Training Reg Inc. 656,635.40$        656,635.40$        437,756.93$       1,094,392.33$      547,196.17$         400,000.00$    236,799.04$      95,940.00$       257,776.00$       118,430.00$       472,146.00$       16 1,419,342.17$     109,439.23$      x x x  

 

Total: 11,577,941.06$   11,577,941.06$   7,718,627.37$    19,296,568.43$    10,048,284.22$    400,000.00$     2,512,071.05$   930,210.00$     1,942,296.00$   1,098,598.00$   3,971,104.00$   14,019,388.22$   1,929,656.84$      

  

** 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th - indicates payments made to MTU

 Attachment II

FY25 - Budget Proposals - ALL MTU's   

* Lead Homicide Hours for reimbursement to include three specific areas of training: Interview/Interrogation; Evidence Collection; Search Warrant Training for Specialized Training needs.



Attachment 
#3 

Course Certification Mandate Assignment Totals for All Certified Courses 
 
 

Firearms Restraining Order Act 17.50 

Officer Wellness & Mental Health 1197.50 

Emergency Medical Response 1280.05 

Crisis Intervention 859.55 

Officer Safety Techniques 1197.50 

Laws Concerning Stops, Searches, & the Use of Force 916.75 

High-Risk Traffic Stops Role Play 1206.00 

High-Risk Traffic Stops 1516.00 

De-Escalation Techniques Role Play 4561.00 

De-Escalation Techniques 6140.75 

Reporting of Child Abuse & Neglect 297.25 

Sexual Assault Trauma Informed Response 161.00 

Procedural Justice 5524.05 

Legal Update 1916.25 

Human Rights 817.25 

Psychology of Domestic Violence 201.50 

Cultural Competency 550.00 

Constitutional Use of Law Enforcement Authority 1966.25 

Civil Rights 1272.25 

0.00 1000.00 2000.00 3000.00 4000.00 5000.00 6000.00 7000.00 

Total Certified Course Hours: 41,885 Total Assigned Mandate Hours: 31,599 

M
an

da
te

s 



Kevin Koontz – MTU 12 
East Central Illinois 

Police Training Project 
1776 E. Washington Street 

Urbana, IL 61802-4578 
Phone: 217/819-4027 

Fax: 217/328-2426 
kkoontz@co.champaign.il.us 

www.mtu12.com 

Brad Oyer – MTU 13 
East Central Illinois Mobile 

Law Enforcement Training Team 
651 Jackson St., Room 327 

Charleston, IL 61920 
Phone: 217/345-3344 

Training Center: 217/258-9193 
Fax: 217/348-7355 

ecimlett@gmail.com 
www.mtu13.com 

Scott Williams – MTU 14 
Southwestern Illinois Law 
Enforcement Commission 

2300 W. Main Street; Suite D-100 
Belleville, IL 62221 

Phone: 618/277-1550 
Fax: 618/277-1553 

scott@silec.org 
www.silec.org 

Dave Rednour– MTU 15 
Southern Illinois Criminal 
Justice Training Program 

1740 Innovation Dr., Suite 232 
P.O. Box 41 

Carbondale, IL 62903 
Phone: 618/536-1515 

Fax: 618/536-1111 

Jeremy T. Wooldridge
State A.S.S.I.S.T. 

500 S. 9th Street
Springfield, IL 62701

jeremy.wooldridge@illinois.gov
 

Bradley Hertzmann – MTU 16 
Tri-River Police Training Region 

14300 Coil Plus Drive 
Plainfield, IL 60544 

Phone: 815/630-5212 
Fax: 815/439-6916 

training@tri-river.org 
www.tri-river.org 

Heather F. Hotz 
ILETSB – Executive Institute 

1 University Circle 
Macomb, IL 61455-1367 

Phone: 309/298-2646 
Fax: 309/298-2642 
HF-Hotz@wiu.edu 

www.iletsbei.org 

www.mtu1.com 

MTU 2 – Jeff Schelling  
Northern Illinois Training 
Advisory Board 
527 Colman Center Drive 
Rockford, IL 61108 
Phone: 779/210-8422 
nitab@nitab.org 
www.nitab.org 

MTU 3 – Joe Schweihs 
North East Multi-Regional Training 
355 Smoke Tree Plaza 
North Aurora, IL 60542-1723 
Phone: 630/896-8860 
Fax: 630/229-0206 
joe@nemrt.com 
www.nemrt.com 

MTU 4 – John Reynolds 
1033 7th Street – Suite 102 
East Moline, IL 61244 
Phone: 309/755-3271 
Fax: 309/755-3371 

MTU #4 Satellite Office: 
1801 Windish Drive 
Galesburg, IL 61401 
Phone: 309/344-3366 
Fax: 309/344-5215 
john@mttuiv.org 
www.mttuiv.org 

MTU 7 – Brian Fengel 
Central Illinois Police Training Center 
ICC Peoria Campus 
5407 N. University Ave, Poplar Hall 100 
Peoria, Illinois 61635 
Phone: 309/690-7353 
Fax: 309/690-7359 
brian.fengel@icc.edu 
www.ciptc-mtu7.com 

MTU 8 – Robert P. Siron 
Law and Justice Commission  
Heartland Community College 
1500 W. Raab Road, NRC 100 
Normal, IL 61761 
Phone: 309/268-8430 
Fax: 309/268-7881 
robert.siron@heartland.edu 
www.mtu8.com 

MTU 9 – Penny Abbott 
West Central Illinois 
Criminal Justice Commission 
303 West Exchange, P.O. Box 6 
Jerseyville, IL 62052 
Phone: 618/498-5611 
Fax: 618/498-2264 
westcentral@gtec.com 
www.mtu9.org 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
500 S. 9th Street 

Springfield, Illinois 62701 
Main: (217) 782-4540 – Fax: (217) 524-5350 

www.ptb.illinois.gov 

      Bruce Liebe – MTU 10 
Law Enforcement Training 

Advisory Commission 840 S. 
Spring, Suite B Springfie ld, IL 

62704 Phone: 
217/726-7014 Fax: 

217/726-7833 
director@letac.org 

www.letac.org 

 MTU 1 – Jeff Ragan 
Northwest Illinois Criminal 
Justice Commission 
2308 E. Lincolnway, Suite E 
Sterling, IL 61081 
Phone: 8 15/288-6695 
Fax: 815/288-6787 
coppo@m tu1.com Keith Calloway, Executive Director 

Jennifer Wooldridge, Deputy Director of Operations 
Anthony D. Cobb, Deputy Director of Professional Standards 

Cheryllynn Williams, Deputy Director of Training 
Paul F. Petty, Manager of ASSIST & Mandated Training 

Barbara Wood - Manager of Specialized Training

Updated September 2024 

mailto:director@letac.org
http://www.letac.org/
http://www.mtu12.com/
mailto:ecimlett@gmail.com
http://www.mtu13.com/
mailto:scott@silec.org
http://www.silec.org/
mailto:dave@mtu15.com
http://www.mtu15.com/
mailto:training@tri-river.org
http://www.tri-river.org/
mailto:HF-Hotz@wiu.edu
http://www.iletsbei.org/
mailto:coppo@mtu1.com
http://www.mtu1.com/
mailto:nitab@nitab.org
http://www.nitab.org/
mailto:tom@nemrt.com
http://www.nemrt.com/
mailto:john@mttuiv.org
http://www.mttuiv.org/
mailto:Brian.fengel@icc.edu
http://www.ciptc-mtu7.com/
mailto:Robert.siron@heartland.edu
http://www.mtu8.com/
mailto:westcentral@gtec.com
http://www.mtu9.org/
http://www.ptb.illinois.gov/


Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Numbers Accurate as of May 16, 2024 + indicates agencies outside MTU geographical area 

Departments: 47 
Counties: 6 
Full-Time Officers: 450 
Part-Time Officers: 65 

Departments: 32 
Counties: 3 
Full-Time Officers: 1,125 
Part-Time Officers: 74 

Departments: 340 
Counties: 6 
Full-Time Officers: 18,121 
Part-Time Officers: 729 

Departments: 67 
Counties: 9 
Full-Time Officers: 717 
Part-Time Officers: 200 

Departments: 94 
Counties: 8 
Full-Time Officers: 920 
Part-Time Officers: 273 

Departments: 36 
Counties: 4 
Full-Time Officers: 451 
Part-Time Officers: 48 

Departments: 38 
Counties: 11 
Full-Time Officers: 336 
Part-Time Officers: 122 

Departments: 98 
Counties: 8+ 
Full-Time Officers: 937 
Part-Time Officers: 164 

500 s. 9th Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62701 

Main: (217) 782-4540 
Fax: (217) 524-5350 

Website: www.ptb.illinois.gov 

Active Departments in Illinois: 1,139 
MTU Member Departments in Illinois: 1,165 

Counties in Illinois: 102 
Active Law Enforcement Officers in Illinois: 36,413 

    Departments: 46 
Counties: 3 
Full-Time Officers: 705 
Part-Time Officers: 98 

Departments: 54 
Counties: 7+ 
Full-Time Officers: 335 
Part-Time Officers: 144 

Departments: 100 
Counties: 7 
Full-Time Officers: 1,340 
Part-Time Officers: 420 

Departments: 145 
Counties: 27 
Full-Time Officers: 919 
Part-Time Officers: 307 

Departments: 68 
Counties: 3+ 
Full-Time Officers: 2,142 
Part-Time Officers: 282 

Officers Using OLN: 32,591 

Full-time Officers: 12,247 
(Not part of any MTU) 

Auxiliary: 785 
Correctional: 6,477 
Court Security: 1,269 
Law Enforcement:37,646 
States Attorney: 167 
Other: 241 

Total: 46,253 

Executive Institute 

MTU 1 

MTU 2 

MTU 3 

MTU 4 

MTU 7 

MTU 8 

MTU 9 

MTU 10 
 

MTU 12 

MTU 13 

MTU 14 

MTU 15 

MTU 16 

Total  Officers 

Chicago Police Dept. 

http://www.ptb.illinois.gov/


152 384
832

11180

705
286

672 434 367

3064

537 355

1238
935

1556

12236

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

None 1 2 3 4 5 7 8 9 10 12 13 14 15 16 Chicago

N
um

be
r o

f F
ul

l-T
im

e 
O

ff
ic

er
s

MTU/Agency

Attachment VI
Full-Time Officers

As of:  12/4/2024 Statewide Total:  34,933



132

67

810

173 152 141

62

189 195

57

136

221

297

121

1
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1 2 3 4 5 7 8 9 10 12 13 14 15 16 Cook
County
Sheriff's
Office

N
um

be
r o

f P
ar

t T
im

e 
O

ff
ic

er
s

MTU/Agency

Attachment VI
Part-Time Officers

As of:  12/2/2024



MTU Start Date End Date Enrolled
In Good 
Standing

Incomplete
Re-take 

Expected
Certified Certified Rate

# 3 04/27/2024 01/25/2025 26 23 3 23 88%
# 4 03/09/2024 12/08/2024 14 13 1  13 93%

# 10 01/13/2024 10/24/2024 11 10   10 91%

# 14 08/24/2024 07/12/2025 20 20 0 0%

# 15

MTU

# 3

# 4

# 10

# 14

# 15

Attachment VII

08/01/2025 TBD

Desolving PTA Numbers not supporting

Not Schedule Numbers not supporting

04/01/2025 Numbers not supporting

CY24 Scheduled Start Date FY24 Scheduled End Date

04/01/2025 TBD

Part-Time Police Academy

Request to Dissolved

2nd Quarter Report for FY25

Certification Rate consists of # students who  started class divided by # who were certified
MTU 15 has desolved, MTU 13 requests movement of PT Funds to MTU allocation due to being desolved

MTU 4 Graduated last class and is considering dissolution of program due to lack of numbers



Attachment VIII
2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

Training
Entity

Hours

Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 1 8.00
Background Investigations and Recruitment for Law Enforcement - On-Target Strategies MTU 1 14.00

Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 1 8.00
Courtsmart - December 2024 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 1 1.00
Crime Scene Investigator I MTU 1 40.00

Crisis Communications for Law Enforcement Command Staff and Public Information Officers MTU 1 16.00
Electo-Muscular Disruptive Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 1 8.00

Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 1 8.00
Instructor Development - Blue Line - (Hansen/Collins) MTU 1 32.00

Investigating Social Networks and Under Cover Drug Operations MTU 1 16.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 MTU 1 1.00

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary & Alternate) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00

NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 1 8.00
NIBIN Firearm Tracing Introductory Course (2 hour) MTU 1 2.00

NTOA - Instructor Certification-Less Lethal, Flash Sound Diversionary Device & Chemical Agents MTU 1 40.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 1 1.00

Public Speaking & Presentations: Students, Parents & Community Groups By SRO's MTU 1 16.00
THE ACADEMY: Police Supervisory Training MTU 1 40.00

The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 1 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) -  Module 4 of 4 (2 hours) MTU 1 2.00

Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 1 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 1 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 1 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 3 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 1 2.00

Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 1 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 1 4.00

Use of Force Decision Making -  Ti Simulator MTU 1 2.00
Advanced Financial Crime Investigations MTU 2 16.00

Agency-Driven Wellness: Leadership Strategies for Police Officer Health and Resilience MTU 2 4.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 2 8.00

CourtSmart - December 2024 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 2 1.00

Crisis Communications for Law Enforcement Command Staff and Public Information Officers MTU 2 16.00
Defensive Tactics MTU 2 2.00

Ecological Response to Resistance Instructor MTU 2 40.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 2 8.00

Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser) - Instructor Certification MTU 2 12.00
FOCUS™ - Red Dot Optic Armorer's Course MTU 2 8.00

Fundamental Pistol MTU 2 2.00
Gang Combat Dynamics MTU 2 16.00

Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 2 8.00
Illinois In-Service Mandates - Module #3 of 3 MTU 2 8.00

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 2 8.00

NIBIN Firearm Tracing Introductory Course (2 hour) MTU 2 2.00
Officer Wellness/Mental Health MTU 2 2.00

Pistol Mounted Optics Train-the-Trainer MTU 2 16.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 2 1.00

1 of 9



Attachment VIII
2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

Training
Entity

Hours

Prone Restraint MTU 2 2.50
Tactical Medical Training MTU 2 7.00

40MM Impact Munitions Less Lethal End User Course - 4 Hour - Zion PD MTU 3 4.00
American Heart Association - Heartsaver First Aid MTU 3 2.00

Commercial Vehicle Basics For Patrol MTU 3 8.00
CourtSmart - December 2024 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 3 1.00

Crime Scene Investigation 2 - Blue Line MTU 3 40.00
Defensive Tactics / Use of Force - Bensenville PD MTU 3 2.00
Domestic Violence 101 for Police Departments MTU 3 1.00

Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 3 8.00
Field Training Officer - San Jose Model MTU 3 32.00

Firearms Restraining Order Act MTU 3 1.00
Focus™-Red-Dot Armorer's Course MTU 3 8.00

ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 2 Hour-Part 1 MTU 3 2.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 2 Hour-Part 2 MTU 3 2.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 2 Hour-Part 3 MTU 3 2.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 2 Hour-Part 4 MTU 3 2.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 4 Hour-Part 1 MTU 3 4.00
ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS) 4 Hour-Part 2 MTU 3 4.00

ILETSB Universal High Risk Vehicle Stops (HRVS)-8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Intrinsic Leadership In Law Enforcement MTU 3 24.00

ITOA Basic Swat Course-80 Hour MTU 3 80.00
ITOA Rapid Deployment Instructor Course MTU 3 32.00

Military Cultural Competency And Suicide Prevention MTU 3 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 3 8.00

Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 3 24.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 3 1.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review February 2025 MTU 3 1.00

PR-24 Side Handle Baton – 8 Hour (End User) - Oakbrook Terrace PD MTU 3 8.00
Practical Pistol Performance For Law Enforcement MTU 3 8.00

Retiring Well MTU 3 2.00
Takedowns and Escorts (GFCT) - Crystal Lake PD MTU 3 8.00

VIRTRA Scenarios and Tactical Rifle/Pistol – 2.5 Hour MTU 3 2.50
Why Incentivize? MTU 3 1.50

Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 4 8.00
ARC - First Aid/CPR/AED MTU 4 4.00

Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 4 8.00
Background Investigations and Recruitment for Law Enforcement - On-Target Strategies MTU 4 14.00

Basic Medical Response - Macomb PD MTU 4 4.00
Basic Patrol Rifle Operator - Kewanee PD MTU 4 8.00

CourtSmart - December 2024 MTU 4 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 4 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 4 1.00

Ground Fighting Control Tactics for Administrators and Supervisors MTU 4 16.00
Laser Ammo Scenario Training - Metro Airport Authority PD MTU 4 3.50

Low Light Employment MTU 4 3.00
Monmouth PD - Control Tactics Class #1 MTU 4 2.00

NASBLA:  Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 4 8.00
NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 4 16.00

Non-Compliant Suspect De-Escalation & Restraint Device Deployment MTU 4 3.00
Patrol Rifle Refresher - Kewanee PD MTU 4 4.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 4 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 4 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 4 1.00

School Safety and Violent Event Incident Management (SSAVEIM) MTU 4 8.00
Universal Ballistic Shield MTU 4 4.00

Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 4 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 4 4.00

2 of 9



Attachment VIII
2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

Training
Entity

Hours

Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 4 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 4 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 2 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 4 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 3 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 4 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) 4 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 4 2.00

8 Hour Range Morton PD MTU 7 8.00
Arrest and Control Tactics - Washington PD MTU 7 2.50
Autism Identification and Crisis Response MTU 7 2.00

Deliberate Hostage Rescue CQC Advanced Tactics  Level 4 MTU 7 8.00
Dignitary Witness Protection - Yanor MTU 7 40.00

Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 7 8.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act Analysis MTU 7 2.00

Force Encounters Course: Investigation Fundamentals, Decision-Making & Human Performance MTU 7 16.00
Fundamentals of Deliberate CQC Level 1 MTU 7 8.00
Fundamentals of Deliberate CQC Level 2 MTU 7 8.00
Fundamentals of Deliberate CQC Level 3 MTU 7 8.00

Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 7 8.00
High Risk Traffic Stops Annual Refresher East Peoria PD MTU 7 2.00

Human Trafficking Awareness and Identification for Law Enforcement MTU 7 8.00
ILETSB - Crisis Intervention Training - Basic CIT - 40 Hours MTU 7 40.00

Induced Stress - Bureau County SO MTU 7 3.00
Integrating Communication, Assessment, and Tactics (ICAT) MTU 7 12.00

IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50

ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer ECSO - 8 Hours MTU 7 8.00
ISP Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer ECSO - Recert - 4 Hours MTU 7 4.00

ITOA - High Risk Traffic Stops Instructor MTU 7 16.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 7 8.00

Malfunctions - Bureau County SO MTU 7 2.00
NASBLA:  Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 7 8.00

NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (40 Hour) MTU 7 40.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher MTU 7 4.00

NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 7 8.00
Officer Agility 101 MTU 7 8.00

Pistol Improvement - Woodford County SO MTU 7 8.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 7 1.00

Realistic De-Escalation Instructor MTU 7 16.00
Rifle Improvement - Woodford County SO MTU 7 8.00

Shooting Positions - Bureau County SO MTU 7 2.00
Stalking: A victim-centered approach to reporting and safety planning MTU 7 1.50

Supervision of Police Personnel - Northwestern University MTU 7 80.00
Surface Rescue Operations for Law Enforcement Officers 8 hours MTU 7 8.00

Suspicious Death Investigations Finding the Right Eliminating the Wrong & Avoiding the Undetermined MTU 7 16.00
Universal: Bleeding Control/Stop the Bleed MTU 7 1.50

Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 7 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 7 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 7 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 7 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 7 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 3 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 7 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 4 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 7 2.00

Use of Force Law Portion - Bartonville PD MTU 7 4.50
VirTra 360 Simulator for Officers De-Escalation 2025 MTU 7 0.50

VirTra 360 Train the Instructor MTU 7 16.00
Advanced Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) MTU 8 24.00

3 of 9



Attachment VIII
2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

Training
Entity

Hours

CourtSmart - December 2024 MTU 8 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 8 1.00

CourtSmart - November 2024 MTU 8 1.00
Crime Scene: Do Not Cross - Blue Line MTU 8 8.00

Drug Investigations for Street Officers and New Drug Investigators MTU 8 20.00
Field Training Officer Certification by LLRMI MTU 8 36.00

Glock Armorers Course MTU 8 8.00
High Threat CQC Instructor MTU 8 32.00

Leading Edge FTO : Being the FTO Your Recruit Deserves MTU 8 16.00
Mastering the Leadership Challenges of Law Enforcement MTU 8 36.00

Mental Health First Aid MTU 8 8.00
Open Source and Social Media Investigations MTU 8 16.00

PATC - Phase I & II Hostage Negotiations & Crisis Intervention MTU 8 36.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 8 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - November 2024 MTU 8 1.00

Question-Persuade-Refer (QPR) Training for Suicide Prevention MTU 8 3.00
Sig Sauer P320 Armorer MTU 8 8.00

Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 9 8.00
Basic (MSCT) Defensive Tactics Course MTU 9 8.00
Basic Firearm Instructor Remediation MTU 9 4.00

Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 9 8.00
Field Training Officer Program - San Jose Model - 32 Hour MTU 9 32.00

First Line Supervision - 24 Hours MTU 9 24.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50

Juvenile Officer Certification - 32 Hour MTU 9 32.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 9 8.00

Mastering the Fundamentals – Law Enforcement Handgun MTU 9 8.00
Muscularskeletal Control Tactfics (MSCT) Instructor Course MTU 9 40.00

NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 9 8.00
Offender Registration Act Training MTU 9 4.00

Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 9 24.00
Performance Handgun MTU 9 16.00

PPCT: Basic Edged Weapon Control MTU 9 8.00
Pregnant Inmates - Illinois MTU 9 4.00

The Treasure in Trauma MTU 9 4.00
Advanced Solo Officer School Threat Scenario Training for SROs and Responding Officers-Butts MTU 10 8.00

Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 10 8.00
CourtSmart - December 2024 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 10 1.00

Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (TASER 10 Specific) – New Operator Certification MTU#10 MTU 10 8.00
Field Training Officer Certification by LLRMI MTU 10 36.00

Instructor Armorer Certification (PepperBall) MTU 10 16.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement (24 hour) - Bennett MTU 10 24.00

IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement  Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50

Legal Updates - Springfield PD MTU 10 2.00
Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 10 24.00

Patrol CQB & Building Searches - LETAC MTU 10 16.00
Patrol Tactical Pistol and Rifle - LETAC MTU 10 8.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 10 1.00

Preparing Your Agency for the Agency for the Worst - FBINA MTU 10 3.00
Red Dot Pistol Optics for Duty Use - LETAC Universal MTU 10 8.00

Tobacco Enforcement Program - Prevention First MTU 10 4.00

4 of 9



Attachment VIII
2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

Training
Entity

Hours

Autism for School-Based Law Enforcement MTU 12 8.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 12 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle - 24 hour - DPD MTU 12 24.00

Catlin PD - Law Enforcement Medical Officer MTU 12 4.00
CourtSmart - December 2024 MTU 12 1.00
Courtsmart - February 2025 MTU 12 1.00
Courtsmart - January 2025 MTU 12 1.00

Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 12 8.00
Employee Evaluations: Solutions to Improve Performance (On-Target Strategies) MTU 12 7.00

Illinois Use of Force Guidelines – Calibre Press MTU 12 16.00
Parkland College PD - Low Light Firearms Training MTU 12 4.00

PATC - Phase I & II Hostage Negotiations & Crisis Intervention MTU 12 36.00
Peer Support for 1st Responders MTU 12 24.00

PTI - Police Pistol Optics Instructor MTU 12 24.00
UIPD - Improving Wellness with Mindfulness MTU 12 2.00

UIPD - Medical Fundamentals Training MTU 12 4.50
UIPD - PepperBall Training MTU 12 8.00

Alcohol Compliance Check Investigations MTU 13 4.00
AR-15 Armorers Course- Cox MTU 13 16.00

Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 13 8.00
Basic Cell Extraction Techniques MTU 13 16.00

Basic CQB Course- Yanor MTU 13 40.00
Basic Crime Scene Photography- 24 hour - Siefferman MTU 13 24.00

Basic Rifle Instructor Course - Yanor MTU 13 32.00
Breacher Instructor Course - Yanor MTU 13 32.00

Cold Weather Firearms- Mattoon PD MTU 13 2.00
Control Tactics 1- Mattoon PD MTU 13 1.50

Control Tactics 2- Mattoon MTU 13 1.50
CourtSmart - December 2024 MTU 13 1.00
CourtSmart - November 2024 MTU 13 1.00

CourtSmart - October 2024 MTU 13 1.00
CourtSmart - September 2024 MTU 13 1.00

CQB- CRT MTU 13 4.00
Dignitary Witness Protection - Yanor MTU 13 40.00

Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (TASER 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 13 8.00
Firearms Instructor Development: Training Solutions for Remedial Shooters MTU 13 8.00

Hostage Rescue and Immediate Action - Yanor MTU 13 32.00
ICS 300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents MTU 13 24.00

ICS 400 Advanced Incident Command System for Complex Incidents MTU 13 16.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations MTU 13 16.00

Introduction to Breaching- Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Juvenile Officer Certification - Sullivan MTU 13 32.00

Leadership Strategies for Law Enforcement Professionals MTU 13 8.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 13 8.00

Less Lethal Impact Munitions and OC- Charleston MTU 13 2.00
Less Lethal Munitions - Mattoon PD MTU 13 2.00

Low Light Police Carbine - Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Low Light Police Pistol Operations - Yanor MTU 13 8.00

NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 13 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (32 Hour) MTU 13 32.00

Non-Escalation & De-Escalation Scenario-Based Training MTU 13 8.00
Obtaining Course Approval from ILETSB MTU 13 8.00

Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 13 24.00
Open Source Intelligence Gathering Techniques MTU 13 8.00

Patrol Level Pistol Operator- Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Pistol Applied Marksmanship Skills - Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Pistol Marksmanship Skill Builder - Yanor MTU 13 8.00

Police Carbine Instructor- Yanor MTU 13 32.00
Police Carbine Skill Builder - Yanor MTU 13 8.00

Pregnant Inmates - Illinois MTU 13 4.00
Remedies for Remedial Shooters - Yanor MTU 13 8.00

5 of 9



Attachment VIII
2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

Training
Entity

Hours

Response to Active Shooter - Paris MTU 13 4.00
Rural Operations- CRT MTU 13 8.00

School Safety and Violent Event Incident Management (SSAVEIM) MTU 13 8.00
Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones) In Law Enforcement MTU 13 32.00

SWAT Command, Control and Leadership MTU 13 24.00
Systematic Room Clearing - CRT MTU 13 4.00

Tactical Operational Planning - Mattoon MTU 13 8.00
Tactical Patrol Firearms- Mattoon MTU 13 2.00

Tactical Team Leader Seminar - Yanor MTU 13 8.00
Use of Force in High Risk Arrests - MTU 13 MTU 13 8.00

Use of Force in High Risk Traffic Stops  - MTU 13 MTU 13 8.00
Utilizing De-escalation in High Risk Incidents - MTU 13 MTU 13 8.00

2025 - Southern Illinois Criminal Justice Summit MTU 14 12.50
Active Shooter Response - ALERRT - Level 1 (16 hour) MTU 14 16.00

Active Shooter Response (4 hour) MTU 14 4.00
AOT - Defensive Tactics (2025 Union Pacific RR) MTU 14 3.50
ATF - Privately Made Firearms (PMF) Training MTU 14 4.00

Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 14 8.00
Basic Instructor Development Course - 32 Hour MTU 14 32.00

Basics of Property and Evidence Room Management MTU 14 8.00
Connect with Care: Autism Strategies for Public Safety and Security Professionals MTU 14 3.00

Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 14 8.00
Expanding Access to Medication Assisted Recovery in Jails MTU 14 5.00

Intro to Red Dot Pistols for Duty Use MTU 14 8.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - December 2024 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - February 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - January 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher MTU 14 4.00

Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level I MTU 14 24.00
Patrol Virtual Reality Training – Active Shooter MTU 14 2.00

Peer Support, Resiliency, and Suicide Prevention MTU 14 16.00
Pregnant Inmates - Illinois MTU 14 4.00

SABRE Red OC Spray End User - Union Pacific RR MTU 14 1.00
State's Attorney's Officer Legal Update MTU 14 2.00

Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 hour MTU 14 8.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 14 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 14 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 14 4.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 14 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 3 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 14 2.00
Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 4 of 4 (2 hour) MTU 14 2.00

Vehicle Searches & Cannabis Odor: Current Laws & Case Law MTU 14 1.00
2024 & 2025 -  Criminal Code & Law Update MTU 15 4.00

CourtSmart - December 2024 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 15 1.00

CourtSmart - November 2024 MTU 15 1.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 15 16.00

Law Enforcement Medical Officer MTU 15 4.00
Law Enforcement Medical Officer Instructor MTU 15 8.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 15 1.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - November 2024 MTU 15 1.00
Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 16 8.00

Axon VR Community Engagement - Alzheimer's MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Autism I MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Autism II MTU 16 0.50

Axon VR Community Engagement - Hard of Hearing MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Officer in Crisis MTU 16 0.50

6 of 9



Attachment VIII
2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

Training
Entity

Hours

Axon VR Community Engagement - Peer Intervention I Noise Complaint MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Peer Intervention II Homelessness MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Peer Intervention III Traffic Control MTU 16 0.50

Axon VR Community Engagement - Substance Abuse Disorder MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement - Suicide MTU 16 0.50

Axon VR Community Engagement -Domestic Violence MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -English as a Second Language MTU 16 0.50

Axon VR Community Engagement -Schizophrenia I MTU 16 0.50
Axon VR Community Engagement -Schizophrenia II MTU 16 0.50

Axon VR Community Engagement -Veterans PTS MTU 16 0.50
Basic Crisis Negotiations - 40 Hours MTU 16 40.00

CourtSmart - December 2024 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart - January 2025 MTU 16 1.00

Crime Scene Investigation 24-hour - Blue Line MTU 16 24.00
Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 16 8.00

Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC) - Joliet PD MTU 16 8.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Lecture - Crete PD MTU 16 4.00

ILETSB - Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 Hour MTU 16 8.00
ILETSB - Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 4 (2 Hour) MTU 16 2.00
ILETSB - Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 4 (2 Hour) MTU 16 2.00
ILETSB - Universal High RIsk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 3 of 4 (2 Hour) MTU 16 2.00
ILETSB - Universal High RIsk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 4 of 4 (2 Hour) MTU 16 2.00
ILETSB - Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 1 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 16 4.00
ILETSB - Universal: High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - Module 2 of 2 (4 hour) MTU 16 4.00

Immediate Trauma Care - Minooka PD MTU 16 4.00
Introduction to Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 16 8.00

Mental Health First Aid MTU 16 8.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher MTU 16 4.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - December 2024 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - January 2025 MTU 16 1.00

Rapid Deployment - Will County MTU 16 7.00
Use of Force Lecture - Grundy County MTU 16 8.00
Working Together for a Safer America MTU 16 2.00

Electro-Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification PTB 8.00
2024 ISA CIVIL PROCESS Exec Inst 7.00

2025 - Hate Crimes Exec Inst 1.00
2025 CoC Conference - A Case Study: Lessons from a Human, Labor, and Sex Trafficking Sting Operation Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - A Coordinated Community Response for Children and Youth Exhibiting PSB Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - A MDT Approach to Internet Crimes Against Children Investigations Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Advocacy in Action: Building Systems of Support for Those in Crisis (Part 1) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Advocacy in Action: Building Systems of Support for Those in Crisis (Part 2) Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - After 'Tell Me About That': Detail Gathering in Sexual Abuse Allegations Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Artificial Intelligence and Child Abuse Investigations Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Autism and Abuse Awareness: Recognizing, Preventing, and Responding to Abuse Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Beyond He Said, She Said: Corroborating Evidence in the Digital Age Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Blurred Lines: The Ambiguity of Ethics in Practice Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Child Protection Law Updates Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Combating Child Abuse with Canva: Empowering NonDesigners to Advocate Visually Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Community and Systems-Based Approach to Supporting LGBTQ+ Youth Survivors Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Cool, Calm, and Collected or Emotional Labor? Exec Inst 2.00
2025 CoC Conference - Drilling Down: Exploring Details in DV/IPV Cases Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Empathy-Based Interrogation (EBI) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - How to Build a Multi-Disciplinary Response to Address Human Trafficking Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - How to Utilize Child Advocacy Centers to Address Human Trafficking Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - I Do: Foundations in Testimony for the MDT Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - I Don’t Speak that Language! Using Interpreters in the Forensic Interview Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Interdiction for the Protection of Children Overview (Part 1) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Interdiction for the Protection of Children Overview (Part 2) Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Investigating Child Homicide Cases (Part 1) Exec Inst 1.50

7 of 9



Attachment VIII
2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

Training
Entity

Hours

2025 CoC Conference - Investigating Child Homicide Cases (Part 2) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Key Tools to Stay Grounded & Centered: Building Your Essential Toolkit Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - No Time, No Money, Not Enough Staff: Can We Become an STS-Responsive Workplace Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Preventing Sudden Unexpected Infant Death: Turning Data to Action Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Protecting Our Kids in the Digital World Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Supporting Youth at Risk: Identifying and Responding to Human Trafficking Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - System Failure: A Case Study Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Take It Down Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - The Tate Thurman Murder- A Child Homicide Case Study (Part 1) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - The Tate Thurman Murder- A Child Homicide Case Study (Part 2) Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Tough Conversations Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Two Languages, One Heart Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - UH OH…Now I am a Witness, What Do I Do? Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - What It Really Takes: Challenging to Create Equitable Outcomes for Children Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Working Through Reluctance in the Forensic Interview Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Working Together as a Multi-Disciplinary Team Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Working With People in Poverty Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - You’re Hired! Now What?: Tips for Training New Forensic Interviewers Exec Inst 1.50

2025 ISA WINTER CONFERENCE - Executive Leadership Training Exec Inst 7.00
2025 ISA WINTER CONFERENCE - Mastering Crisis Communications Under Pressure Exec Inst 2.00

2025 ISA WINTER CONFERENCE - Police Resiliency & Tactical Critical Incident Response Exec Inst 4.00
2025 WCJ Conference - A MDT Approach to Internet Crimes Against Children Investigations Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Behind the Badge: The Impact of Emotional Intelligence in Law Enforcement Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Crime Scene Investigation: The Good, The Bad, and The Unsolved Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Empower Yourself: Hormones, Menopause, Incontinence, Prolapse, and More Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Female Empowerment and Community Policing Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Homicide Death Investigation - Baby Molina Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - I AM Here, Enough, and Resilient Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Just When You Thought You’ve Seen Everything: Unique Death Investigations Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Justice in Your Wallet: Equipping Officers for Success Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Leading with Integrity: The Journey of a Woman in Blue Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Leading with Perception and Vision Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Learning to Say No Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Looking Beyond the Bottle: Strategies for Identifying & Prosecuting Drug DUIs Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Murder Motel Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Navigating Law Enforcement Leadership – A Female Perspective Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Opening Keynote - Tactical Leadership Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Paws on Patrol: How Comfort Dogs Support Law Enforcement Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Pre-Conference Leadership Event - You v. You Exec Inst 4.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Recruiting and Retaining Female Officers: A Tale of Two Cities Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Response & Recognition to Intimate Partner Violence in Same-sex Relationships Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Same Team - Same Mission - Sworn & Civilian Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - The Empathetic Workplace Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Thriving Through Life Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Understanding Legal Mandates for Illinois Schools Exec Inst 1.00
Bulletproof Report Writing for Supervisors Exec Inst 6.00

Empathy and Inclusion Exec Inst 1.50
Empowering Leaders: Motivating and Growing Your Team Exec Inst 4.00

Engaging and Building Partnerships with Muslim Americans (AG) Exec Inst 4.00
Engaging and Building Partnerships with Sikh Americans (AG) Exec Inst 4.00

Foundations of Fatal Motor Vehicle Crash Investigations Exec Inst 2.00
Grant Writing for Law Enforcement Agencies Exec Inst 14.00

How to Live, Work, and Retire Healthfully Exec Inst 1.00
Human Trafficking: Preliminary Investigations Exec Inst 2.00

Illinois Hate Crime Statue and Case Studies (AG) Exec Inst 3.00
Intentional Leadership - 3 Day Training Event Exec Inst 20.00

Justice for Your Wallet – Equipping Officers for Success Exec Inst 6.50
Leader Armor Exec Inst 6.50

Use of Force 2025 In-Service Training Cook County 1.00
2024 - Traumatic Incident Stress Management (TISMP) CPD 3.00

2024 Trauma Informed Response to Sexual Assault (TIRSA) Program I CPD 4.00

8 of 9



Attachment VIII
2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

Training
Entity

Hours

2024 Trauma Informed Response to Sexual Assault (TIRSA) Program II CPD 4.00
Criminal Sexual Assault Investigator Re-Certification Training CPD 8.00

Criminal Sexual Assault Investigator Training CPD 16.00
2024 - ITOA 36th Annual Conference - Day Three (One Day Executive Symposium) State - ASSIST 6.00

2024 - ITOA 36th Annual Conference - Day Two State - ASSIST 6.00
2024 - ITOA 36th Annual Conference Day One State - ASSIST 4.00

De-escalation Instructor Course (Blue Shield Tactical) State - ASSIST 24.00
Emergency Medical Response Refresher - ISCMO State - ASSIST 2.50

Felony and High Risk Traffic Stops - ICCP State - ASSIST 10.00
High Risk Operations - ILAG State - ASSIST 16.00

IDNR - 16-Hour Officer Water Survival State - ASSIST 16.00
IDNR - NASBLA Comprehensive Boating Under the Influence Detection & Enforcement State - ASSIST 24.00

IETSB - Universal High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8-Hour State - ASSIST 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) State - ASSIST 8.00

ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) Recertification State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - 2024/25 Criminal Code & Vehicle Code Law Update State - ASSIST 4.00

ISSP - Firearms & Officer Safety Techniques - Version 3 (4 hour) State - ASSIST 4.00
ISSP - Firearms & Officer Safety Techniques - Version 4 (4 hour) State - ASSIST 4.00

ISSP - Pepperball Non-Lethal Weapons Operator State - ASSIST 4.00
VirTra - Crisis De-escalation State - ASSIST 2.00

VirTra - Crisis De-escalation Scenarios State - ASSIST 3.00
VirTra - Human Factors of Force Encounters Version 1 State - ASSIST 7.00
VirTra - Human Factors of Force Encounters Version 2 State - ASSIST 3.00
VirTra - Human Factors of Force Encounters Version 3 State - ASSIST 2.00

VirTra - Injured Officer Handgun Manipulation State - ASSIST 2.00
VirTra - Mental Illness Crises  De-escalation State - ASSIST 2.00

9 of 9



TAB L 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING (CIT) 

QUARTERLY REPORT 
MARCH 6, 2025 BOARD MEETING 

 
Jennifer Wooldridge 

Deputy Director of Operations 
State CIT Coordinator 

 
 

 
This report provides an update on the administration of the Board’s Crisis Intervention Team 
(CIT) training programs as well as various related mental health and de-escalation trainings. 
 
CIT Training Courses/Series: 
As has been the case with past fiscal years, the CIT training series remains at the forefront of 
course requests from around the state. Staff has approved more than 290 CIT, mental health, 
suicide prevention, officer wellness, autism, de-escalation and related courses for this fiscal year 
through our Mobile Teams and Chicago P.D.  I thank the Board and our MTU partners for their 
continued support of these important programs.  Particular items to note: Board staff is 
continuing to work with the Chicago Police Department’s CIT training unit to ensure their 
curriculum is up to date (and in line with the modifications approved by this Board) as well as 
ensuring their instructors and content experts have all the necessary documentation filed and 
approved by our office.  One other concept that I mentioned previously was adding additional 
actors to our state CIT team.  I’m happy to report that our team held a casting call with the 
cooperation of Second City Chicago (improv theatre group) and will soon be onboarding 
additional actors for use in our scenario training portions of classes.  As the demand for CIT and 
related trainings remains ever increasing (i.e. assisting with ICAT trainings), adding additional 
actors is not only timely but most welcome by the CIT training program.  These additional actors 
will assist in providing enhanced skills for all attendees.   
 
I’d be remiss if I didn’t also mention the commendable work of Chatham Police Sergeant, Travis 
Schaal.  Sergeant Schaal was recently recognized for his life-saving intervention of a local 
resident who was in crisis.  Sergeant Schaal credited the CIT training he had received for his 
enhanced communication skills and techniques allowing him to better engage with empathy and 
understanding.  We are thankful for Sergeant Schaal and applaud him for his actions.  It’s stories 
like this that emphasize the value and essence of CIT training. (Chairman Smoot’s Press Release 
is attached to my report) 
 
 
 



CIT K-9 Therapy Dog Initiative: 
Since last reported at the December Board meeting, Trooper continues to make appearances 
statewide.  He’s helped greet test takers and training attendees at our Springfield office, attended 
various CIT trainings, participated in community events or local outings, attended the Senate 
State Government Committee and was most recently invited to attend Glenwood High School’s 
teen mental health awareness event where he helped welcome those in attendance.  Trooper’s 
gentle soul continues to win hearts over!     
 
I’m happy to report that our partnership with Operation TT, the Tails of Redemption Program 
and the Cook County Sheriff’s Office K-9 team are progressing nicely and we are on track to 
expand the CIT K-9 Therapy Dog program around the state.  With that, I am happy to announce 
the next step to the program; Certification of K-9 Therapy Dogs.  Going before the Board’s 
Curriculum Committee is a Certification K-9 Therapy Dog Program outline for review and 
approval (copy attached to this report).  This volunteer certification program was developed by 
the Cook County Sheriff’s Office and is pending AKC approval.  This certification is comparable 
to that of Brevard County Florida, where Trooper and I received our Multi Discipline Therapy 
K-9 Team Certification. The purpose of the certification is to evaluate prospective teams for 
suitability and demonstrate that the K-9 and handler have a rapport and ability to work together 
effectively. Having this certification is an important step in ensuring K-9 therapy dog teams used 
throughout the state for CIT trainings, officer wellness, community events, etc., all have the 
proper temperament and behavioral characteristics needed to be successful.  Along those same 
lines, I’d like to share that SB 1491 – Intervention Team-Therapy Dogs, is an initiative of ILETSB 
which codifies that ILETSB would develop a course and certification program for certified 
therapy dog teams.  As of this writing, the bill passed out of Senate State Government Committee 
and is currently on second reading.  We thank Senator Mary Edly-Allen for assisting us with this 
important initiative and look forward to sharing more with the Board as the bill progresses.  
 
Another very exciting update is that Trooper, the Cook County Tail’s of Redemption Program, 
Operation TT and the Board approved statewide K-9 Therapy Dog Initiative will be a feature 
story on an upcoming segment of the Department of Justice’s “What’s New in Blue”.  Although 
details are still being finalized, production is tentatively scheduled for mid-April.  I’ll keep the 
Board apprised as information becomes available. 
 
And, finally, along those same lines, I just wanted to share how truly innovative this K-9 therapy 
dog initiative is setting out to be.  I follow/participate in the International Association of Chief’s 
of Police - Officer Wellness and Mental Health member forum.  A recent question posed was 
asking if anyone knew of larger scale therapy dog programs.  From the various state’s responses, 
it was apparent no large-scale program, especially through a POST is in place.  I took the 
opportunity to add what ILETSB had in store and WOW, was the response favorable!  I had 
people reach out to let me know how impressive this initiative was, that states were interested in 
following our progress and in fact, I received a call from an individual in Delaware, who said he 
received my information from an officer in Ohio (who saw my IACP post).  So, word is getting 
out there – we’re onto something good!    
 
CIT Statewide Conference:   
Save the Date…..the 2025 CIT State Conference will be held on June 25 and 26, 2025 at the 
Embassy Suites in East Peoria.  As we know that CIT is more than training, our theme this year 
is Building Bridges: Strengthening Collaborations in Crisis Intervention.  Although the entire 
event is not yet finalized, we already have some fantastic speakers lined up including Tom Voss 



to discuss moral injury, Darren Ivy to highlight hope and resilience and Johnny Crowder on 
using the power of mental health to transform your relationships, your work and your life!  Our 
break-out sessions will focus on prioritizing mental wellness, integrated crisis response teams, 
cultivating collaborations, peer support programs, K-9 therapy dogs and more!  For those 
interested in submitting a break-out session proposal, please visit the Board’s or ILETSB 
Executive Institute’s website – 2025 CIT Conference “Call for Speakers”.  And, while you’re 
there, please take a moment to complete an application to recognize a deserving CIT officer or 
agency for CIT Officer of the Year, CIT Agency of the Year and the CIT Aaron Lander’s Award.  
Let’s show those deserving individuals and agencies how much they mean to our communities!  
As you can see, the 2025 CIT Conference is gearing up to be another great event; we hope to see 
you all there! 
 
Miscellaneous Recent and Upcoming Trainings:   

 
For Myself- of CIT/MH significance: 
* Empathy and Inclusion  (January 2025) 
* Understanding Operational Stress:  Strategies for Resilience (January 2025) 
* Co-presenting at ILETSB-EI Women in Criminal Justice Conference on Therapy Dogs  

(April 2025) 
 

For Other Entities: 
ICAT – Board staff has been working with the ICAT team in Decatur as they were in need of 
professional actors for their ICAT training program and inquired if we could assist.  I’m happy 
to report that we will be working/partnering with ICAT and the local MTU to assist them with 
their training needs.   
 
CESSA: 
Just a quick update to let you know that the CESSA statewide group continues to meet as well as 
the subcommittees.  Progress is being made for implementation around the state; however, 
because of the enormous task at hand, a new legislative extension (via bill) has been submitted 
was approved to extend the deadline until July 2027.  I will keep the Board apprised of 
substantive updates.   
 
Along the same lines, the CESSA Training Subcommittee has approached the Board for 
assistance in creating an 8 hour in-person de-escalation course (including scenarios) for all 
PSAP’s (public safety answering point).  Although discussions have just recently begun, we hope 
to have a live training ready for implementation by July 2025.   
 
Healing Centered Illinois Task Force: 
Pursuant to PA 93-103, the Chairman of ILETSB (or their designee) was included on the State’s 
new initiative to make Illinois a Healing Centered state.  As such, I have been asked to serve as 
the ILETSB designee on the Healing Centered Task Force.  The HCTF was created to advance 
the State’s efforts to become trauma-informed and healing-centered through improved 
alignment of existing efforts, common definitions and metrics and strategic planning for long-
term transformation.  I’m happy to report that the various subcommittees have met numerous 
times throughout the past few months and have come up with preliminary recommendations 
that was submitted to the General Assembly prior to the December 2024 deadline.  Although the 
recommendations are just a begging, they are important steps to further guide us to a more 



healing state.  I’m proud to have been a part of this initiative and look forward to continuing with 
these efforts.   
 
Girls – We Lead Initiative: 
I’m happy to report that Deputy Director Williams and I have been selected to participate as 
mentors in the Lieutenant Governor’s Office:  Girls – We Lead Initiative.  Cheryllynn and I will 
host a high school student interested in leadership roles women hold in state government and 
the impact they have on Illinois.  Participants will shadow their mentors for three days to learn 
about the policy issues that their respective office is working on and be as immersed as possible 
so that they can complete their required research paper.  We are looking forward to meeting and 
assisting our mentee in the very near future.  We will keep the Board apprised of this initiative. 

 
CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training and Resource Institute: 
As the Board has been offering the basic CIT training since 2003 and various off-shoots of mental 
health training including the CIT series, Mental Health Awareness and Response – and Intro to 
CIT, peer support pilot programs, officer wellness, etc. we are looking to the future to the 
possibility of creating a CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training & Resource Institute – 
perhaps in conjunction with the 988/CESSA roll out.  It is really just a larger defined umbrella 
to the works we are already doing including but not limited to: 

• CIT training series for in-service 
• Intro to CIT training in academies (CIT Concepts) 
• CIT resources 
• MHA and Response Training and Resources 
• Peer support training and resources (model policies and best practices) 
• Support pilot programs on peer support 
• Officer wellness training and resources 
• Resources for families of law enforcement officers 
• Co-responder model policy and best practices 
• Therapy/Comfort dog assistance – Tails of Redemption (TOR) through the Cook County 

Sheriff’s Office and Operation TT through the PBPA 
• Add on training for social workers, paramedics, fire and additional courses for dispatch 

(as allowed) 
• De-escalation training by CIT Instructors 
• Provide opportunities for ICAT training 
• Summits/conferences (may also assist with training mandates) 
• Increase awareness of resources via first responder app 
• Become a repository for best practices statewide 
• Create a reporting mechanism (to assist with getting federal funds) 
• Ongoing research and curriculum updates/development 

Although we have not yet begun on this initiative, as soon as the Board retains additional staff 
to help support such an extensive resource platform, we will move forward with this concept. 
 
 
JW/ 
attachments 



 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
February 7, 2025 
 
CONTACT 
ptb.media@illinois.gov  
 

ILETSB Chairman Smoot’s Statement on Impact of Crisis Intervention Team Training 
 Chatham police sergeant’s compassionate actions prevent tragedy, saving a life 

 
SPRINGFIELD, IL — Today, Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board (ILETSB) Chairman 
Sean Smoot issued the following statement on the life-saving impact of Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) training 
in law enforcement, as demonstrated recently by Sergeant Travis Schaal of the Chatham Police Department:  
 
“Late one night while on patrol, Sergeant Schaal noticed a vehicle parked on train tracks in the 200 block of 
North State Street. Hours later, the vehicle remained in the same location, prompting his concern. Trusting his 
instincts, he approached the car and found an 18-year-old woman who initially claimed she was fine. However, 
relying on the skills and techniques he gained through CIT training, Sergeant Schaal engaged the young woman 
in conversation and created an atmosphere of trust.  
 
“During their discussion, she revealed her true intentions: she had been struggling at home and in school and 
was planning to take her own life by waiting for an oncoming train. Through empathy, understanding, and 
professionalism, Sergeant Schaal convinced the woman to leave the tracks and come to the police department, 
where she could receive further assistance. She was later transported to a local hospital for mental health 
treatment.  
 
“Approximately a week later. Segreant Schaal received a handwritten thank-you note from the woman. In the 
note, she thanked him for ‘treating her like a human being’ and credited him with saving her life. She noted 
that she had always been wary of first responders but that his kindness and compassion had changed her 
perspective.  
 
“The actions of Sergeant Schaal exemplify the value and necessity of CIT Training. This program equips officers 
with the tools and understanding to deescalate mental health crises with care and empathy. Stories like these 
are a testament to the transformative nature of this training.”  
 
ILETSB remains committed to expanding CIT training statewide to ensure that law enforcement professionals 
have the resources and knowledge they need to handle complex situations with professionalism and 
compassion.  
 
For more information on CIT training or ILETSB’s programs, visit 
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/training/crisis-intervention-team-cit/or contact PTB.CIT@Illinois.gov. 
 

### 

mailto:ptb.media@illinois.gov
https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/training/crisis-intervention-team-cit/
mailto:PTB.CIT@Illinois.gov


 
 
About ILETSB 
The Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board is the state agency mandated to promote and 
maintain a high level of professional standards for law enforcement and correctional officers. Its purpose is 
to promote and protect citizen health, safety, and welfare by encouraging municipalities, counties, park 
districts, State-controlled universities, colleges, public community colleges and other local governmental 
agencies of this state and participating State agencies in their efforts to upgrade and maintain a high level of 
training and standards for law enforcement personnel. 
 

 
 



 

 

February 22, 2025 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
We are pleased to provide this letter of support for the Cook County Sheriff’s Office Tails of Redemption 
Law Enforcement Therapy K9 Certification. The purpose of Tails of Redemption is to evaluate 
prospective teams of dogs and handlers for therapy dog work. 
 
A comprehensive review of Tails of Redemption indicates that this is a high-quality program utilizing best 
practices in animal assisted therapy. Specifically, 

• Dogs are screened for good manners and a lack of aggression, characteristics that are critical for 
dogs working with the public. 

• Positive procedures (i.e., no harsh corrections) are used for training and handling the dogs. 
• Training and assessment in practical real-world settings such as shopping centers, schools, stores, 

and other community settings is provided. This ensures that dogs behave appropriately and are 
safe in public settings. 

• Dogs must demonstrate basic skills that show they are under instructional control. Some of these 
behaviors include sit, stay, down, recall, tolerating physical exams and supervised separation. 

 
In addition to the basic skills required of K9s working in the community, dogs are trained and tested on 
Police K9 specific behaviors such as: 

• Tolerating movement (e.g., vehicles) and loud noises. 
• Allow petting by unfamiliar people and walking through a crowd. 
• Remain under control in the presence of another dog. 

 
Further, when a handler is interviewing a member of the public, dogs are trained/tested to be comfortable 
in this situation with no signs of aggression, nervousness, or shyness. In keeping with best practices, 
because canine behavior can change over time, dogs are recertified every two years. 
 
The CCSO ensures that the program meets recognized standards by interacting with other agencies that 
have similar certification programs (e.g., Brevard County, FL), and with organizations (such as the 
American Kennel Club) that have nationally recognized therapy dog programs. 
 
As a result of the quality of this outstanding program, K9 Therapy teams certified through the Cook 
County Sheriff’s Office Tails of Redemption K9 program are recognized by the American Kennel Club as 
eligible to apply for AKC Therapy Dog titles. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mary R. Burch, PhD 
Certified Applied Animal Behaviorist 
AKC Family Dog Director 
mrb@akc.org 
 



Cook County Sheriff’s Office Tails of 
Redemption 

Law Enforcement Therapy K9 Certification 
 

The purpose of the Cook County Sheriff’s Office “Law Enforcement Therapy K9 
Team” certification is to evaluate prospective teams of dogs and handlers for 
suitability in this discipline as well as to demonstrate that the K9 and handler 
have a rapport and are able to work together effectively. The dog must be 
sociable and well-behaved. The handler must be able to recognize changes in 
his/her dog's behavior, advocating for the K9 as it is the handler’s responsibility 
to ensure they are ready to adapt to dynamic environments.  
 
 
Any dogs previously trained in personal protection, patrol/apprehension etc. or 
those exhibiting aggressive behaviors will not be permitted for use as a therapy 
K9s. There will be no cruel or abusive corrections displayed at any time and will 
result in immediate dismissal.  
 
 
This evaluation consists of several sections. This includes applying techniques 
discussed during in-class training and prior to testing. Much of the training and 
evaluation will be conducted during public exposure exercises (such as a 
shopping center, retail store, school, parking lot, etc.). We are not looking for 
perfection, but rather at the team’s ability to navigate new and challenging 
scenarios. We need to see that the handler is aware of his or her surroundings 
and that the dog can be confidently handled appropriately. The handler must be 
willing to commit to regular training to achieve a higher degree of efficiency. 
Regular training, play and practice will help create a stronger bond and 
confidence, this will be reflected when they are in the public and “on display”. 
The team must not only reflect the mission and values of their own agency but 
also of the entire law enforcement Therapy K9 community. The team should 
always take steps to project professionalism and foster stronger relationships 
with all those we serve.  
 
 
An advanced copy of the certification requirements will be made available to the 
handler/dog team prior to testing. Each phase of testing will be explained to the 
handler prior to that certification exercises. The handler may ask for clarification 
of any certification exercises.  
 
Obedience/ Control Evaluation: 
 
The following exercises may be completed in any sequence specified by the 
evaluator. There are obedience and sociability activities, which are sometimes 
mixed during public exposure. The evaluator may choose to combine exercises 
during public exposure. Obedience and friendliness, for example, can be observed 
and rated while out engaging with the public. Each team will be allowed to repeat 



Cook County Sheriff’s Office Tails of 
Redemption 

Law Enforcement Therapy K9 Certification 
 

any exercise (3) times, a maximum of 2 separate exercises before being excused 
from certification. If excused the team will not be eligible for a retest for 30 days. 
The evaluator will have the discretion to excuse any team if it is determined the 
team is not prepared and requires additional training.   

1. This assessment illustrates the dog's training and the handler's control, 
executed on a loose lead. The handler is required to demonstrate the dog’s 
responsiveness to handler’s actions for a left turn after heeling the dog ten 
feet from the start position. The team will continue in a heel for 10 feet and 
then perform an about face and return in the same direction. The evaluator 
will ask the team to stop, at which point the team must stop and the K9 is 
required to sit. The evaluator will prompt the handler to finish. At this point 
the handler will heel the K9 back to the starting point, following the original 
path, returning to the start position and again performing a sit.  The team 
will then be asked to repeat this exercise but instead, perform a right turn 
and heel for 10 feet, then an about face retracing their original path. The 
evaluator will again prompt the handler to stop. The team will stop and the 
K9 must sit and wait for the evaluator to prompt the team to “Finish”. The 
team will then follow back the same path to the starting point and again 
perform a sit. Engaging with the dog and offering praise during the exercise 
is allowed and encouraged from the handler. See illustration. 

2. Sit Stay. Upon the evaluator's instruction, the handler will position the dog 
in a sit at the designated start line, command it to "stay," and then proceed 
to move 20 feet away then turn and face the dog. The dog must stay in 
position until the evaluator directs the handler to return to the dog after 
three seconds. The handler should be able to return to the dog and pick up 
the leash without the dog breaking the “sit”/ “stay” command. Minor 
adjustments in position during the exercise are allowed, but the dog must 
stay stationary and not break. See illustration. 

3. Down Stay and Recall. Upon the evaluator’s instruction, the handler will 
position the dog in a down, and command it to “stay.” The handler will 
proceed to move ten feet away then turn and face the dog. Once directed 
by the evaluator, the handler will call the dog to return to him/her. This 
indicates that the dog will respond to the handler's recall when prompted. 
The handler may provide encouragement to persuade the dog to come. See 
illustration. 

4. Physical examination. The objective of the physical examination conducted 
by the evaluator is to assess the dog's tolerance to having an unfamiliar 
individual handle their body. The evaluator must examine the dog's teeth, 
inspect the ears, and gently pull the tail. The evaluator must also lift the 
front feet to assess for sensitivity and appropriate reaction. The evaluator 
must assess whether the dog is receiving adequate basic care, is clean, in 
excellent health, and alert. This examination can be conducted with the dog 



Cook County Sheriff’s Office Tails of 
Redemption 

Law Enforcement Therapy K9 Certification 
 

either seated or standing. The handler may communicate with the dog, 
offering praise for appropriate conduct.  

5. Supervised separation. This assessment illustrates that if required the dog 
may be entrusted to a reliable individual and will uphold its training and 
proper behavior. The evaluator might state, “May I supervise your dog?" 
and thereafter take the leash. The handler will be out of view for three 
minutes. The dog is not required to remain in position but must refrain 
from incessant barking, whining, or unnecessary pacing, and should not 
exhibit anything beyond mild restlessness or uneasiness. Evaluators may 
converse with the dog, but must refrain from excessive dialogue, caressing, 
or efforts at management. 

 
K9 Behavior Evaluation: 
 
The following exercises assess the dog’s temperament, sociability, and reaction 
to people, dogs, and/or distractions. If available, and to the evaluator’s 
discretion, these exercises will be conducted in any variety of venues (a daycare, 
high school, hospital, or police department etc.) The dog is allowed to show a 
willingness to engage but cannot panic or attempt to flee at any point. 
 
 

1. While walking in, did the dog react to any vehicles in movement? 
2. Did the dog react to any loud noises from the public? 
3. When interacting with strangers… 

a. Was the dog receptive to the stranger’s approach? 
b. Did the dog sit or stand in a courteous manner to allow for petting? 
c. When walking through a crowd (three or more people) did the dog 

engage with handler without showing signs of overstimulation or 
hesitation? The dog is permitted to show curiosity of surroundings 
but cannot jump or pull. 

4. Did the handler acknowledge the dog’s positive behavior and/or offer 
gentle correction/redirection when necessary? 

5. Did the dog remain under the handler’s control when in the presence of 
another dog?  

6. Without moving forward to meet or becoming overstimulated, did the dog 
stay in place when the handler stops to engage in a casual conversation or 
shake hands with another handler and their friendly dog? 

 
Interview Response: 
 
The interview exercise may be staged or organic. The purpose of the interview is 
to observe the handler’s approach to the public and the incorporation of their K9 
partner. The handler is to engage simultaneously with both their dog and the 



Cook County Sheriff’s Office Tails of 
Redemption 

Law Enforcement Therapy K9 Certification 
 

person being interviewed. The handler is required to elicit a conversation with the 
person being interviewed and be aware of their dog’s behavior, making 
corrections if necessary.  
 
 

1. Was the dog comfortable and show interest/curiosity to the person being 
interviewed without becoming overwhelming? 

2. Was the handler successful in calming and resetting the dog if necessary? 
3. Was the dog friendly and silent for the entirety of the interview? 
4. Did the dog ignore distractions? The dog may show curiosity but may not 

jump or pull away from the handler.  
5. Did the dog show any signs of nervousness or shyness? 

 
Recertification: 
 
The certification for “Law Enforcement Therapy K-9 Team” is a two-year 
certification. These requirements for maintaining the certification are as follows:  
 
 

1. The initial certification is conducted in-person by approved evaluators from 
Cook County Sheriff’s Office Tails of Redemption (CCSO TOR) Unit.  

2. At the end of the first year, determined by the anniversary date of initial 
certification, the team must submit a signed letter with approval from the 
organizational supervisor to the CCSO TOR Unit verifying that, within the 
last year, the team has maintained a minimum of 8 hours of training per 
month and a minimum of 4 deployments per month. This includes all 
continuing education the team has undergone.  

3. At the end of the second year, based on the anniversary date, an in-person 
certification conducted by CCSO TOR Unit approved evaluators is required.  
 

The Cook County Sheriff’s Office “Law Enforcement Therapy K9” certification is 
recognized by the American Kennel Club (AKC) and K9 teams receiving their 
certification by the CCSO are eligible for AKC Therapy K9 Titles.   
 
Contact Director Jerry Roman for any further information, questions and request.  
 
Director Jerry Roman 
Cook County Sheriff’s Office  
Geraldo.roman@ccsheriff.org 
Or 
tailsofredemption@ccsheriff.org  
 
Subject: Therapy K9 Certification 

mailto:Geraldo.roman@ccsheriff.org


TAB M 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (SRO) PROGRAM 
QUARTERLY REPORT 

March 6, 2025 
 

Barbara Wood  
Manager of Specialized Programs 

 
 
 
In the wake of multiple school tragedies, the Illinois General Assembly addressed the use of 
police personnel within the school setting by passing PA 100-984 in Spring of 2018.  
Beginning January 1, 2021 any officer serving in the role of School Resource Officer (SRO) 
must obtain a certificate by the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
(‘Board”).  These SRO certificates are good for two (2) years before an officer/agency must 
reapply.  Officers serving as SRO’s must either complete specialized training developed 
through ILETSB and other stakeholders or attain a waiver by the Board.   To date since 
January 2021, the Board has provided a total of approximately 985 certificates to SROs 
throughout the state.  Within the 2nd quarter the Board office processed approximately 30 
new requests for certification and 50 requests for recertification.   
 
As a reminder, Initial SRO Certification and SRO Recertification forms are available on the 
Board’s website.  Information on courses as related to SRO certification/waivers and SRO 
recertification are also listed on the Board’s website.  

 
This concludes my report on the progress of the School Resource Officer (SRO) training 
program. I would be happy to answer any questions the Board may have.   



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  ILETSB Board Members 
 
FROM: Barbara Wood  
  Manager of Specialized Programs 
 
DATE: February 10, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Crash Reconstruction Specialist Certification  
 

 
State Certified Crash Reconstruction Specialist Program 

 
In September 0f 1986 the Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board adopted a 
formal Crash Reconstruction program, in order to validate the professional expertise of 
individuals engaging in crash reconstruction in Illinois   

 
This program requires that an applicant complete specific training programs from vendors that 
are certified by the Board.  Upon completion of these courses an application is submitted to 
Board staff for review.  If the application is approved, the applicant is required to take and pass 
all three parts of a state exam with a score of 70% or better.  Finally, upon recommendation of 
the Manager of Specialized Programs the individuals will be approved for certification by the 
Board. 

  
The following individuals have successfully completed all portions of the certification exam 
within the 2nd quarter of FY25 and Board staff recommends they be approved, and Board 
certified as Crash Reconstruction Specialist.  

 
December 10 & 11, 2024 Test Date: 

 
Samantha Rodriguez - Oswego Police Department 

 
January 14 & 15, 2025 Test Date: 

 
Alex Kirchof - Oak Lawn Police Department 
Pericle Mercuri - Cary Police Department 
James Trogolo - Illinois State Police 

   
 
Following the Board’s approval, a letter and certificate will be forwarded to the individuals and 
Agency for their records.  



LHI Certified Courses
Course Title

Training
Entity

Hours

Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 1 8.00
Crime Scene Investigator I MTU 1 40.00

Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 1 8.00
The Legal and Justifiable Use of Force - Pavletic MTU 1 8.00

Advanced Financial Crime Investigations MTU 2 16.00
Gang Combat Dynamics MTU 2 16.00

Human Trafficking Interdiction MTU 2 8.00
Crime Scene Investigation 2 - Blue Line MTU 3 40.00

Force Encounters Course: Investigation Fundamentals, Decision-Making & Human Performance MTU 7 16.00
Human Trafficking Awareness and Identification for Law Enforcement MTU 7 8.00

ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer ECSO - 8 Hours MTU 7 8.00
ISP Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer ECSO - Recert - 4 Hours MTU 7 4.00

Leaking the Truth MTU 7 8.00
Suspicious Death Investigations Finding the Right Eliminating the Wrong & Avoiding the Undetermined MTU 7 16.00

Crime Scene: Do Not Cross - Blue Line MTU 8 8.00
Drug Investigations for Street Officers and New Drug Investigators MTU 8 20.00

Open Source and Social Media Investigations MTU 8 16.00
Leaking the Truth MTU 9 8.00

Basic Crime Scene Photography- 24 hour - Siefferman MTU 13 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence through Cyber-Investigations MTU 13 16.00

Leaking the Truth MTU 13 8.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 15 16.00

Crime Scene Investigation 24-hour - Blue Line MTU 16 24.00
Introduction to Child Maltreatment and Child Sexual Abuse MTU 16 8.00

2025 CoC Conference - A Case Study: Lessons from a Human, Labor, and Sex Trafficking Sting Operation Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - A MDT Approach to Internet Crimes Against Children Investigations Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Advocacy in Action: Building Systems of Support for Those in Crisis (Part 1) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Advocacy in Action: Building Systems of Support for Those in Crisis (Part 2) Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - After 'Tell Me About That': Detail Gathering in Sexual Abuse Allegations Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Artificial Intelligence and Child Abuse Investigations Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Beyond He Said, She Said: Corroborating Evidence in the Digital Age Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Blurred Lines: The Ambiguity of Ethics in Practice Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Drilling Down: Exploring Details in DV/IPV Cases Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Empathy-Based Interrogation (EBI) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - How to Build a Multi-Disciplinary Response to Address Human Trafficking Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - I Do: Foundations in Testimony for the MDT Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - I Don’t Speak that Language! Using Interpreters in the Forensic Interview Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Interdiction for the Protection of Children Overview (Part 1) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Interdiction for the Protection of Children Overview (Part 2) Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Investigating Child Homicide Cases (Part 1) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Investigating Child Homicide Cases (Part 2) Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Protecting Our Kids in the Digital World Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Supporting Youth at Risk: Identifying and Responding to Human Trafficking Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - System Failure: A Case Study Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - The Tate Thurman Murder- A Child Homicide Case Study (Part 1) Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - The Tate Thurman Murder- A Child Homicide Case Study (Part 2) Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Two Languages, One Heart Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - UH OH…Now I am a Witness, What Do I Do? Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - Working Through Reluctance in the Forensic Interview Exec Inst 1.50
2025 CoC Conference - Working Together as a Multi-Disciplinary Team Exec Inst 1.50

2025 CoC Conference - You’re Hired! Now What?: Tips for Training New Forensic Interviewers Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - A MDT Approach to Internet Crimes Against Children Investigations Exec Inst 1.00

Page 1 of 2



LHI Certified Courses
Course Title

Training
Entity

Hours

2025 WCJ Conference - Crime Scene Investigation: The Good, The Bad, and The Unsolved Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Homicide Death Investigation - Baby Molina Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Just When You Thought You’ve Seen Everything: Unique Death Investigations Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - Looking Beyond the Bottle: Strategies for Identifying & Prosecuting Drug DUIs Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Murder Motel Exec Inst 1.00
Foundations of Fatal Motor Vehicle Crash Investigations Exec Inst 2.00

ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) State - ASSIST 8.00
ISP - Electronic Criminal Surveillance Officer (ECSO) Recertification State - ASSIST 4.00

Page 2 of 2



TAB N 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

Information Services Board Report 
1st Quarter – March 2025 

  
 
On-Line Testing: 
Digital On-Line Testing Services for State-Wide Law Enforcement entities and individuals continues 
with successful results and acceptance – Testing continues in both the Springfield and Chicago Offices, 
with plans to begin testing in March at affiliated Training and Testing facilities - Additional sites will be 
implemented based on location within the State, space accommodations, network capabilities and 
security requirements – Final expansion of On-Line Testing is anticipated to complete by year’s-end 
2025 
 
 
Data Services: 
Efforts are underway to build-out ILETSB’s current Data-Storage – This Project will provide the 
necessary space for Evidentiary Submissions, Legal Hearing Recordings and Document Digitalization. 
Anticipated to complete this Summer, the expansion will Quintuple ILETSB’s Digital Capacity - 
Additional Servers will continue to be established to suit the changing operational  needs of ILETSB 
Network Services – The process of creating new Public-Facing Servers Web and Database Services 
continues with focus being on individualized services - Directory Services restructuring is on-going to 
streamline data collaboration and logistical availability – Data Mapping is regularly reviewed to provide 
the most efficient back-up and restore capabilities in the event of catastrophic failure – With the 
implementation of the Data Expansion, future efforts will allow Back-Up Services to ideally provide 
real-time synchronization and assurance of ILETSB Databanks 
 
 
Network & Security Services: 
To enhance the security of Staff Remote Services, efforts are underway to replace the Board’s Firewall 
and upgrade VPN Client Services – Progress continues in implementing Microsoft’s Enterprise 
Configuration Management (ECM) Services and Cisco’s Identity Services Engine (ISE) Management 
Software – Both ECM and ISE have improved technical services, structure and reliability, while 
providing insight into the network, digital traffic and potential vulnerabilities – MCM will be designed 
to create hardware  inventory reports and software distribution to Staff Systems and ILETSB Servers – 
Efforts are currently underway to upgrade all Staff Systems to Windows 11 by  Fall 2025 – Penetration 
Scanning for potential vulnerabilities of public-facing network and web services continues on a weekly 
basis 
 
 
Disaster Recovery/Contingency Planning: 
Information Services is conducting a review of its current Disaster Recovery Plan (DRP) - In the event 
of Catastrophic Failure or Cyber-Compromised Events, future protocols will include the synchronous 
data integration of the Springfield and Chicago Offices for redundancy and Off-Site Storage of data 
preservation and restoration – Updated redundant Power Supply Services have been completed at the 
Springfield  Facility and are slated to be implemented in the Chicago Office to offer a more reliable 
provision of power to essential Network and Data Services in the event of a power-loss 
 
 
 



 
ILETSB In-House Applications: 
Steering Committee meetings are conducted on a weekly basis with pertinent ILETSB Division 
Personnel for opportunity to provide input of functionality improvements, necessary modifications and 
reporting provisions of the applications - Next Wave Modifications have been identified, prioritized and 
are currently in the process of development 
 

Legal Hearing System Portal:  
This System will be utilized for tracking and storing the documentation of hearings pertaining to 
Officer reactivation and decertification – Development and implementation of the new 
Application for ILETSB’s Legal Division is nearing fulfillment – Anticipated completion of the 
Portal is slated for late March 

 
LETM: 
Law Enforcement Training Management (LETM) development has begun with the on-boarding 
of an additional On-Staff Developer – The application is undergoing a full review, and necessary 
modifications and improvements are being identified – With the inclusion of Departmental input, 
a full re-write of the application will be conducted to incorporate additional beneficial features 
and service provisions 

 
PTB/LEDI: 
PTB is utilized internally to provide records management to ILETSB Staff in the areas of basic 
training, specialized certification, Professional Conduct records, and data reports for officers and 
agencies  - LEDI serves as an agency records submission portal, while assisting agencies in 
reviewing and maintaining compliance with requirements to ILETSB.  Development of the PTB-
LEDI Applications has been temporarily paused to allow focus on other Development Projects 
 
Officer Portal: 
Enables Officers to review their own Law Enforcement Records and Requirements – With the 
integration of the Professional Conduct Database individuals are afforded the opportunity to 
review and respond to Professional Conduct Reports Electronically – Developmental review of 
the Portal is on-going in conjunction with the PTB-LEDI application 
 

 
Evidentiary Video Submissions Repository: 
Future plans to establish a secure, readily accessible and expandable digital environment apart from 
Board Data to accommodate the ever-growing number of Digital Video Submissions provided by 
Municipal, County and State Entities for storage, availability and preservation – Potential solutions 
identified 
  
 
Document-Archiving: 
Digital scanning and storage of ILETSB “Hard-Copy” Files for data preservation and archival retrieval 
purposes – In-process of planning and consideration of potential solutions and vendors – Full review 
of process for implementation to be established 
 



TAB O 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 

 
 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO:  Members of the Board 
Mobile Team Directors 
Staff 

 
FROM: Keith Calloway 

Executive Director 
 
DATE: February 26, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Board/Committee Meeting Dates 
 
 
 
The Regular Quarterly Board Meeting will meet on the following date and 
location: 
 

• Thursday, June 12, 2025    Rockford, Illinois 
 
 
The Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee will meet on the 
following date and location: 
 

• Wednesday, June 11, 2025    Rockford, Illinois 
 
 
The Executive Committee and Finance & Legislative Committee meetings are 
held as needed. 
 
All meetings are open to the public and persons, agencies, associations, etc. with 
an interest in law enforcement and/or correctional training are encouraged to 
attend and participate. 
 
 
KC/jw 
 

 
 


	Cover Page
	Breakfast Memo
	Meetings at a Glance
	AGENDA: Quarterly Board Meeting ~ March 6, 2025
	AGENDA: Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting ~ March 5, 2025
	TAB A: Public Meeting Announcement / Board Members
	Public Meeting Announcement 
	Board Members
	2025 Standing Committees

	Tab B: Meeting Minutes - Curriculum
	Meeting Minutes: Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes from December 4, 2024

	TAB C: Meeting Minutes - Joint
	Meeting Minutes: Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting Minutes from December 4, 2024

	TAB D: Meeting Minutes - Quarterly
	Meeting Minutes: Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes from December 5, 2024

	TAB E: Curriculum Agenda & Items
	AGENDA: Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting ~ March 5, 2025
	Canine Report: Amendment to Canine Cannabis Detection Training Requirements

	TAB F: Fiscal Report
	Fiscal Report

	TAB G: Report on Personnel Matters
	Report on Personnel Matters
	High Level Overview of the Hiring Process Since the SAFE-T Act
	Personnel Updates Since September Quarterly Report
	Detailed Status of Hiring Sequences Currently in Progress
	Detailed Status of Remaining FY25 Hiring Sequences Planned
	FY26 Hiring
	Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Accessibility (DEIA)
	Human Capital Management (HCM) Project Status
	Miscellaneous Projects & Reports

	TAB H: Professional Standards Report
	Municipal Waivers – LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	County Waivers - LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	State & Other Waivers - LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	Correctional Officer Waiver Disposition Report
	Court Security Officer Waiver Disposition Report

	TAB I: Decertification
	Decertification Memo

	Tab J: Executive Institute Reports
	Executive Institute Quarterly Report
	Curricular Activities
	Training Overviews
	Web Based Learning & Social Media
	Technical Assistance & Research
	Federal Homeland Security Grant
	Illinois School and Campus Safety Program
	Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program Report
	Illinois Retired Officer Concealed Carry (IROCC) Report
	Final Annual Report for 2024
	Illinois Parole Agent Concealed Carry 2024 (IPACC)
	IROCC Department & Agency Participating Categories
	January Report for 2025
	Illinois Parole Agent Concealed Carry 2024 (IPACC)
	Qualification Range Locations
	IROCC Qualification Range Locations (Map)
	2025 Qualification Shoot Schedule


	TAB K: ASSIST Program Report
	ASSIST Program Report
	Attachment I: Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report
	Attachment II: FY25 - Budget Proposals - ALL MTU's
	Attachment III: Course Certification Mandate Assignment Totals for All Certified Courses
	Attachment IV: MTU Map
	Attachment V: MTU Membership Map
	Attachment VI: Full-Time Officers
	Attachment VI: Part-Time Officers
	Attachment VII: Part-Time Police Academy
	Attachment VIII: 2nd Quarter Courses for Approval

	TAB L: CIT and Mental Health Training Reports
	CIT Program Report
	CIT Training Courses/Series
	CIT K-9 Therapy Dog Initiative
	CIT Statewide Conference
	Miscellaneous Recent and Upcoming Trainings
	CESSA
	Healing Centered Illinois Task Force
	Girls – We Lead Initiative
	CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training and Resource Institute

	CIT Press Release
	Letter from the American Kennel Club
	Cook County Sheriff’s Office Tails of Redemption Law Enforcement Therapy K9 Certification

	TAB M: Specialized Programs Reports
	School Resource Officer Program Report
	Crash Reconstruction Specialist Report
	LHI Certified Courses

	TAB N: Information Technology Report
	Information Services Board Report

	TAB O: Notice of Next Meeting Dates
	Next Board/Committee Meeting Dates




